i g5, o L

ECEIVE

Town of Ayer
Board of Selectmen
Ayer Town Hall — 1* Floor Meeting Room
Ayer, MA 01432

6:00pm
6:05pm

7:00pm

7:00pm

7:05pm
7:1Spm

~7:30pm

8:00pm

8:15pm

8:45pm
9:15pm

9:30pm

9:45pm
10:00pm

Executive Session Meeting Agenda

Call To Order in Open Session
Executive Session Pursuant to MGL Chapter 30A, Section 21A, Exemption #3

(Litigation Strategy) Litigation Strategy for Bolduc Enterprises v. Town of Ayer
Adjournment from Executive Session for the Purposes of Convening in Open Session

Open Session Meeting Agenda

CALL TO ORDER: Review and Approve Agenda; Announcements
e Mar. 7, 2014, 5pm: Last day to take out nomination papers from the Town Clerk
e Mar. 10, 2014, 5pm: Last day to return nomination papers to the Town Clerk
e  Mar. 18, 2014, 5:30pm -7:30pm 13th Annual “Taste of Nashoba Valley”
e  Mar. 20, 2014, 7pm: Curbside Working Group Public Input Meeting, Town Hall

. PUBLIC INPUT

Review and Awarding of RFP for 76 Central Aye Land to Habitat for Humanity

-Mr. Mark Wetzel - DPW Superintendent’s Report

1. National Grid Request for Electric Pole Easement on Barnum Road
2. FY 2015 Proposed Town Engineer Position
3. Water Main Replacement/Water Main Improvements Update

- Discussion on Truck Traffic on Sandy Pond Road (Selectman Hillman)

Town Administrator’s Report

. St. Mary’s Church Request for One Day Beer/Wine License

G. W. Archer, Inc. Mobil Req. to Amend Addendum - A of License to sell Wines & Malt
. Appointment of BOS Representative to the Water and Sewer Rate Committee

. Town Life Insurance Contract and Contribution Recommendation :

RFT for BOS Secretary FY 2014 Budget Account for Retirement Buyback $8,140.80
Town of Ayer Legal Update on Various Legal Matters and Town Counsel Budget

DRAFT #1 of the Annual Town Meeting Warrant

. Recommendations for the Cover of the 2013 Annual Town Report

® NGNS

General Review and Discussion of the DRAFT FY 2015 Town Budget

Policy for the Remote Participation of Public Meetings

New Business / Selectmen’s Questions
¢  March 2014 BOS Meeting Schedule (Selectman Luca)
o JBOS Update (Selectman Luca)
o . Devens Excess Sewer Capacity Issue / Future Staffing of Bldg. Dept. (Selectman
Hillman)
Approval of Meeting Minutes: Jan 21%; Feb. 4™; Feb. 18", 2014

Adjournment

Tuesday; March 4, 2014, 7:00pm



Town of Ayer

Aver Board of Selectmen
Open Session Meeting Packet For

Tuesday, March 4, 2014, 7pm
1* Floor Meeting Room — Ayer Town Hall

AGENDA ITEM #1

7:00pm CALL TO ORDER: Review and Approve Agenda

Announcements

Mar. 7, 2014, Spm: Last day to take out nomination papers from the Town Clerk
Mar. 10, 2014, Spm: Last day to return nomination papers to the Town Clerk
Mar. 18, 2014, 5:30pm -7:30pm 13th Annual “Taste of Nashoba Valley”

Mar. 20, 2014, 7pm: Curbside Working Group Public Input Meeting, Town Hall

AGENDA ITEM #2

7:05pm PUBLIC INPUT



AGENDA ITEM #3

REVIEW and AWARDING of RFP for 76 Central Avenue Land to Habitat for Humanity

e On February 21, 2014, the RFP for 76 Central Avenue officially closed after being
advertised in accordance with MGL Chapter 30B in the Lowell Sun, Nashoba Public
Spirit, the Town’s web-site; and the Secretary of State’s Central Register. Procurement
compliance has been met.

o There was one proposal submitted by Habitat for Humanity of North Central
Massachusetts (See Attached)

e M:s. Alicia Hersey of the Office of Economic and Community Development and the
Town Administrator opened the RFP and reviewed it thoroughly.

e It is the recommendation of the Town Administrator that the Board of Selectmen vote to
award the RFP to Habitat for Humanity North Central Massachusetts.

e Additionally, it is respectfully requested that the BOS authorize the Town Administrator
to formally prepare the LIP Agreement and any other legally required instruments for the
property transfer and project subject to review and approval by the BOS.






Index of Documents in Order of Appearance

Cover Letter

Background of proposed builder including references

Newspaper articles regarding former Habitat/Ayer build

Organizational chart

Staff Job Descriptions

Development Proposal including draft timeline

Budget proposal for one or two units

Floor plans for duplex unit (if building only one, we would do half of the duplex)
Draft site plans

Commercial Loan Agreement (insuring Habitat’s ability to fund the project)
Balance Sheet

Family Selection Policy

Home buyer application

Draft Fair Marketing plan

Disclosure of Beneficial Interests

Certificate of Non-Collusion

Tax Compliance Certification

Certificate of Insurance









Background

Habitat for Humanity North Central Massachusetts has built homes in partnership with donors and
volunteers for nearly 30 families in our region covering the 25 towns and cities of north central
Massachusetts. We have built in Acton, Ayer (please see attached a couple of the many newspaper
articles about the success of that build), Ashburnham, Westminster, Fitchburg, Leominster, Gardner,
Sterling, Lancaster and Hudson. We have also added accessibility functions to several homes in the
region and done Neighborhood Revitalization Initiative projects in three locations. These latter projects
are generally projects aimed at improving the appearance of a neighborhood. All of our projects are
primarily built with volunteer labor under the supervision of a MA licensed construction manager. It
takes approximately 4000 hours of volunteer labor to complete a new home. The selected families also
volunteer labor as part of their sweat equity requirements as outlined in the Family Selection Policy.

As public entity references we provide:

City of Fitchburg, Ryan McNutt, Director of Housing, 978-829-1896.

Town of Acton, Nancy Tavernier, Member of the Affordable Housing Trust, 978-263-9611.
Family Selection Process (see Selection Policy, Application and Marketing plan attached)
Basic Habitat for Humanity qualifications for housing are three-fold:

1. Need: The family must demonstrate a need for decent housing determined by family size, the
condition of current housing, family income too low for traditional mortgage options, condition
and safety of the neighborhood.

2. Ability to pay: The qualified family income will be between 30-80% of the AMI as determined
by 2014 HUD guidelines.

3. Willingness to partner: Sweat equity requirements for a two head of household family is 350
hours and 100 for a single head of household.

HFHNCM has a qualified family selection committee of people who have successfully identified our
partner families. The selection process begins with two public meetings, one on a Saturday morning and
one on a weekday evening, in a public venue accessible to all. At the meeting, the committee members
go through a power point presentation explaining the partnership model of Habitat for Humanity,
outlining the income guidelines, expectations to do sweat equity and responsibilities to pay back the
mortgage. Habitat for Humanity mortgages are always 0% interest or what we call zero equivalent
mortgages if we use an outside source for funding the mortgage. One option for an outside source is
the USDA Rural Development mortgages. Ayer qualifies as a town that buyers can use these mortgages.
In the qualification process, we will assess whether a family may be qualified for the USDA mortgage. If
they are not, they would be offered a traditional 0% Habitat for Humanity mortgage. We hold the
mortgages and as the home owners pay back the mortgage to Habitat, we are able to turn that funding
into future homes.



Once an applicant has completed the application with all the necessary paperwork demonstrating their
ability to pay, our financial reviewers (who are bankers) look over the application and determine
whether the applicant falls within our guidelines. In this process, we must follow the same strict rules
for offering mortgages that banks or credit unions are required to follow. Members of the family
selection committee then visit the homes of all the people who have qualified financially. The purpose
of the home visit is to determine the need for other housing. There are two visits made by two different
sets of committee members so that an objective view is obtained. Need is determined based on the
safety of the house, the condition of the house, the size of the family and the neighborhood the
apartment is in. All applicants must be first time home buyer applicants by the HUD definition that they
cannot have owned a home for at least three years.

Once the financial assessment and the home visits have been completed, the applicants are rated on an
objective scale by the committee. Based on the committee’s assessment and final determination for a
home buyer, the applicant’s name is taken to our board of directors for final confirmation.

We usually ask for a resident of the town in which we are building to serve on the Family Selection
Commiittee for that home selection. Beyond that, we do not require that the town be involved in the
process. We prefer that the town waive any requirement to hold a lottery. If we find equally qualified
candidates, it would be Habitat’s desire that we serve all of them, not just one whose name is drawn
from a hat. We have other projects going on in other towns for which these applicants could be
considered.



It's a wonderful new life

Ayer’s first Habitat for
Humanity homeowner, Jan-
ice Cornier, is living out her
dream of a wonderful life. On
Saturday, Jan, 21, her new
home at 22 Shirley St. was
dedicated, for the second
time.

Upon completion, the Habi-
tat employees, volunteers
and the new homeowner ded-
icate Habitat for Humanity
homes.

On Nov. 19, the home was
dedicated but without Janice
Cornier present. Just days
before the dedication, Janice
had to fly to Indiana to be
with relatives during the last
days and death of Janice’s
mother. Though the joy of
moving into her new home
was overshadowed by sor-
row, she is now settling in
and the reality of owning her
own house is a delight and a
comfort to her. Yesterday’s
dedication, with Janice pre-
sent, was a joyous occasion.

She asked with tears in
her eyes, “How do you thank
people for helping you to
build your dream home?”
Habitat employees, many
volunteers and Janice
worked for a year to build
this home.

Many friends, family mem-
bers and Habitat volunteers
were present. Megan Foley,
director of the Habitat for
Humanity North Central
Massachuseétts affiliate led
the ceremony, Mary Mul-
lahy, chairperson of the fami-
ly partner committee and
founder of the HFHNCM
affiliate led the group in
prayer and presented Janice
with a bible (which is the
tradition of HFH in all their
home dedications). Mike
Jeans, HFHNCM board
member, also attended and
commented on how the house
is now a home.

Several volunteers on the
project were also there:
Amanda Norton, co-chairper-
son; Crinny Savoie, volunteer
coordinator/site host; David
Bodurtha; Betsey Diskin,
construction committee; and
Sue DeBassio, family part-
ner. Two other Habitat
homeowners were there,
showing their support,

Wanda Belliveau of Littleton
TN PO JPU TR SR ol g T |

//O(d

Now that Janioce and her
youngest children, Pemando
and Jessica, are living in
their own home, it really is a
wonderful life.

Without the help of so
many people, the completion
of the first Habitat for
Humanity home in Ayer
would not have come to
fruition. Habitat for Humani-
ty North Central Massachu-
setts and Janice Cornier
thank the following
people/companies: Frank
Woods, construction supervi-
sor, and his many volunteers
Amanda Norton, co-chairper-
son; Heather Hanley, co-
chairperson; Ginny Savoie,
volunteer coordinator; David
Bodurtha; Ken and Betsey
Diskin; James Stephen; Con-
rad Donnell; Father Richard
Gosselin and St. Mary
Parish; Cains; Joe Kochan
and Cargill/Horizon Milling;
Community Preservation
Committee; North Middlesex
Savings Bank; Pinards Land-
scaping; Tom Gibbons and
Associates; Ross and Associ-
ates; Gervais Ford; Rotary
International; Dunkin’
Donuts of Ayer; Steve Rogers
and Epic Enterprises Inc.
(Pepsi of Ayer); Peter Page
and Mattress Giant; The
Nashoba Club; McDonald’s of
Ayer; O’'Naturals; Harvard
Lanes; Shirley Boudreau
(food coordinator); Mike
Secley and the Evangelical
Congregational Church of
Harvard; Jennifer Fallen and
Closets by Design; Sue Cari-
son; Chariene Miller; Morian
Plumbing and Heating; East
Coast Electrical Contractors:
Scott’s Roofing Service;
Daragh Keene/ A.F.K. Paint-
ing; Shaun Suhoski; Faye
Morrison; Paul Bresnahan;
Geotechnical Consultants
Inc.; Laurie Sabol; Lora
Haines; Craig Lauer; Virgil
and Meg Bagdonas; Apple
Valley Nursing Home; Ayer
Police Department; Ayer Fire
Department; Nashoba Pub-
lishing; Prudential Prime
Property ofLittleton; The
Ayer Public Schools; Sorren-
to’s of Harvard; Graphax;
Custom Signs and Northeast
Neon; Doug Becker Sue
DeBassio (family partner);
Paul and Joey DeBassio; and




VAV vlaLiuuLLy, 1Al LYIUL-
lahy, chairperson of the fami-
ly partner committee and
founder of the HFHNCM

. affiliate led the group in
prayer and presented Janice
with a bible (which is the
tradition of HFH in all their
home dedications). Mike
Jeans, HFHNCM board
member, also attended and
commented on how the house
is now a home.

- Several volunteers on the
project were also there:
Amanda Norton, co-chairper-
son; Crinny Savoie, volunteer
coordinator/site host; David
Bodurtha; Betsey Diskin,
construction committee; and
Sue DeBassio, family part-
ner. Two other Habitat
homeowners were there,
showing their support,
Wanda Belliveau of Littleton
and Omaya Ishtiwi of Gard-
ner.

The house was dedicated
in the “It's a Wonderful Life”
style with bread, salt and
wine being presented to
homeowner by family part-
ner Sue DeBassio.

- © = s vaivaa
Congregational Church of
Harvard; Jennifer Fallen and
Closets by Design; Sue Cari-
son; Chariene Miller; Morian
Plumbing and Heating; East
Coast Electrical Contractors;
Scott’s Roofing Service;
Daragh Keene/ A.F.K. Paint-
ing; Shaun Suhoski; Faye
Morrison; Paul Bresnahan;
Geotechnical Consultants
Inc.; Laurie Sabol; Lora
Haines; Craig Lauer; Virgil
and Meg Bagdonas; Apple
Valley Nursing Home; Ayer
Police Department; Ayer Fire
Department; Nashoba Pub-
lishing; Prudential Prime
Property ofLittleton; The
Ayer Public Schools; Sorren-
to’s of Harvard; Graphax;
Custom Signs and Northeast
Neon; Doug Becker Sue
DeBassio (family partner);
Paul and Joey DeBassio; and
all the generous people/com-
panies who donated gifts of
money or raffle items.

HABITAT FOR

TY
North Central Mass,
Fitchburg




3

‘I'ownsend

The citizens of Ayer have much to be proud of

On behalf of the Board of Directors of
Habitat for Humanity North Central
Massachusetts, I want to thank the Town
of Ayer and its officials for the wonderful
assistance we've received for our house
build on Shirley Street.’

One of the earljest challenges we face for
any of our projects is obtaining land upon
which to build. In many ways, Habitat for
Humanity is dependent upon the largess of
the communities we serve. Ayer’s help in
finding a suitable lot and then having it
donated, made the ultimate success of the
project possible. We are also. grateful to
the town for waiving the fees, such as for
sewer and water connections.

Many thanks to the Ayer Board of
Selectmen, particularly Faye Morrison,
chairman and Paul Bresnahan, for their
active encouragement and confidence in

MM,#,WDQ_ 5/5/00 IS

our project. We were pleased to have the
Board of Selectmen’s support and partici-
pation throughout.

And without the diligent and excellent
work from the Office of Community and
Economic Development — Shaun Suhoski
and Tim Hansen especially — the Habitat
for Humanity home in Ayer might still be
a mere idea.

The citizens of Ayer have much to be
proud of, and the way the town came
together to make the Habitat for Humani-
ty house on Shirley Street and home to the
Cornier family is but one example.

MEGAN FOLEY
Executive director

Habitat for Humanity

North Central Massachusetts

2 Globe NorthWest

1me.
RPN

- mimimar.a

e Mt

&mj@a% 3/5]o4

. ACTON
. HABITAT FOR HUMANITY RECEIVES GRANT — The

Acton chapter of North Central Massachusetts Habi-
“tat for Humanity has received a $30,000 matching
grant for construction of a home in Acton. Stephen
+ Steinberg, trustee of the Acton-based Steinberg-Lalli

Foundation, pledged the money in memory of Joseph
" Lalli, alocal schoolteacher and Steinberg’s business

partner, who believed that everyone should have the

opportunity to own their own home. The grant will be
. provided after the Acton chapter has raised $65,000

Y et rA = -

" through other sources and acquired the land for the
house; $7,000 has been raised so far. The Acton chap-
ter is seeking families to apply for a lottery for the

planned home. An information session for people
interested in applying will take place at 7 p.m. tomor-
row at St. Matthew’s Church, 435 Central St. For
more details, call 978-348-2749.

ARTLINGTON

— Sally Heaney

i¥538ve

11
the
die
for
ris
an
ne
we
ary
Pa
raj
otl
m(
pa
co)
nc

vo

of

We
tio
$2

ste

Ple



3

g

)

Habitat for Humanity North Central Mass Organizational Chart

Board of Directors

Finance

Executive Director

Executive Committee
Nominating Committee
Personnel Committee
Policy Committee

Construction
Manager

Construction

January 2014

Volunteer Manager ReStore Director

ReStore Supervisor

Volunteers

ReStore Staff

Bookkeeper

Finances




7i¥ Habitat for Humanity-

North Central Massachusetts

One Oak Hill Road e Fitchburg, MA 01420 « Tel: 978-348-2749
office@ncmhabitat.org e www.ncmhabitat.org  Fax: 978-343-9386

Position Description: Executive Director

Overview:

The Executive Director has the overall responsibility for the administration and management in accordance with
the affiliate's mission statement, to achieve the goals of the board-approved Strategic Plan. The Executive
Director reports to the Board of Directors and communicates the status of the affiliate through monthly meetings,
written reports and conferences with the Board president.

Key Responsibilities:
Administration

e Manage affiliate operations in accordance with the principles of the HFHI/Affiliate Covenant, affiliate
policies and the affiliate strategic plan.

Ensure that HFHI requirements are met.

Manage the development and implementation of long-range planning.

Work with the Board to ensure that the affiliate has the resources to carry out its mission and goals.

Lead staff, board and key volunteers in evaluating current programs and policies, and developing additional
services to meet community needs.

Financial Management

¢ Generate an annual budget, in collaboration with department heads, that supports the construction and
program objectives.

e Assure financial operations of the affiliate (e.g., accounts payable, accounts receivable, homeowner mortgage
payments) are consistently executed in accordance with law and affiliate policy.

Human Resources

e Assure the hiring, training and retention of qualified staff.

e  Work with staff members to achieve the affiliate’s stated goals.

e Where possible, engage key volunteers for operational functions and incorporate their skills into the affiliate
operations.

Community and Government Relations

e Initiate and maintain positive working relationships with municipal officials, public and private agencies and
civic organizations that advance community engagement in housing issues in the affiliate's service region.

¢ Promote partnerships with public and private agencies and civic organizations that result in additional
affordable housing opportunities.

Public Relations and Communications

e Represent the affiliate at public events.

¢ Ensure that affiliate personnel are engaged with the community through speaking engagements, representation
at community events, engagement with chambers of commerce and other community resources.

e Publicize affiliate programs and activities via print and electronic publications, both internal and external.

Development

o  Work closely with Development Director to identify potential individual donors, preserve current major
donors and devise means to introduce Habitat to new supporters.

e Form collaborations with financial institutions to obtain funding through mortgage assignments and
sponsorships, and to obtain temporary credit.



Position Description: Executive Director Page 2

Ensure grant applications are prepared on time and required compliance reports are completed.

Site Selection and Construction

Work with municipal officials and local residents to identify and acquire land for new construction and
properties for rehabilitation.

Respond to RFPs to acquire land; prepare LIP applications to obtain comprehensive permits.

Manage real estate transactions.

Work with Construction Manager to plan and coordinate the construction schedule and budget.

Family Services

Work with Family Selection and Support Committees to coordinate process with Construction and Local
Partner Committees

Track status of mortgage payments. Implement consistent collection for delinquent mortgage payments.
Obtain effective resources to provide delinquent owners with education and support to become successful
owners.

Manage house closings.

ReStore Development

Work with the ReStore Director to ensure the success of the ReStore goals



(ﬂ%

Habitat for Humanity NCM
Position Description

Title: Construction Manager
Reports to: Executive Director

FLSA Status: Exempt Supervises: Volunteers and
staff AmeriCorps as applicable

Job Description Approved: ___mm-c Date:

Summary: The CM is responsible for coordination and execution of all phases of
construction or renovation of homes built by NCMHFH in partnership with selected
families, other staff members and volunteers. The regular work week will be Tuesday
through Saturday. Wednesday through Saturday will be active volunteer construction
days. Tuesday will be a planning/office day.

Essential Duties and Responsibilities:

Financial:

e Responsible for oversight and management of construction expenses working
within the established budget

e Responsible for developing a budget for each project, and building to that
budget.

e Order and arrange for materials and sub-contractor services

e Maintain and promptly submit monthly expense records

e Coordinate with and keep the ED advised of any contracts or significant
purchases of services or equipment

Administrative:

e Obtain construction permits and arrange for necessary inspections, surveys,
etc. in a timely fashion

e Track the progress of each construction project

e Attend meetings as needed or directed by ED

e Insure that the work site is safe and secure in order to minimize accidents and
theft
Submit safety and accident reports to the ED in a prompt manner

e Meet with partner families and advocates as needed throughout the build

Planning:

Habitat for Humanity NCM
Construction Manager Position Description
November 2013




Habitat for Humanity NCM
Position Description

Title: Bookeeper
Reports to: Executive Director

FLSA Status: Part time 14 hrs/wk (in the office 2 days/wk
Supervises:

Job Description Approved: mm-c Date: __August 26, 2013

Summary: This position is responsible to support the affiliate in the performance of
financial and accounting functions including adhering to all internal controls; maintaining
accounting systems and data; processing budgeted expenses; preparing payroll and other
financial activities as requested by the Executive Director.

Essential Duties and Responsibilities:

1. Assure appropriate Internal Controls are maintained
2. Record contribution income and other revenue; (e.g., grants, Restore); accounts
payable, cash disbursements, and payroll
3. Work with the Construction Manager to assure that documentation for costs are
properly procured, coded, entered into the accounting system and maintained
4. Perform all duties necessary to proper bookkeeping for the ReStore including
preparing reports for the ReStore Director.
Perform account reconciliations
Prepare checks for accounts payable and payroll
Prepare grant reports (ie: SHOP, Capacity Building, HOME)
Prepare reports for necessary HFHI programs
Conduct revenue and expense reports for house builds and events
. Support the annual audit performed by independent external auditors
. Under the direction of the Executive Director, assure that the organization
remains in compliance with all federal, state, and local financial regulations
12. Protect organization’s value and individuals’ privacy by maintaining
confidentiality
13. Prepare monthly financials reports (Balance Sheet, P and L and cash flow)
14. Work with the ED to prepare budget and supporting documents
15. Other duties as required by business needs and requested by Executive Director,
President and the Board of Directors
Note: This is a partial list of responsibilities related to this position; tasks and
projects may be added to meet the needs of Habitat or as directed by the Executive
Director.

— S0

—_0

Habitat for Humanity NCM
Construction Manager Position Description
October 2010



Minimum Requirements:
Associates Degree in Accounting or equivalent work experience
Four+ years experience in accounting
Construction &/or mortgage experience helpful
Team player
PC proficiency including Microsoft Office Pro and QuickBooks
Attention to detail, thoroughness, organized
Commitment to affordable housing and the mission of Habitat

Habitat for Humanity NCM
Construction Manager Position Description
October 2010



Volunteer Services

@ Admin

M

Preparing volunteer position descriptions as needed

Respond to all enquiries, encouraging use of Volunteer Up system for registration and self-
scheduling

Maintaining Volunteer Up — posting volunteer opportunities as they become available
Coordinating construction schedule and volunteer needs with CM

Maintaining Volunteer page(s) on website

Using facebook page for volunteer recruitment and information needs

Ensuring volunteer hours are posted in Volunteer Up

Ensuring volunteer liability waiver forms are up to date and maintained in the HFHNCM
office, at the ReStore and on the various construction sites

Maintaining Volunteer Information areas at ReStore and in construction site trailer
Funneling volunteers to ReStore — support store staff as needed

Taking photographs of volunteers for posting on website and FB page (or arranging for
photos to be taken)

Ordering badges, distributing volunteer handbooks to regular volunteers

Maintain communication and provide support to committee chairs (if other staff members
are not)

Ensuring board and committee members volunteer hours are recorded

Provide day-to-day management of AmeriCorps program

Ensure other office staff are aware of office volunteer scheduling

Contribute to newsletter for volunteer related articles

Overseeing arrangements for Care-A-Vanners and Collegiate Challenge (this could be done
in coordination with volunteer support committee)

Maintaining connection with Fitchburg State University Habitat Campus Chapter

Training

Arranging and carrying out trainings for site hosts and crew leaders, scheduling as needed
Provide initial training and orientation to office volunteers

Knowledge, skills and abilities needed

Enthusiasm and strong customer service orientation

Good organizational skills; detail oriented

Ability to creatively match volunteers with opportunities

Self-motivated, able to work independently with minimal supervision

Ability to foster good working relationships with staff and volunteers, good team working
skills



S

Development Proposal

Habitat for Humanity North Central Massachusetts is proposing to build a two unit duplex.
Please see the attached plans as well as the draft plot plan. Should the duplex not be approved,
HFHNCM would build 'z of the duplex. It would be one simple Cape style home with three
bedrooms and 1 Y2 baths. One of the units is designed to be fully accessible on the first floor.
Depending on the soil conditions, we may have to consider building on a slab. If we can, we will
build a 4+’ crawl space with entrance only via a bulkhead with enough room for storage and for
the mechanicals. Depending on cost and soil conditions, we may be able to put in a full
basement.

Since each side of the duplex would be owner occupied, we will create a simple condo
association document that will protect the commonly held land and any maintenance and
insurance related to it. If we build only one unit, the owners would own the land as in a
traditional sale.

The start date for our building schedule will be determined by our marketing plan that requires at
least 60 of advertising prior to beginning the selection process. Once a family has been chosen, a
permit for building either the duplex or a single family residence has been approved, and at least
50 % of the funds needed to complete the project have been pledged, we will commence the
building.

HFHNCM is currently experimenting with purchasing panelized wall systems to speed up the
start of our builds. If we find this to be successful in Fitchburg, we will use that technology in
Ayer. The goal is to have the house(s) closed in by September and the homes finished by
February 14, 2015, the anniversary of the founding of Ayer!

Proposed timeline:
Weeks One and Two

Foundation will be excavated and footing and wall will be placed. Also the concrete floors will
install. The site will be graded to sub grade so we can build home.

Week Three and Four

Unload truck framing material and build first floor deck on two units.
Unload panels off truck

Install wall panels and trusses.

Install roof on the two units

Week Six



Interior walls and strapping
Rough in electrical
Week Seven and Eight and Nine

Installing 2” rigid foam insulation on the exterior wall of the house and install strapping 16” on
center around the house

Installing windows and siding

Rough in plumbing

Week Ten

Interior insulation

Week Eleven and Twelve

Drywall

Week Thirteen

Prime all walls and paint first coat of wall paint
Week Fourteen and Fifteen

Install interior trim.

Week Sixteen

Final paint on walls and trim in both units
Week Seventeen

Final electrical and plumbing in both units
Week eighteen

Install cabinets in both units

Install Flooring in both units

Last week

Cleaning

Final inspection and punch list






Triest—]

46 01 €3 ALY ONOS 25
TIVA NOXLVYYES JLJ YWHE OT88-dM

9 HATH 30 1 STUS B2 01

I




vi30
430V3H TvOIdAL

: s el
‘\, -../. Y4 /. - ..\ ’, -
\ Rardea v
S e ]
wdyivd vaALDM 0 s, (] -y
d vahuony .02 {5) o 5.
BOLYALIQ FIIXONOW NORYD @ FNAIOT WIVIH
s zom 45 . M

et Al Ll
NV 30014 ANOD3S
N
@m m‘ Em@ %/\
_ | _\./ AI
' i M
" / =t K Gl TS 1 TG -
{ V 2 3 %Y o o2ty i TG -
m - S S N dmxy HorLrdS 1 N -
R K e ] JrATES 1 g B
ry T il = W wor %Y g v T T ““
srass | | Y g v D] 0 g
- 4y g ot TSI 7 i
"X, 1] 0
- L} po e = :
= -
B %, e % oo ”.M“ Mll“ Faxkes ” aﬂa.“."”aa!. A
E i g spouy | anysoimuoy ‘oY AD g [Cad]
e | - | = Anpas 0o
%l
153 {
e b A/J»Vod
ZEaNN >
- = S\
< {L AN\ i
Y 7
v Qe pavecracaaa sviaa (])
%/v g
TR e T W TGS TR T
@ ™ [T ey #9%03 T G _wos (2
@ N [ s r5x04 ? 00 w05, W
) [T et T [ ] ©
~ e ey FAX$ T i o
@ - [T =y Taxas v [ v
mmﬁ_mo ans o | ooy | 0¥ | 4D ang pa1
FNP3YIS KIPUIM







R-0-W

S 555"

" E

M JELTHE S

3 .20,9C%¢ N

0 i | n
NI — |I-Il !!!!!!!! -lv‘“ /ﬁéﬁ” m 2
| T T T T T T T T T T e e
_ | _
_ _ _
_ '
~ 2,_& |
\ | L5 | -
- m L Sl
g “ |- " IR
- , Qu. N 1m
i E_E : -
| © *
d | _
| | | .
)
m _ 'Y w
[\Y]
m °c N .,L 11111
| > “
W | S

S Lt B
HERD i

IR B ] I M S T

CENTRAL ( rusuc ) AVE

IMA'SYEASTLISCIA\OMA AEIAHﬂS\SMO\lLQCOd\—--t N\:d



5.12 Regulations for Lot Area, Yards Set back, Bullding and Structure Helghts

District & Minlmum Minimum Minimum Side Yard Dimensicn Rear Storles Building | % Building Floor % Open
Lot Area Lot ' Fr. Ft. Helght Coverage Area Space
Frontage Ratio
_ (FAR)
Residence A-1 1501t 15ft 35ft 30ft 2% 35ft 15% None 80%
40,000 sf. ] e
R Residence A2 12,00057. (1 | 100% <l IR % 3R 5% None 50%
family) 24,000s . o il
(conversion of one family to
two-family)
General Residence (GR) 100ft 10ft 20ft 25ft 2% 35ft 30% None 50%

10,000s.f. plus 3,000 s.f.
for each additional dwelling

unit
Downtown Business (DB) None None Except 25ft | None None 3 40ft 75% 2.25 5%
None 1.0,000s.f. for where abuts a
residential use Reslidential

District
General Business (GB) 100ft @xcept 35ft @' Z f@ 3 a5f 60% 125 20%
15,000s.1t. where abuts a

Residential

District
Light Industry (L-1) 100ft 25ft Except 50ft 25ft | 301t except for 3 40ft 50% 1.25 30%
120,000s.f. where abutting a buildings thru block

Res. Dist or to a RR slding
Heavy industry (H-) 150ft O5ft Except 50Tt | 25ft | 30ft except for 3 40R 50% 1.60 20%
30,000 s.f. where abutting a buildings thru block

Res. Dist. or to a RR siding
Heatth Care Services 100’ 20'* 30 20'* 6 75'** 60% 0.45 40%
District (HCS)
40,000 s.f

*For each additional story added above the first story of the building, an additional rear and side yard setback distance will be added (as set forth in this table) to
existing rear and side yard setbacks and the total will then be applied to all stories of this building
**Park structures within the District will not exceed thirty feet (30’) in height.



LOAN NUMBER LOAN NAME ACCT. NUMBER AGREEMENT DATE INITIALS

1100049274 Habitat for Humanity North 11/10/08
Central Massachusetts, Inc.
NOTE AMOUNT INDEX {w/Margin) RATE MATURITY DATE LOAN PURPOSE
$150,000.00 Wall Street Journal Prime plus 5.0% Payable on Demand Commerciat
1.000%
Crediter Use Onty

COMMERCIAL LOAN AGREEMENT

Revolving Draw Loan

DATE AND PARTIES. The date of this Commercial Loan Agreement {Agreement) is November 10, 2008. The parties and their addresses are as follows:

LENDER:
LEOMINSTER CREDIT UNION
20 Adams Street
Leominster, Massachusetts 01453

BORROWER:
HABITAT FOR HUMANITY, NORTM CENTRAL MASSACHUSETTS, INC.
a Massachusetts Corporation
1 Oak Hill Road
Fitchburg, Massachusetts 01420

1. DEFINITIONS. For the purposes of this Agreement, the following terms have the following meaznings.

A. Accounting Terms. in this Agreement, any accounting terms that are not specifically defined will have their customary meanings under generally accepted
accounting principles.

B. Inslders. Insiders include those defined as insiders by the United States Bankruptey Code, as amended; or to the extent left undefined, include without
limitation any officer, employee, stockhelder or member, director, partner, or any immediate family member of any of the foregoing, or any person or entity
which, directly or indirectly, controls, is controlled by or is under common contro! with me.

C. Loan. The Loan refers to this transaction generally, including obligations and duties arising from the terms of all documents prepared or submitted for this
transaction.

D, Lozn Documents. Loan Decuments refer to all the documents executed as a part of or in connection with the Loan.

E. Pranouns. The pronouns "I°, “me" and "my" refer to every Borrower signing this Agreement, individually or tagether. “You™ and “your" refers to the
Loan’s lendar.

F. Praperty. Property is any property, roal, personal or intangible, that secures my performance of the obligations of this Loan.

2. ADVANCES. Advances under this Agreement are made according to the following terms and conditions.

A. Multiple Advances - Revolving. In accordance with the terms of this Agreement and other Loan Documents, you will extend to me and | may from time to
time borrow, repay, and reborrow, one or more advances. The amount of advances will not exceed $150,000.00 (Principal).

B. Requosts for Advances, My requests are 3 warranty that | am in compliance with all tha Loan Documents. When required by you for a particular method of
advance, my requests for an advance must specify the requested amount and the date and be accompanied with any agreements, documents, and
instruments that you require for the Loan. Any payment by you of any check, share draft or other charge may, at your option, constitute an advance cn the
Loan to me. All advances will bs mada in United States dollars. | will indemnify you and hold you harmless for your reliance on any request for advances that
you reasonably believe to be genuine. To the extent permitted by law, | will indemnify you and hold you harmless when the person making any request
represents that | authorized this person to request an advance even when this person is unauthorized or this person's signature is not genuine.

1 or anyone | authorize to act cn my behalf may request advances by the following methods.
C. Advencoe Limitations. In addition to any other Loan ¢onditicns, requasts for, and access to, advances are subject to the following limitations.
(1) Obligatory Advances. You will make all Loan advances subject to this Agraement's terms and conditions.
{2} Advance Amount. Subject to the terms and conditions contained in this Agroement, advances will be made in exactly the amount request.

(3) Disbursement of Advances. On my fulfillment of this Agresement's terms and conditions, you will disburse the advance in any manner as you and |
agree.

{8) Credit Limit. | understand that you will not ordinarily grant a request for an advance that would cause the unpaid principal of my Loan to be greater
than the Principal limit. You may, at your option, grant such a request without obligating yourselves to do so in the future. I will pay any over advances
in addition to my regularly scheduled payments, | will repay any over advance by repaying you in full within 10 days after the overdraft accurs.

(5) Records. Your records will be conelusive evidence as to the amount of advances, the Loen’s unpaid principal balances and the accrued interest.
D. Cenditions. | witl satisty all of the following conditions before you either issue any promissory notes or make any advances under this Agreement.

(1) No Default. There has not been a default under this Agreement or any other Loan Documents nor would a default result from making the Loan or any
advance.

(2) Information. You have received all documents, information, certifications and warranties as you may require, all properly executed, if appropriate, on
forms acceptable to you. This includes, but is not limited to, the documents and other items listed in the Loan Checklist Report which is hereby
incorporated by reference into this Agreement,

(3) inspactions. You have made all inspactions that you consider necessary and are satisfied with this inspection.

(4) Conditions and Covenants. | will have performed and complied with all conditions required for an advance and all covenants in this Agreement and
any other Loan Documents,

(5) Warranties and Representations. The warranties and representations contalned in this Agreement are true and coffect at the time of making the
requested advance.

{6) Financial Statements. My most recent financial statements and other financial reports, delivered to you, are current, complete, true and accurate in
all material respects and fairly represent my financial condition.

{7) Bankruptcy Proceedings. No proceeding under the United States Bankruptey Code has been commenced by or against me or any of my affiliates.

3. DEMAND. 1 agree to fully repay tha Loan on demand.




B. Frequency. 'Annua!ly. | will provide to you my financial statements, tax returns, annual internal audit reports or those prepared by independent accountants
as soon as available or at least within days after the close of each of my fiscal years. Any annual financial statements that | provide yeu will be reviewed
statements.

C. Requested Information. | will provide you with any other information about my operations, financial affairs and cendition within 10 days after your request.
D. Additional Financlal Statements Term. DURING THE TERM OF THIS LOAN | WILL PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION WITHIN THE TIME FRAMES
OQUTLINEOD:

(1} ANNUAL REVIEWED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DUE TO THE LENDER NO LATER THAN 75 DAYS FOLLOWING EACH FISCAL YEAR END.

6. COVENANTS. Until the Loan and all refated debts, liabifities and obligations are paid and discharged, | will comply with the following terms, unless you waive
compliance in writing.

A. Participation. | consent to you participating or syndicating the Loan and sharing any information that you decide is necessary about me and the Loan with
the other participants or syndicators,

B. Inspection. Following your written request, I will immediately pay for all one-time and recurring out-of-pocket costs that are related to the inspection of my
records, business or Property that secures the Loan. Upon reasonable notice, ! will permit you or your agents to enter any of my premises and any | ion
where my Property is located during regular business hours to do the following.

{1} You may inspect, audit, check, review and cbtain copies frem my books, records, journals, orders, receipts, and any comrespondence and other
business ralated data.

(2) You may discuss my affairs, finances and business with any one who provides you with evidence that they are a creditor of mine, the sufficiency of
which will be subject to your sole discretion.

{3) You may Inspect my Property, audit for the use and disposition of the Property's p ds and pr ds of proceeds; or do whatever you decide is
nacessary to praserve and protect the Property and your interest in the Property.

After prior notice to me, you may discuss my financial condition and business operations with my independent accountants, if any, or my chief financlal officer
and | may be present during these discussions. As long as the Loan is outstanding, 1 will direct all of my accountants and auditors to permit you to examine
my records in their possession and to make copies of these records. You will use your best efforts to maintzin the confidentiality of the information you or
your agents obtain, except you may provide your regulator, if any, with required information about my financial cendition, operation and business or that of my
parent, subsidiaries or affiliates.

C. Bualnoss Requirements. | will preserve and maintain my present existence and good standing in the jurisdiction where | am organized and all of my rights,
privilages and franchises. | will do ail that is needed or required to continue my business or activities as presently conducted, by obtaining licenses, permits
and bonds everywhere | engage in business cr activities or own, lease or lccate my property. | will obtain your prior written consent bafore | cease my
business or before | engage in any new line of businass that is materially different from my present business.

D. Compfiance with Laws. | will not viclate any laws, regulations, rules, orders, judgments or decrees applicable to me or my Property, except for those which
I challenge in good faith through proper procesdings after providing adequate reserves to fully pay the claim and its appeal should | lose. Laws include without
limitation the Federal Fair Labor Standards Act requirements for producing goods, the federal Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974's
requirements for the establishment, funding and management of qualified deferrod compensation plans for employees, health and safsty laws, environmental
faws, tax laws, licensing and permit laws. On your requast, | wili provide you with written evidence that | have fully and timely paid my taxes, assessments
and other governmental chargas levied or imposed on me, my income or profits and my property. Taxes include without limitation sales taxes, use taxes,
personal property taxes, documentary stamp taxes, racordation taxes, franchise taxes, income taxes, withholding taxes, FICA taxes and unemployment taxes.
| will adequately provide for the payment of these taxas, assessments and other charges that have accrued but are not yet due and payable.

E. New Organlzations. 1 will obtain your written consent and any necessary changes to the Loan Documents before | organize or participate in the organization
of any entity, merge into or consclidate with any one, permit any ona else to merge into me, acquire all or substantially ail of the assets of any one else or
otherwise materially change my legal structure, management, ownership or financial condition.

F. Other LiabMtlea. | will not incur, assume or permit any debt evidenced by notes, bonds or similar obligations, pt: debt in existence on the date of this
Agreement and fully disclosed to you; debt subordinated in payment to you on conditions and terms acceptable to you; accounts payable incurred in the
ordinary course of my business and paid under customary trade terms or contested in good faith with reserves satisfactory to you.

G. Notice to You. | will promptly notify you of any material change in my financial condition, of the occurrence of a default under the terms of this Agreament
or any other Loan Document, or a default by me under any agreement between me and any third party which materially and adversely affects my property,
operations, financial condition or business.

H. Dispese of No Assets. Without your prior written consent or as the Loan Documents permit, | will not sell, lease, assign, transfer, dispose of or otherwise
distribute all or substantially ail of my assets tc any person other than in the ordinary course of business for the assets® depreciated book value or more.

I. Insurance, | will obtain and maintain insurance with insurers, in amounts and ges that are ptable to you and customary with industry practice.
This may include without limitation insurance policies for public liability, fire, hazard and extended risk, workers compensation, and, at yaur request, business
interruption and/or rent loss insurance. At your request, | will deliver to you certified copies of all of these insurance policies, binders or certificates. | will
obtain and maintain a mortgagee or lender loss payee endorsement for you when these endorsements are available. | will immediately notify you of
cancellation or termination of insurance. ! will require all insurance policies to provide you with at least 10 days prior written notice to you of cancellation or
modification. [ consent to you using or disclosing information relative to any contract of insurance required by the Loan for the purpose of replacing this
insurance. | also authorize my insurer and you to exchange all relevant information related to any contract of Insurance required by any document executed as
part of this Loan.

J. Property Malntenanca. | will kesp all tangible and intangible property that | consider necessary or useful in my business in good waorking condition by
making all needad repairs, rep! 'ts and improvements and by making all rental, leass or other payments due on this property,

K. Property Loss. | will immediately notify you, and the insurance company when appropriate, of any material casualty, loss or depreciation to the Property or
to my other property that affects my business.

L. Additional Taxes. | will pay afl filing and recording costs and fess, including any recordation, documentary or transfer taxes or stamps, that are required 1o
be paid with respect to this Loan and any Loan Documents.

7. INSURANCE.

A. Flood tnsurance. Flood insurance is not required at this time. It mav bs recuired in tha fitire chrild tho nramarts ha feafiidad in aa cadasmd Seoa s



1!. AMENDMENT, INTEGRATION AND SEVERABILITY. This Agresment may not be amended or modified by oral agreement. No amendment or modification of
this Agl:eement is effective unless made in writing and executed by you and me. This Agreement and the other Loan Documents ara the complete and final
expression of the understanding batween you and me. [f any provision of this Agreement is unenforceable, then the unenforceable provision will be savered and
the remaining provisions will still be enforceable.

12. INTERPRETATION. Whenever used, the singular includes the plural and the plural includes the singular. The section headings are for convenience only and are
not to be used to interpret or define the terms of this Agreement.

13. NOTICE, FINANCIAL REPORTS AND ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS. Unless otherwisa required by law, any notice will be given by detivering it or mailing it by
tirst class mail to the appropriate party's address listed in the DATE AND PARTIES section, or to any other address designated in writing. Notice to one Borrower
will be deemed to be notice to all Borrowers. | will inform you in writing of any change in my name, address or other application information. | will provide you
any financial statement or information you request. All financial statoments and information | give you will be correct and complete. | agree to sign, deliver, and
file any additional documents or certifications that you may censider necessary to perfect, continus, and preserve my obligations under this Loan and to confirm
your lien status on any Property. Tima is of the essence.

14. AGREEMENT TO ARBITRATE. You or | may submit to binding arbitration any disputs, ctaim or other matter in quostion between or among you and me that
arisas out of or relatos to this Transaction (Dispute), except as otherwise indicated in this section or as you and | agree to in writing. For purposes of this section,
this Transaction includes this Agreament and the other Loan D s, and proposed loans or extensions of credit that relate to this Agresment. You or | will
not arbitrate any Disputa within any "core proceedings” under the Unitad States bankruptcy laws.

You and | must consent to arbitrate any Dispute concerning a debt sacured by real estate at the time of the proposed arbitration. You may foraclose or exercise
any powers of sale against real property securing a debt underlying any Dispute before, during or after any arbitration. You may also enforce a debt secured by
this real property and underlying tha Dispute before, during or after any arbitration.

You or | may, whather or not any arbitration has begun, pursue any self-help or similar remedies, including taking property or exercising other rights under the law;
seek attachment, garnishment, receivership or other provisional remedies from a court having jurisdiction 1o praserve the rights of or to prevent irreparatle injury to
you or me; or foreclose against any property by any method or take legal action to recover any property. Foreclosing or exercising a power of sale, beginning and
continuing a judicial action or pursuing self-help remedies will not constitute a waiver of the right to compel arbitration.

The arbitrator will determine whather a Dispute is arbitrable. A single arbitrator will resclve any Dispute, whaether individual or joint in nature, or whether based on
contract, tort, or any other matter at law or in equity. The arbitrator may consolidate any Dispute with any related disputes, claims or other matters in question
not arising out of this Transaction. Any court having jurisdiction may enter a judgment or decree on the arbitrator's award, The judgment or decree will be
enforced as any other judgment or decree.

You and | acknowledge that the agreements, transactions or the relationships which result from the agreements or transactions between and among you and me
involve interstate commerce. The United States Arbitration Act will govern the interpretation and enforcement of this section.

The American Arbitration Association's Commercial Arbitration Rules, in effect on tho date of this Agreement, will govern the salaction of the arbitrator and the
arbitration process, unless otherwise agreed to in this Agreement or another writing.

15, WAIVER OF TRIAL FOR ARBITRATION. You and | understand that the partiss have the right or opportunity to litigate any Dispute through a trial by judge or
jury, but that the partios prefer to rescolve Disputes threugh arbitration insteed of fitigation. If any Dispute Is arbitrated, you end | voluntarily and knowlingly walve
the right to have a trial by jury or judge during the arbitration,

16. WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL. f the parties do not opt for erbitration, then afl of tho parties to this Agresment knowingly and intentionafly, irrevecably and

unconditionally, walve any and all right to a tria! by jury in any [itigation arising out of or conceming this Agreement or any ather Loan Documant or related
obfigation. All of theso parties acknowlsdgoe that this secticn has either been brought to tho sttention of each party’s legal counsel or that each party had the

opportunity to do so.

17. SIGNATURES. By signing under seal, | agree to the terms contained in this Agreement. | also acknowledge receipt of a copy of this Agreement.

BORROWER:
Habitat memc.
By, {Seal)
Cariston Finch, Assistant Treasurer

LENDER:

Leominster Credit Un':og D :'
By D/ ° {Seal)

Oonvnro L. 0Lonme
Print Name & Title V“'g‘h.’/‘jg 'DMT




1:44 PM

01/27/14

Accrual Basis

HABITAT FOR HU?ANITY N. CENTRAL MA

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2013

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - CASH - LCU CHECKING
1050 - CASH - LCU MONEY MARKET
1080 - CASH - ROLLSTONE BANK
1115 - RESTORE CASH DRAWER

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200 - Mortgage Receivable
1280 - MORTGAGE DISCOUNT
1284 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1285 - PLEDGE RECEIVABLE
1286 - ALLOWANCE FOR PLEDGE RECEIVABLE
1300 - PREPAID EXPENSES
1400 - INVENTORY - RESTORE
1500 - HOUSES UNDER CONSTRUCTION

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1605 - EQUIPMENT - VEHICLES
1610 - EQUIPMENT - TOOLS & FIELD EQUIP
1620 - EQUIPMENT - OFFICE
1630 - EQUIPMENT - STORAGE CONTAINERS
1632 - LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS
1638 - ACCUM AMORT LEASEHOLD IMPROVEME
1650 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1271 - Mortgage rec - Silent Second

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2100 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Dec 31, 13

26,920
2,951
18,188
243

48,302

710,453
(47,933)
591

663,111

13,880
(4,650}

257
14,688
79,058

103232

814,645

12,065
59,963
17,216

7,089
23,491
(1,154)

(51,320)

67,350

60,000

60,000

941,996

2,976

Page 1



1:44 PM

01/27114
Accrual Basis

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY N. CENTRAL MA

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2013

Dec 31, 13
Total Accounts Payable 2,976
Other Current Liabilities
2300 - UNREDEEMED RESTORE CARDS 1,348
2400 - LCU LINE OF CREDIT 85,000
2402 - SALES TAX LIABILITY 671
2420 - ACCRUED EXPENSES 8,680
2425 - OTHER LIABILITIES 1,050
2459 - TRUCK LOAN LCU 10,800
Total Other Current Liabilities 107,549
Total Current Liabilities 110,525
Long Term Liabilities
2455 - ARC OF OPPORTUNITY LOAN 120,000
Total Long Term Liabilities 120,000
Total Liabilities 230,525
Equity
3500 - TEMP RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 142,786
3900 - UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 669,676
Net Income (100,992)
Total Equity 711,471

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 941,996

Page 2



Family Selection Policy
(Reviewed and Approved by Board of Directors
November 22, 2010)

In considering applications of prospective partner homeowners, the following
criteria govern:

In order to qualify for a Habitat mortgage, the Applicant(s) must:

1. Be a first-time homebuyer. The MA Department of Housing and Community
Development (DHCD) includes in this category “an individual or household of which
no household member has had an ownership interest in a principal residence at any time
during the 3-year period prior to the application date.”

Exception: Excluded from first-time homebuyer requirement is any individual who
is a displaced homemaker (as defined by DHCD)

2. Have a HOUSING NEED such as:

e Substandard, not meeting health and safety codes. (electricity/plumbing not
up to
code, heat going out through window., etc)

e Overcrowded/not enough room (including children of opposite sex over 7 yrs.
old in same bedroom)

e Unsafe dwelling or neighborhood

e Housing that does not accommodate a disability

e Temporary housing

Evidenced initially by need cited on application and subsequently by observation

during home visits made by committee members

3. Have a FINANCIAL NEED, based on Habitat Income Guidelines (attached)
Having income between 30-60% of Leominster/Fitchburg area median income,
based on latest available HUD figures, documented through employment, public
assistance, and bank verifications. Thus, income too low to qualify for conventional
mortgage, even special mortgage packages for first time buyers with low down

payment.

4. Meet ABILITY TO PAY criteria:

o Current steady income with reasonable expectation that it will be maintained
during the next 24 months documented by past and present employer
verification and/or public assistance verification

e Past debts handled appropriately (Paid in a timely fashion? Write-offs or
charge-offs?) documented by credit report

e Manageable current long term debt documented by credit report and current
bills

NCM Habitat for Humanity
Family Selection Policy
November 24, 2010



e Record of paying current bills on time (Do bills accumulate for several
months before being paid? Are there past due balances on current bills?)
documented by current bills and landlord report

e Bankruptcy: must have been discharged for a minimum of one year and a
positive credit history must have been re-established before an application
will be considered documented by bankruptcy discharge papers, credit report

¢ Projected housing costs would be less than 33% of gross income
Total long-term debt would be less than 40% of gross income

5. Meet WILLINGNESS TO PARTNER criteria, based on:

e Completion of application

e Cooperation with Committee re: application intake process, home visit
scheduling

o Evidence of understanding HFH partnership philosophy and the partner
homeowner’s responsibility. This includes participation in educational
sessions on homeownership, budgeting, financial planning, etc.

o Expressed interest in partnering in responses during interviews at home
visits

e Willingness to do “sweat equity”: work on own home or another home;
office work, etc. 300 hours for single applicant; 500 hours when two adults

apply

6. Live or work in one of the twenty-five (25) towns/cities served by our Affiliate
as documented by landlord or employer verification.

7. Be a U.S. citizen evidenced by a birth certificate or citizenship papers OR
have documented legal status as a permanent resident alien evidenced by Green
Card

Note: above criteria should be looked at in total: paying current bills, landlord
report, etc. Failure to meet one criterion does not necessarily disqualify an application.

8. Other Considerations

A. Refusal of a Home. Any applicant refusing a designated Habitat house may be
considered for another house if they continue to meet HFHNCM requirements for home
ownership. However they may not be re-eligible for one year.

B. Closed File. If a family’s application process is terminated by the selection
committee, then the applicant must wait twelve (12) months before starting a new
application process.

C. Family Makeup. If changes in the family makeup occur in any manner before the
mortgage closing, then the entire application file will be reviewed by the Family
Selection Committee to determine the family’s eligibility for a home at that current time.

9. Confidentiality
NCM Habitat for Humanity

Family Selection Policy
November 24, 2010



-

All members and volunteers of HFHNCM shall maintain the confidentiality of applicants
(confidentiality forms will be signed by all volunteers). Information about applicants
shall not be released except as authorized by the applicant.

10. Partnership Agreement
After approval by the Board and notification of selection in writing, each approved

applicant and co-applicant will be required to read and sign a “Partnership Agreement”.
This agreement will include statements and requirements about, but not limited to, the
following: 1) down payment amount and payment plan; 2) sweat equity requirement and
limitations; 3) homebuyer education workshops; 4) house construction provisions; 5)
partnership expectations; 6) statement regarding termination or postponement of status
as a partner family. The Partnership Agreement will be signed by the prospective
homeowner(s), the President of the Board, and the Executive Director.

EQUAL HOUSING
OPPORTUNITY

NCM Habitat for Humanity
Family Selection Policy
November 24, 2010



Vo o . Habitat for Humanity
y ® One Oak Hill Road
T Habitat for Humanity One Oak Hill Road
North Central Massachusetts (978) 348-2749 e
apply@ncmhabitat.org
. " We are pledged to the letter and spirit of US policy
A p p l I C a tl O n for the achievement of equal housing opportunity
throughout the nation, where there are no barriers to
obtaining housing because of race, color, religion,

FOR HOUSING sex, handicap, familial status, or national origin.

Dear Applicant: Please fill out the application as completely and accurately as possible. Complete and accurate
information enables Habitat for Humanity to determine your need for a house and your ability to pay for a house. All
information you provide will be kept confidential. We want to understand your situation: Wherever additional space is
needed, please continue on a separate piece of paper.

APPLICANT CO-APPLICANT
Name Name
Street Street
Address Address
City Zip . | City Zip
Date of Birth Date of Birth
Home Phone Cell Phone Home Phone Cell Phone
E-mail address E-mail address
__Married __Separated __Unmarried (single,divorced,widowed) | __Married __Separated __Unmarried (single divorced,widowed)
FDependents (who will live with you in the Habitat house)
Name Date of Age M/F Name Dateof Age M/F
Birth Birth
1. o 4. -
2. —_ 5 _
3. o 6. -
WILLINGNESS TO PARTNER

To be considered for a Habitat home, you and your family must be willing to complete a certain number of “sweat equity”
hours. Your help in building your home and the homes of others is called “sweat equity” and may include clearing the lot,
planting, helping with construction, working in the Habitat office, or other approved activities. 200 hours are required of a

single applicant, 350 from two applicants.

| AM WILLING TO COMPLETE THE REQUIRED SWEAT EQUITY HOURS

Applicant __Yes __No Co-applicant __Yes _ No
(Signature) (Signature)

PREVIOUS APPLICATIONS

H\Have you ever applied for a Habitat House Before? __ Yes ___ No

if “Yes,” When: Where:

ion for Housing Complete Form 04-2013-ST



Co-Appiiéérit

Appiicant J

Number of Years at Current Address Number of Years at Current Address
Current Landlord’s Name Current Landlord’s Name
Landlord's Mail Address Landlord’s Mail Address

Phone Phone
Prior Address Number of Years Prior Address Number of Years
Street Street
City Zip City Zip,
Prior Landlord’s Prior Landlord's
Name Name
Prior Landlord’s Mail Address Prior Landlord’s Mail Address.

Phone Phone

IF YOU HAVE LIVED AT THESE TWO ADDRESSES LESS THAN 2 YEARS, PLEASE PROVIDE THE
NAME, ADDRESS, AND PHONE NUMBER OF FORMER LANDLORDS ON A SEPARATE SHEET.

Has the Applicant/Co-applicant owned a home in the last 3 years?  Yes No
If Yes, please explain. Use additional page if needed.

Number of Bedrooms Number of Bathrooms Total number of rooms

PLEASE SUPPLY A COPY OF YOUR LEASE OR A COPY OF A MONEY ORDER RECEIPT OR
CANCELLED RENT CHECK

Describe the condition of the house or apartment where you live. Why do you need a Habitat home?
Attach additional page if needed.




COMBINED MONTHLY EXPENSES

Column 1 Column 1 Column 2 Column 2
@ Applicant Co-Applicant Applicant Co-Applicant.
Rent $ $ Car Payment $ $
Savings Deposit $ $ Child Care $ $
Heating Fuel * $ $ School Expenses $ $
Electric * $ $ Job Related Expenses $ $
Phone: Cell * $ $ Average Credit Card $ $
Home * $ $ Payment *
Intemnet + Cable * | § $ Student Loan $ $
Alimony You Pay $ $
Insurance: Auto * | $ $ Child Support YouPay [ $ $
Health * | $ $
Other * [ $ $
Total column #1 $ $ Total column #2 $ $
PLEASE ATTACH COPIES OF LAST MONTH’S BILL FOR STARRED ITEMS ABOVE.
é\Total for Applicant || = § Total for Co-Applicant | = $
. Column1+Column2 Column1 + Column2

Total Monthly Expenses (Applicant + Co-Applicant)

=$

___ ASSETS: Checking and Savings Accounts * .

1. Name & Address of Bank, Savings & Loan, or Credit Union

Bank Name

Bank Address

Type of account: ___ Checking ___ Savings
Name(s) of Account Holder(s)

Balance

3. Name & Address of Bank, Savings & Loan, or Credit Union
Bank Name
Bank Address

Type of account: ___Checking ___ Savings
Name(s) of Account Holder(s)
Balance

2. Name & Address of Bank, Savings & Loan, or Credit Union
Bank Name

Bank Address

Type of account: ___Checking ___ Savings
Name(s) of Account Holder(s)

¢

Balance

4. Name & Address of Bank, Savings & Loan, or Credit Union

Bank Name
Bank Address

Type of account: ___ Checking ___ Savings
Name(s) of Account Holder(s)
Balance







- | MONTHLY INCOME
Income (Monthly) Applicant Co-Applicant | Others in House-
hold 18 & Over | PLEASE ATTACH THE
7 2 MOST CURRENT
Base Employment Income $ $ $ PAY STUBS, LAST 3
Regular overtime income $ $ $ YEARS' INCOME TAX
RETURNS, AND LAST
TAFDC/EAEDC $ $ $ TWO BANK
STATEMENTS FOR
Food Stamps $ $ $ APPLICANT AND FOR
Fuel Assistance $ $ $ CO-APPLICANT
Social Security $ $ $
Ss| $ $ $ *Alimony court ordered?
Disability $ $ $ OYes ONo
Alimony You Receive* $ $ $ Regularly received?
OYes ONo
Child Support You Receive** | $ $ $
Other $ $ $ **Child Support court
ordered?
OYes ONo
Regularly received?
Total Monthly Income $ $ $ OYes ONo
S ___ EMPLOYMENTINFORMATION- - -~ - -
@’ Applicant Co-Applicant
Current Employment Current Employment
Employer. Phone Employer Phone
Supervisor, Supervisor,
Street Address Street Address
City Zip City Zip
Your position Your position
Years on this job Years on this job
Wages (gross: before deductions): $ Wages (gross: before deductions): $
Check one: O weekly (O every two weeks (O3 twice/month | Check one: O weekly O every two weeks OO twice/month
Previous Employment Previous Employment
Employer Phone Employer Phone
Supervisor Supervisor
Street Address Street Address
City Zip City Zip
Your position Your position
Years on this job Years on this job
f"Nages (gross: before deductions): $ Wages (gross: before deductions): $
| Check one: O weekly O every two weeks (O twice/month | Check one: (J weekly O every two weeks (O twice/month




DECLARATIONS: .

Check box that answer the following for you and the Co-Applicant: Applicant Co-Applicant
a. Do you have any debt because of a court decision against you? O Yes O No O Yes O No
b. Have you been declared bankrupt within the past 7 years? O Yes O No O Yes O No
¢. Have you had property foreclosed on in the last 7 years? O Yes O No O Yes O No
d. Are you currently involved in a lawsuit? O Yes O No O Yes O No
e. Are you paying alimony or child support? O Yes O No O Yes O No
f. Are you a U.S. citizen? O Yes O No O Yes O No

O Yes O No O Yes O No

g. Are you a permanent resident alien?

Answering “yes” to questions (a) through (e) does not automatically disqualify you. If you answered “yes” to any question
(a) through (e), however, please explain on a separate sheet of paper.

if youiafe a'b'p'rc;\‘/.ed”fc;r a"Hé‘bit'aﬁt home, how should your name(s) appear on the legal docurﬁenté?

Applicant Co-Applicant

__ Copy of previous three years' IRS 1040 or 1040EZ tax returns for applicant and co-applicant
(unless you filed a joint return) -- Include W-2's

__ Copies of two most current pay stubs for each working person

__ Copies of last month’s bills (electric, heat, phone, cable, insurance)

__ Copies of last two complete bank statements

__ Copy of your lease OR __ Copy of cancelled rent check (front & back) or money order receipt

__Verification of public assistance and other income.

Pict re ID fe ch Applicant +$15,00 cash or.check for each applicant for processlng fee. .

B sure to ring: P

| understand that by filing this application, | am authorizing Habitat for Humanity to evaluate my actual need for a Habitat
home, my ability to repay the no-interest loan and other expenses of home ownership and my willingness to be a partner
family. | understand that the evaluation will include personal visits, a credit check, and employment verification. | have
answered all the questions on this application truthfully. | understand that if | have not answered the questions truthfully,
my application may be denied, and that even if | have already been selected to receive a Habitat home, | may be
disqualified from the program. The original or a copy of this application will be retained by Habitat for Humanity even if
the application is not approved.

Applicant Signature Date of Birth Social Security Number
Print Applicant Name Date

Applicant Address Co-Applicant Address

Co-Applicant Signature Date of Birth Social Security Number
Print Co-Applicant Name Date




MARKETING PLAN
for the
Ayer/Habitat
AFFORDABLE HOUSING PROJECT
at
76 Central Ave, Ayer, MA

PURPOSE OF THE MARKETING PLAN

This plan serves as the Marketing Plan for the Central Ave/Ayer Habitat for Humanity North
Central Massachusetts’(HFHNCM) project.

Prior to project implementation and marketing or otherwise making the unit available for sale,
this plan will be:

e reviewed by the HFHNCM Family Selection Committee;

o approved by the HFHNCM Board of Directors;

e approved by the Ayer Board of Selectmen as part of approving the project’s LIP
application;

e approved by DHCD.

THE PROJECT

THE HABITAT MODEL - To best understand the Ayer/Habitat Affordable Housing Project, a
short review of Habitat’s purpose and practices are provided. The Habitat mission is to create
good homes in good communities by working in continuing partnership with households in need
of adequate shelter and committed and able to become homeowners.

HFHNCM is a self-supporting, self-directed 501(c)(3) affiliate of Habitat for Humanity
International, an ecumenical Christian housing ministry. As such, it is responsible for
implementation of the organization’s mission to identify and focus resources from within the 25
towns and cities in the HFHNCM service area to end poverty housing by increasing the
availability of affordable shelter. Working with donated funding, materials and labor, HFHNCM
sells simple, decent homes to qualified buyers at a price based on each individual buyer’s income
and provides no-interest financing. Various methods are used to ensure the long-term
affordability of its homes.

How HFHNCM builds its homes is as important to its success as what it builds. An important
element of its activities is the creation and strengthening of a locale’s various populations.
Uniting individuals, small groups and larger organizations under a common purpose yields
tangible benefits to their neighborhoods and larger communities.

Once buyers for a HFHNCM home are selected, they are required to participate in the Family
Partnership program, completing sweat equity obligations, helping to build their own homes and




learning homeownership skill, and otherwise agreeing to support the goals of the Habitat
mission. /%)

The nature of Habitat Family Partnership is long-term, often helping households through periods
of hardship that would likely scuttle more conventional financing arrangements and leading a
1998 HUD report to describe Habitat as “one of the most successful homeownership programs
for low-income families.”

MARKETING AND OUTREACH EFFORTS |

A marketing plan for an affordable housing sale demonstrates and ensures that Fair Housing
regulations are upheld and that the units are made available to a wide audience of qualified

people.

In general, the plan includes sending letters and flyers to local preference groups, minority
groups and community organizations, notices to website publications and advertisements to
newspapers and periodicals. The Project will be advertised throughout the HFHNCM and
neighboring affiliates’ service areas with special emphasis given to Ayer and the surrounding
towns.

Outlet Media Type

Local Newspapers: i.e. Sentinel and Press Release
Enterprise and weekly papers “
Local Housing Committees & Authorities Letter & Flyer
Ayer Town Employees Letter & Flyer
Veterans Agencies Letter & Flyer
ILegal Service Providers Letter & Flyer
CHAPA Letter & Flyer & Register Online
Communities of Faith Letter & Flyer
YWCAs & YMCAs Letter & Flyer
Boys & Girls Clubs Letter & Flyer

ood Banks Letter & Flyer
Visiting Nurses Association Letter & Flyer
CDCs Letter & Flyer

nited Way Letter & Flyer

entral Mass. Housing Alliance Letter & Flyer
[Local Head Start Programs Letter & Flyer
[Local Hospitals Letter & Flyer

In accordance with DHCD guidelines, the marketing period will start at least 60 days before the
application period closes, paid advertisements, if applicable, will run twice. During the general
marketing period, HFHNCM will offer at least two information sessions for members of the
public to learn about the Habitat mission, the affordable unit, the eligibility and preference
criteria and the qualification and buyer selection process, and to provide them with application ﬂm)



forms and written guidelines. The sessions will be staggered to accommodate diverse schedules
of public availability. Due to Habitat’s unique dimension of mandatory partnership with its
future homeowners, applications will not be available outside of these sessions.

Completed applications may be delivered to HFHNCM offices at One Oak Hill Rd, Fitchburg,
MA 01420. Mailed applications MUST BE postmarked no later than the published deadline.

HOMEBUYER ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA AND PREFERENCES

The buyer selection process includes the collection of eligible applications, their review by the
HFHNCM Family Selection Committee for determination of suitability as pool entrants
(qualification) and a lottery process to determine the final buyer.

STATUTORY OBLIGATIONS OF DEVELOPER - HFHNCM operates in accordance with
the Fair Housing Act (FHA), the Equal Credit Opportunity Act (ECOA) and the Americans with
Disabilities Act (ADA).

ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS - To be considered for qualification, prospective Family
Partners must meet income guidelines, asset restrictions, legal status and other conditions as
listed below.

e Income Limits — Income eligibility as governed by HFHNCM policy surpasses the rules
and standards employed by the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)
in the selection of income-eligible tenants for publicly subsidized housing, as determined
in Massachusetts DHCD LIP Guidelines. The provisions of this policy standard are
intended to complement and not to override or supersede any applicable fair marketing
regulations of DHCD, the Massachusetts Commission Against Discrimination or any
Town regulation with jurisdiction and like purpose to provide low- and/or moderate-
income housing.

e HFHNCM requires the applicant household to be at or between 25% and 80% of Area
Median Income (AMI) using the Boston FY2013 HUD income limits (published
December 11, 2012). Habitat will consider Gross Annual Household Income which
includes all wages of applicants prior to any deductions or taxes, in accordance with 24

CFR Part 5.

e Assets — Household assets shall not exceed $75,000 in value. Assets include, but are not
limited to, all cash, cash in savings accounts, checking accounts, certificates of deposit,
bonds, stocks, retirement accounts, value of real estate holdings and other capital
investments. The value of necessary personal property, furniture or vehicles is excluded
from asset values.

Assets that are included conform to the guidance of DHCD, and include retirement and
pension fund amounts that can be withdrawn less penalties or transaction costs.



¢ First-Time Homebuyer — All qualified applicants shall be first-time homebuyers and
must not have had an ownership interest in a residential property for the preceding 3
years, with the following exceptions:

o displaced homemakers, where the displaced homemaker (an adult who has not
worked full-time, full-year in the labor force for a number of years but has, during
such years, worked primarily without remuneration to care for the home and
family), while a homemaker, owned a home with his or her partner or resided in a
home owned by the partner;

o single parents, where the individual owned a home with his or her partner or
resided in a home owned by the partner and is a single parent (is unmarried or
legally separated from a spouse and either has 1 or more children of whom the
individual has custody or joint custody, or is pregnant);

o households where at least one household member is 55 or over;

o households that owned a principal residence not permanently affixed to a
permanent foundation in accordance with applicable regulations;

o households that owned a property that was not in compliance with State, local or
model building codes and that cannot be brought into compliance for less than the
cost of constructing a permanent structure.

Other Eligibility Criteria — Individuals who have a relationship to the Developer or who have a
financial interest in the Project and their families shall not be eligible to participate in the sale.
NOTICE OF CREDIT - As part of its efforts to determine compliance with qualification
criteria, specifically ability to pay and willingness to partner, qualifying applicants must provide
permission to review credit references .

REASONS FOR DISQUALIFICATION OR DE-SELECTION - Applications may be
disqualified, excluded from the lottery or denied the right to purchase a unit for:
e incomplete or misleading information in response to a question contained in the
application;
e failure to maintain minimum eligibility between selection and closing;
o failure to complete partnership requirements.

QUALIFICATIONS- Eligible applications will be qualified based on the following 3 criteria:

o Housing Need — The foremost consideration in qualifying an applicant is the lack of
adequate housing and the inability to access adequate housing through conventional
means, identified as:

o substandard conditions in current housing which may include, but are not limited
to:

structural problems;

inoperable kitchen or bathroom;

problems with plumbing, sewage or electrical systems;

unsafe heating system or no formal heating system;

little or no insulation;



* lack of functioning entrance and exit points (front and back doors).
o unhealthy conditions including, but not limited to:
* mold due to roof leaks;
= pest infestation due to structural cracks and crevices;
= failure to meet established sanitary codes.
o unsafe neighborhood — excessive crime or assault rate;
o overcrowding (determined by number of persons, their ages and genders);
o cost-burden (cost of rent plus utilities — excluding phone — is greater than 50% of
family’s monthly income);
o homelessness (living with friends or relatives or in temporary housing).

PLEASE NOTE: Home interviews will be scheduled with eligible applicants to verify
need.

e Ability to Pay — Evidence of ability to pay may include, but is not limited to,
documented proof of the following:

o stable source of income within income guidelines;

o assets within limits described,

o debt load that will not prevent the applicant from meeting normal cost of living
expenses each month (including the projected mortgage payment),

o absence of judgments or liens;

out of bankruptcy for a minimum of 2 years;

o demonstrated ability to make regular payments for rent, utilities, etc. in current
housing;

o absence of excessive collection items on the applicant’s credit report.

o

PLEASE NOTE: A credit report and reference checks will be performed as a regular part
of the qualification process and again before closing.

e Willingness to Partner — The third criterion to be considered in the buyer qualification
process is willingness to meaningfully participate as a partner with HFHNCM. Examples
of objective criteria for assessing willingness to partner include, but are not limited to, the
following;:

willingness to tell the Habitat story;

willingness to make regular deposits to an escrow account;

willingness to complete HFHNCM sweat equity requirements in a timely manner;
willingness to avoid new consumer debt during the award process;

willingness to notify HFHNCM of any change in family composition;

willingness to notify HFHNCM of negative changes in economic circumstances,
including any reduction in income or garnishment of wages;

willingness to promptly notify HFHNCM of any changes in contact information;
agreement to maintain the home and property after purchase;

o agreement to pay the mortgage regularly and on time after purchase.

O 0 00O O0Oo

O O



Disclosure of Beneficial Interests in Real Property Transaction

This form contains a disclosure of the names and addresses of all persons with a direct or indirect
beneficial interest in the real estate transaction described below. This form must be filed with
the Massachusetts Division of Capital Planning and Operations, as required by M.G.L. c7, § 40J,
prior to the conveyance of or execution of a lease for the real property described below. Attach

additional sheets if necessary.

. . . . . - ,
1. Public agency involved in this transaction: 'DaN -.')'P A‘Cﬁ‘b )
(Name of jurisdiction)

2. Complete legal description of the property:

e Control At Acton

3. Type of transaction: O Sale 0O Lease or rental for (term):
R ®onanon
4, Seller(s) or Lessor (s):

Purchaser(s) or Lessee(s)

5. Names and addresses of all persons who have or will have a direct or indirect beneficial
interest in the real property described above. Not: If a corporation has, or will have a
direct or indirect beneficial interest in the real property, the names of all stockholders
must also be listed except that, if the stock of the corporation is listed for sale to the
general public, the name of any person holding less than ten percent of the outstanding
voting shares need not be disclosed.

Name Address

(Continued on next page)



5. Continued

None of the persons listed in this section is an official elected to public office in the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts except as noted below:

Name Title or position

6. This section must be signed by the individual(s) or organization(s) entering into this real
property transaction with the public agency named in item 1. If this form is signed on
behalf of a corporation, it must be signed by a duly authorized officer of that corporation.

The undersigned acknowledges that any changes or additions to item 4 of this
form during the term of any lease or rental will require filing a new disclosure
with the Division of Capital Planning and Operations within 30 days following
the change or addition.

The undersigned swears under the pains and penalties of perjury that this form is
completed and accurate in all respects.

Signature: Yo st AMoul —@’VL/
Printed name: M&Qj«_\ﬁ'\‘ Manyr® — §§§e3
Title: TZXKQ,J‘\& O ye<Jor

Date: elo (g 2014










DATE(MM/DD/YYYY)

N,
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 02/03/2014

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIEY
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

PORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
1e terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to theﬂ

certificate hotder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER CONTACT
Lockton Affinity, LLC (PQHIQONIEiu E): 888-553-9002 l F(NAé No):
PO Box 873401 EaM s
Kansas City MO 64187-3401 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAICH
INSURER A : Ace American Insurance Co. 22667
INSURED Nsurer B : ACE Property & Casualty Insurance Co. 20699
gabltaﬁ fo§tHum?n1ty North Central -
assachusetts, Inc :
1 0ak Hill Rd’ INSURER C
INSURER D :
Fitchburg, MA 01420-3986 INSURER E :
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOL
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL s"u‘a'n} POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSR 'WVD POLICY NUMBER Lwlmmom umITs
A | GENERAL UABILITY GL1064959-13 04/01/2013 [ 04/01/2014 | gaAcH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
] "DAMAGE TO RENTED
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY s tes onemence) | § 17000,000
I CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person) $ 0
| PERSONAL & ADV INJURY _| 5 1,000,000
. GENERAL AGGREGATE | s 2,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | § 2,000,000
X I POLICY B Loc s
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
| AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY {2 acqident s
W_ ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
N ALL QWNED SCHEQULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| $
| NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS {Per accident) $
$
|| umBRELLA LB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE s
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
pEp | | RETENTIONS $
B | WORKERS COMPENSATION C45422264 04/01/2013 | 04/01/2014 | I WCE STATUT‘ l OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LABILITY YIN s ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTI E.L. EACH ACCIDENT s1
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? NIA +000, 900
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOY? 1,000,000
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $ 1,000, 000
A {Builders Risk BR1064959-13 04/01/2013 | 04/01/2014 | Limit $2,000,000
- Special Form Deductible $5,000

DESCRIPTION OF CPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
Town of Ayer

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
One Main St ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

ﬁ Ayer, MA 1432 AUTHO REPRESENTATVE

vy @2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2010/05) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

12707860 1064959



AGENDA ITEM #4

MR. MARK WETZEL — DPW SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

Superintendent Wetzel will appear before the BOS regarding the following items:

1. National Grid Request for Electric Pole Easement on Barnum Road (See Attached)

2. FY 2015 Proposed Town Engineer Position (See Attached)

3. Water Main Replacement / Water Main Improvements Update (Oral Update)






T e S

f
S
Tl ot

vy
e

oy

e,
LT R
R
R

——

B
. .
R .







Said "OVERHEAD SYSTEM" is to originate from Pole P.11, which is located on the
southeasterly side of Barnum Road, then proceed in a northwesterly direction crossing Barnum
Road over, across and upon land of the Grantor to Existing Pole P.12 and Proposed Poles P.12-1,
12-3, and 12-5, then to proceed in a southwesterly direction to Proposed Poles P.12-7, P.12-9,
P.12-11 and P.12-13, to become established by and upon the final installation thereof by the
Grantees.

And further, said "OVERHEAD SYSTEM" and "UNDERGROUND SYSTEM"
(locations of the electrical equipment and other facilities on the hereinbefore referred to premises
of the Grantor) are approximately shown on a sketch entitled: “nationalgrid; TOWN OF AYER
DPW; BARNUM ROAD, AYER, MASSACHUSETTS; SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY EASEMENT
FOR THE INSTALLATION OF (7) SO POLES, (6) ANCHORS, (1) THREE PHASE 150 KVA
TRANSFORMER AND UNDERGROUND PRIMARY CABLE TO BE INSTALLED ON PRIVATE
PROPERTY TO PROVIDE SERVICE OFF OF BARNUM ROAD; Actrix Drawing Number
14986465; Drawn By: C. Coughlin; Date: 6/24/2013; Approved By; D. Marceau” a reduced
copy of said sketch is attached hereto as “Exhibit A” and recorded herewith, copies of which are
in the possession of the Grantor and Grantee herein, but the final definitive locations of said
"OVERHEAD SYSTEM" and "UNDERGROUND SYSTEM" shall become established by and
upon the installation and erection thereof by the Grantee.

Also with the further perpetual right and easement from time to time without further
payment therefore to pass and repass over, across and upon said land of the Grantor as is
reasonable and necessary in order to renew, replace, repair, remove, add to, maintain, operate,
patrol and otherwise change said "OVERHEAD SYSTEM" and "UNDERGROUND SYSTEM"
and each and every part thereof and to make such other excavation or excavations as may be
reasonably necessary in the opinion and judgment of the Grantee, its successors and assigns, and
to clear and keep cleared the portions and areas of the premises wherein the "OVERHEAD
SYSTEM" and "UNDERGROUND SYSTEM" are specifically located, as shown on the sketch
herein referred to, of such trees, shrubs, bushes, above ground and below ground structures,
objects and surfaces, as may, in the opinion and judgment of the Grantee, interfere with the
efficient and safe operation and maintenance of the "OVERHEAD SYSTEM" and
"UNDERGROUND SYSTEM" and other related electrical equipment. However, said Grantee,
its successors and assigns, will properly backfill said excavation or excavations and restore the
surface of the land to as reasonably good condition as said surface was in immediately prior to
the excavation or excavations thereof.

If said herein referred to locations as approximately shown on the sketch herein also
referred to are unsuitable for the purposes of the Grantee, its successors and assigns, then said
locations may be changed to areas mutually satisfactory to both the Grantor and the Grantee
herein; and further, said newly agreed to locations shall be indicated and shown on the sketch
above referred to by proper amendment or amendments thereto. The Grantor, for itself, its
successors and assigns, covenant and agrees with the Grantee, for itself, its successors and
assigns, that this Grant of Easement and the location of the Overhead System and Underground
System may not be changed or modified without the written consent of the Grantee, its
successors and assigns, which consent may be withheld by the Grantee in its sole discretion.

14487201



It is the intention of the Grantor to grant to the Grantee, its successors and assigns, all the
rights and easements aforesaid and any and all additional and/or incidental rights needed to
install, erect, maintain and operate within the Grantor’s land an "OVERHEAD SYSTEM" and
"UNDERGROUND SYSTEM" for the transmission of intelligence and for the purpose of
supplying electric service for the building, buildings or proposed buildings shown on the last
herein referred to sketch or amended sketch and the right to service others from said
"OVERHEAD SYSTEM" and "UNDERGROUND SYSTEM".

It is agreed that the "OVERHEAD SYSTEM and “UNDERGROUND SYSTEM" shall
remain the property of the Grantee, its successors and assigns, and that the Grantee, its
successors and assigns, shall pay all taxes assessed thereon. Grantor agrees that the rights and
easement herein granted are for the purpose of providing service to Grantor’s property and the
further right to service others from said “OVERHEAD SYSTEM” and “UNDERGROUND
SYSTEM”.

14487201



No new boundaries are created by this document.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Town of Ayer have caused its corporate seal to be hereto
affixed and these presents to be signed in its name and behalf by its Selectmen, being thereto
duly authorized, this day of ,2014.

TOWN OF AYER
BY ITS SELECTMEN

By: Gary J. Luca, Chairman

By: Christopher R. Hillman, Vice Chairman

By: James M. Fay, Clerk

By: Pauline Conley, Member

By: Jannice L. Livingston, Member

14487201 The provisions of Massachusetts
General Laws, Chapter 183
Section 6B, are not applicable.







05 AYERMA GEN WR 14487201

TOWN OF AYER

TO

MASSACHUSETTS
ELECTRIC COMPANY

GRANT OF EASEMENT

IM Box 593756813

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:

ELIZABETH A. FRESOLONE
NATIONAL GRID

SERVICE COMPANY, INC.
40 SYLVAN ROAD
WALTHAM, MA 02451-1120

Approved By:




DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Mark L. Wetzel, P.E., Superintendent 25 BROOK STREET
Pamaela J. Martin, Office Manager AYER, MASSACHUSETTS 01432
T: (978) 772-8240
F:(978) 772-8244

Memorandum
Date: February 25, 2014
To: Robert Pontbriand, Town Administrator
From: Mark Wetzel P.E., Public Works Superintendent
Re:  Town Engineer Position

The DPW has requested funding in the FY 15 budget for the position of a Town Engineer. It is my
understanding that years ago, the Town had a similar position, either Town Engineer or DPW General
Foreman. Both of the previous DPW Superintendents' realized the need for either an Assistant Superintendent
or Town Engineer ( Madigan memo June 24, 2008 and Nason memo, Dec. 29, 2011).

The DPW's responsibilities have increased significantly. The Stormwater Utility implementation and
discharge permit will require evaluations, monitoring and reporting. Both water and wastewater regulations
and reporting requirements are increasing and the aging infrastructure requires evaluation, maintenance and

upgrades.

In addition, the DPW is implementing more efficient management and operations related programs, including
GIS mapping, sewer system inspection and maintenance program, planned maintenance for water and
wastewater treatment plants, asset management system and on-line permitting and payments. The DPW does
not have updated and accurate water, sewer and drainage mapping, which is critical to the day to day
operations of the infrastructure. We are in the process of developing updated maps, but it is time consuming
and difficult to accomplish with the other DPW ongoing project.

Since I have been the DPW Superintendent (May 2012), I've designed, bid and performed construction
administration on a number of small engineering projects, including:
e Spec Pond WTP Dehumidifier

¢ Spec Pond Chemical Feed Upgrade

e  WWTP Sludge Pump

e Road Paving

Street Signs

Street Lights

Crabtree Wastewater Pumping Station

I am currently putting together design documents for:
e Spec Pond WTP Control Panel
e Spec Pond Well 2 VFD
e Victor Drive Culvert (technical design by GPR)
e Pleasant St Water Main Replacement
*  Spec Pond WTP Corrosion Control System
e  Washington Street Tank Demolition



The Town Engineer position would be involved in:

1]

Design of in-house infrastructure upgrade projects, public bidding process and the construction
oversight and administration

Review of engineering designs for capital improvements

Oversight of major DPW construction projects, including Pingry Hill Tank, East Main Street Water
and Sewer Replacement, East Main Street Reconstruction

Oversight of Trench Permits and Road Opening Permits

Review and inspection of development projects

GIS mapping of Town infrastructure (currently underway but there is a long way to go)
Management of the GIS system and DPW work order system

Inventory and evaluations of sewer and stormwater infrastructure and devclopment of prioritized
improvement plans

Implementation of energy savings operations and improvements

Update of the DPW 5-year and 10-year capital improvement program

Stormwater permit required inspections, water quality testing, reporting and improvement
implementation

Implementation of Sewer System Maintenance Plan

The addition of a Town Engineer position will result in cost savings to the Town by:

-]

Relying less on Engineering consultants for small engineering projects, permit compliance and
inspection services. The engineering related to design, bidding and construction of a small
infrastructure project can range from $5,000 to $25,000.

Improving the DPW planning and operations to improve service, efficiency and cost savings
Detailed design review of engineering consultants design criteria, proposed design details and value
engineering of projects

In summary, the Town Engineer position will be result in better execution of capital projects, implementation
of improved systems and programs to better serve the Town and cost savings resulting from in-house
engineering.



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

25 BROOK STREET
AYER, MASSACHUSETTS 01432
Tel. (978) 772-8240
Fax {978) 772-8244

Michae! J. Madigan, P.E., Superintendent
Pamela J. Martin, Office Manager

MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Selectmen

Ce: Shaun Suhoski, Town Administrator

From: Michael J. Madigan, P.E., Superintendent Ayer DPW
Date:  June 24, 2008

Subject: DPW Superintendent’s Workload

I’ve been holding off writing this memo for a long time but the time has finally
come.

When I first started as the DPW Superintendent eight years ago, I made a very
foolish and naive decision. At the time I had approximately $40,000 in my salary
budget for a Town Engineer position, At that time, there was talk about the dire
municipal financial conditions. Because of my own pride and the thought that any
hired might soon be laid off, I gave up this funding for the additional positions.

In the past, the DPW Superintendent always had an assistant; either a general
foreman that ran the DPW on a day-to-day basis allowing the DPW Superintendent
to function as the ultimate DPW manager and the Town Engineer or a two person
management staff —- DPW Superintendent and Town Engineer.

Thus for the last eight years, I have been doing the job of two people. During this
time, numerous DPW (water, sewer, highway and solid waste) projects have been
designed, bid, constructed and put into service. Among these have included the
capping of the Transter Station landfill, the upgrade of the wastewater treatment
plant, the upgrade and replacement of various components of the water system.
During this time, increased home building has begun to increase substantionally.

All of this work has been steadily increasing with no end in sight. As the Town
grows, more and more situations occur in which the DPW Superintendent/Town
Engineer is called upon to either assist or lead. Such a case is the Town’s five year
stormwater permit requirements which will only continue into the future.

Presently my workload includes the day-to-day overall supervision of the DPW
but also the following projects:

Water
1. SCADA installation
2. Designing and construction of the third well at Grove Pond
3. Expansion of the Grove Pond Filtration Plant



4. Replacement of three of the existing wells
5. Filter media replacement at the Grove Pond and Spectacle Pond Filtration
Plants

Highway
1. Catch basin cleaning and disposal bidding and completion
2. Street crack sealing
3. Barnum Road bridge repairs
4. Culvert replacement/Highland Road

DPW
1. Coordination of design, bidding and construction of sewer along Fitchburg
Road(Routhier)

2, Stormwater Committee

3. Balch Dam

4. Fuel tank controls

5. Inspection of construction of subdivions
Patriot Estates
Easy Street
John Riley Drive
Ridge view Heights
Willows
Stratton Hills
Sandy Pond Estates

Sewer
1. Upgrade of the Central Avenue Sewage Pump Station
2. Upgrades to the heating controls at the waste treatment plant
3. Upgrade to the Groton School Road Sewage Pump Station

As you can see, my workload has become overwhelming and gives me little time to
manage the day to day functions of the DPW. I have finally reached my limit
regarding my workload. Not only am I starting to allow things to slip but my
frustration level has continued to rise with no end in sight.



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Daniel F. Nason, CPESC, CPSWQ, Superintendent
Pamela J. Martin, Office Manager

Waler, Wastawater, Highway, Solld Waste & Stormwater Divisions
e ——

25 BROOK STREET

AYER, MASSACHUSETTS 01432
T: (978) 772-8240

F: (978) 772-8244

MEMORANDUM

Date: December 29, 2011
To: Robert Pontbriand, Town Administrator
Copy: Board of Selectmen

Finance Committee
Lisa Gabree, Town Accountant/Finance Manager

From: Daniel Nason, Public Works Superintendent

Subject: FY13 Budget Summary and Request for Assistant Superintendent

Budget Summary
Attached you will find the three (3) budget scenarios requested in your Fiscal Year 2013 Budget

Memorandum dated December 15,2011, While I can certainly understand the politics behind the three (3)
budget scenarios requested, 1 have to express my disapproval in the Town requiring three (3) scenarios. You
will notice that the Public Works Budget consists of the following accounts:

1. Administration (General Fund)

2. Highway (General Fund)

3. Snow Removal (General Fund)

4. Street Lights (General Fund)

5. Fuel (General Fund)

6. Equipment Repair (General Fund)

7. Water Enterprise Fund

8. Sewer Enterprise Fund

9. Solid Waste Enterprise Fund
10. Stormwater Management (General Fund - Future Enterprise Fund)

Requesting three (3) scenarios of a budget consisting of ten (10) accounts is a task that is not likely
completed well within a 15 calendar-day period (Budgets due on December 30 after directive being issued
December 15). Having said this, I can assure you even with a 'level funded' budget, the situation looks bleak
to say the least. The DPW has seen many increases in service costs throughout each of the divisions. Unlike
any other department in town, we have seen substantial increases in petroleum costs which affects:

o fuel prices (the DPW purchases and provides no-lead and diesel for all Town vehicles)
Hot Mix Asphalt (paving) pricing
#2 heating fuel (WWTP) pricing
propane (treatment plants and generators) pricing
natural gas (treatment plants, lift stations and generators) pricing

e motor oil for the over 30 vehicles in the DPW fleet
In addition, we have seen increases in electrical rates which heavily effects the budgets specifically in the
water and sewer divisions. These divisions are treatment and process driven which relies heavily on

Page 1 of 3



FY13 Budget Summary and Request for Assistant Superintendent
December 29, 2011

electricity for the pumps, motors and drives. The water and sewer divisions have also witnessed increasing
chemical costs over the years. These chemicals are critical to the production of safe drinking water and
proper treatment of sanitary sewerage.

The Public Works' due diligence and 'out-of-box' creative thinking has saved the Town substantial money
over the past few years; closing remote offices and consolidating office space, re-instituting the use of the
waste-oil burner to subsidize the heat used in the main highway garage, elimination of the use of private
plowing contractors and deleting the application of sand for snow/ice treatment. The elimination of sand
reduces the spring street sweeping time, catch basin cleaning and material disposal costs. Utilizing only the
use of salt and treating the salt with an environmentally friendly enhancer to reduce application rates and
costly call-backs (overtime) for additional applications; successfully reducing the cost of purchasing salt by
utilizing regional bidding and State Contracts (reduced from $69/ton in FY 10 to $59.95/ton in FY11 to
$49.61/ton in FY12).

The picture I am painting here is of a plan that is non-sustainable. Similar to prior year's approach, a 'level
fund' budget is non-sensical, untruthful and only attempts to illustrate the illusion of no increases. When in
reality it is a reduction in services. You will see from my attached budgets that in a 'level-fund' budget
accounts for no increases in utilities of other increasing fixed costs to run a multi-million dollar facility. My
"level-funded’ scenarios looked purely at the bottom line. This was done for simplicity since the reality is I
would have to further reduce other services (line items within the budget) or propose a reduction in staffing in
order to achieve the bottom line 'zero increase'. Level-funded budgeting (and reductions in budgets) is an
unrealistic and unsustainable approach to successful administration. A loss of services will be eminent in any
of these budget situations submitted.

Assistant Superintendent
After reviewing the FY'13 budget directive and subsequently understanding the fiscal situation we, like many

other Commonwealth communities, are facing I feel it poor timing on my part to request an Assistant
Superintendent; however, as the Department Head I need to look at the sustainable future of my multi-
divisional department and how critical the DPW is to everyday life of the community. In evaluating the
current and future list of department needs and Capital Projects, I see a specific need for a person with
engineering experience that can help me successfully manage these projects and see them through to
completion. I mention the word successful because without the aid of another experienced engineer within
my staff, I find it is becoming increasingly more difficult to proficiently plan, review, manage and administer
the large amount of multi-million dollar Capital Improvement Projects while continuing to effectively direct
the daily functions of the over $5.5M operating budget of the DPW.

As you know year over year the work load continues to increase in the Department of Public Works
Divisions. Public Works professionals are continually witnessing an influx of unfunded State and Federal
mandates, added infrastructure with unremitting new housing development, increased State and Federal
permit requirements for the water, sewer, highway and stormwater divisions. Additionally Ayer has
challenges similar to much larger cities. Ayer is a community which owns and operates its water treatment
plants and wastewater treatment plant (with more than 18 sewer lift stations), has a federal and state mandated
Industrial Pretreatment Program regulating discharges to the waste stream with four (4) registered Significant
Industrial Users (SIU's) and many more non-qualifying large industries. We have a vast aging infrastructure
including more than 30 miles of water and sewer mains that date back to the late 1800's. Upgrades to this
infrastructure is critical to the future of this Town. Failing services will result in loss of business, industry
and residents alike. Additionally any prolonged interruption of service due to a looming catastrophic failure
to the infrastructure will result in loss of millions of dollars in lost revenue for the Town, businesses and a
negative impact to the inhabitants of Ayer.
AYER
Public Works
Page 2 of 3



FY13 Budget Summary and Request for Assistant Superintendent
December 29, 2011

Recently, the DPW encumbered a new Stormwater Division with a new fund to manage. This division is
laden with Federal and State permitting requirements which require a great deal of staff dedication and
expertise. Most recently, the DPW is faced with new DEP Regulatory Reform challenges that will transfer
much of the permit responsibility and engineering review of projects on the local municipalities. In
particular, the proposal states that the DEP will no longer issue sewer extension and connection approvals.
This means that the responsibility for much of the technical review is being placed on the local
DPW/Engineering offices.

While these regulatory changes continue to add more responsibility and permitting on the Public Works,
Ayer's DPW is being managed more efficiently than ever before. Through our mindful spending and new
paradigm in management we continue to provide better levels of service than in the past, increasing our
workload and project management levels while maintaining our autonomy - meaning the administrative staff
provides the following services through one office:

e Staff management (No dedicated HR Department)
Technical review (plans, reports, calculations, site visits, etc.)
Permitting (Water, Wastewater, Street Opening, Trench, Transfer Station, etc.)
Program enforcement
Development and management of Department-wide efficiency measures
Divisional project assignments
Capital Improvement Project inception, management and administration
Budget awareness/management '

In addition to all the increased projects undertaken by the DPW over the past few years, there is still much
more to do. As mentioned earlier in the memo, major capital improvements are gravely needed. This
includes large scale improvements to the Water and Sewer infrastructure. However, in order to contemplate
projects of this size, more engineering and project administrative support is required. This includes technical
review and oversight as well as review, permitting, bidding and specification administration, project
management, construction administration, A/P, A/R, change-order review, payroll certification, project
closure (punch-list items, etc.), file management, etc. These large projects necessitate a team of individuals to
successfully administer and proficiently manage.

For the aforementioned reasons, and many more that are not listed, 1 am formally requesting the Board of
Selectmen, Finance Committee and Town Hall Administration support the creation of an Assistant
Superintendent. 1 look forward to discussing this prospect with these Boards and Committees shortly to
ensure the FY13 budget supports this position. An Assistant DPW Superintendent's salary may range from an
estimated $70,000-375,000+ depending on the final approved job description and the professional experience
required under the position. Funding for this position can and should be appropriated throughout all the
division of the Public Works in the following percentages:

Division Percent and Range of Appropriation
¢ Administration: 14%  ($9,800-$10,500+)
¢ Solid Waste: 8%  ($5,600-36,000+)
o Water: 18%  ($12,600-$13,500+)
o Wastewater: 32%  ($22,400-$24,000+)
e Highway: 10%  ($7,000-$7,500+)
e Shop: 5%  (33,500-$3,750+)
e Stormwater: 13%  ($9,100-$9,750+)

@TER

Page 30f3



AGENDA ITEM #5

DISCUSSION ON TRUCK TRAFFIC ON SANDY POND ROAD

At the February 18, 2014 BOS Meeting, Selectman Hillman requested that this item be
placed on the March 4, 2014 BOS Agenda for discussion.

As the BOS is aware this was an issue brought before the BOS and discussed in the Fall
of 2013. Selectman Hillman has stated that the issue(s) of truck traffic on Sandy Pond
Road (even increased truck traffic as of late) remain.

Chief Murray and Superintendent Wetzel have been invited and will appear before the
BOS.

Attached are all of the materials pertaining to this issue that were part of a study done by
former Chief Rizzo as provided by Chief Murray. (See Attached).

Additionally, Superintendent Wetzel will offer an oral update on his efforts regarding a
current traffic study and other potential solutions to mitigate the Truck Traffic on Sandy
Pond Road. Also please see the attached E-mails from the Superintendent to MRPC.
(See Attached)



DAVID E. ROSS ASSOCIATES, INC.

Land Surveyors, Environmental Consultants, Landscape Architects

Civil Engineers,

October 30, 2003

Chief Richard J. Rizzo
Ayer Police Department -
54 Park Street

Ayer, MA 01432-1161

Re:  Proposced Heavy Commercial Vehicle Exclusion
Sandy Pond Road, Ayer, MA

Dear Chief Rizzo,

As requested, our office has examined the heavy commercial vehicle exclusion proposed for
Sandy Pond Road from Central Avenue to Westford Road. We concur in your identification of
the alternate route as being from Westford Road down Willow Road, then following Littleton
Road to the traffic circle, then following Sandy Pond Road to Central Avenue. This route is
realistically the only local route available and can be seen on the enclosed plans.

The proposed route contains two intersections that required examination for safety for the heavy
commercial vehicles. Please see the enclosed plans for detail of the two intersections. For the
purpose of this review the heavy commercial vehicle is a tractor-trailer WB-50 design vehicle.
The tuming capabilities of this standard vehicle are derived from the American Association of
State Highway Transportation Officials (AASHTO) and the Massachusetts Department of Public
Works Highway Design Manual. The two locations, Central Avenue and Sandy Pond Road
intersection and the Willow Road and Littleton Road intersection, are acute angle intersections
that a large truck will have difficulty maintaining its path within the paved roadway. These two
interscctions are currently confignred such that heavy commercial vehicles cannot stay within
their lane while following the proposed alternate route. Because of this basic safety issue, this
office finds the proposed route to be unsuitable as an alternate for the Sandy Pond Heavy

Conmunercial Vehicle Exclusion Area.

If you or the Town requires additional information or have any questions regarding this matter,
please call our office.

Sincerely,
DAVID E. ROSS ASSOCIATES, INC.

01432-0368
111 Fitchburg Road P.O. Box 368 Avyer, Massachusefts
078.772-6232 - 978-368-1065 978-442-3916 FAX 978-772-6258
Home Page: hitp://www.davideross.com



Ayer [Poliice Department
MIEMORANDUN

TO: Anita M. Scheipers, Towy iStrator”
FROM: Chief Richard J. Rizzp . : C’

DATE: October 31,2003 ° \

SUBJECT: Ross Associates Report on §an d Road Exclusion Altemate Route

Today I received a report from Denis McLaughlin III, an engineer from Ross Associates, on this issue.
As you know, 1 had asked Ross Associates to examine the proposed alternate route to determine if
tractor-trailers could safely negotiate several of the turns. I have included his report with this memo.
As you can read, Mr. McLaughlin concurs that my proposed alternate route is the only realistic route
available for an exclusion on Sandy Pond Road. He also states that this route is unsuitable as an
alternate route because of the acute angles of the intersections at Sandy Pond Rd. and

Central Ave., and Willow Rd. and Route 2A. Tractor-trailers attempting to turn at these
intersections could not stay within their driving lane.

It would appear that since this route is not a “suitable alternate route” by MassHighway standards, they
will not approve this exclusion request.

I will report these findings to the Board of Selectmen at the public hearing on Tuesday, November 4,
2003. If you or the BOS have any questions or concerns, please call me.



Ayer Police Department
MIEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Selectmen
FROM: Chief Richard J. Rizz
DATE: September 29, 2003

SUBJECT: Sandy Pond Road Heavy Co: icle Exclusion Information

I have obtained most of the information that the Massachusetts amendment (Section 10A-9) to the Manual
on Uniform Traffic Control Devices requires in order to request a Heavy Commercial Vehicle Exclusion
for Sandy Pond Road. If, after the public hearing on October 7", you decide to request a heavy
commercial vehicle exclusion then I will only need to include a “need for exclusion” statement.

This amendment is in italics below. Following the amendment is the information required by the
amendment.

Section 104-9 Heavy Commercial Vehicle Exclusion

A truck exclusion from a municipal way may be authorized provided a suitable alternate route is
available. The alternate route shall have an effective width and pavement structure which can
safely accommodate the additional truck traffic. In addition the alternate route must meet one of

the following conditions:

1. Lie wholly within the community making the application.

2. Lie partially in an adjacent community but only on a state highway, or

3. Lie partially in an adjacent community but have the adjacent community s written
approval.

An engineering study, as outlined in the Data requested below, must be made. In addition, one or
more of the following may sufficient justification for a truck exclusion:

1. Warrants

A The volume of heavy commercial vehicles, which usually is in the range of five (3) to
eight (8) percent, reduces the utilization of the facility and is cause for substantial
reduction in capacity or safety.

B. The condition of the pavement structure of the route to be excluded indicates that
further repeated heavy wheel loads will result in severe deterioration of the
roadway.

C. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in certain instances where land use is primarily

residential in nature and a municipality has requested an exclusion only during hours
of darkmess, a specific night exclusion may be granted.



» We would attempt to divert trucks before they turned north from route 2A onto Willow Rd.
to access Central Ave. (or roads off Central Ave), Groton-Harvard Rd. (or roads off
Groton-Harvard Rd.). We would place a sign on route 2A and Willow Rd. advising
truckers that Sandy Pond Road has a truck exclusion. We would advise them that their
alternate route would be rotite 2A, to the traffic circle, to Sandy Pond Rd., to Central Ave.
Condition #1 would be satisfied.

Central Ave. at Sandy Pond Rd.
» We would allow trucks driving east on Central Ave. to turn right (south) onto Sandy Pond
Road.
1. Warrant
A. Criteria justification for exclusion
The volume of heavy commercial traffic during the seven day period is 4.96%.

The volume of heavy commercial traffic during the weekday period is 5.78%. The
breakdown of this traffic is in Addendum 1A and 1B.

B. Condition of Pavement

Public Works Superintendent Michael Madigan feels that the road is in good shape.
and heavy commercial vehicles will not severely deteriorate the condition of the

roadway.
C. Evening Exclusion

The Town is requesting a 24 hour exclusion.

2. Data
A. Traffic Count
Between Wednesday, August 6* and Tuesday, August 12, I conducted a traffic
study by “axle class” on Sandy Pond Road. Addendums 1a & 1b.
1. The average volume of heavy commercial vehicle traffic for the seven days
was 4.96%. The average volume of just tractor-trailer traffic was 1.6%.
The average volume of heavy commercial vehicle traffic for just weekdays
was 5.78%. The average volume of just tractor-trailer traffic was 2.1%.
2. Other vehicle information is included in Addendums 1a and 1b.
B. Map with excluded street and alternate routes

Map # 1 (attached) has Sandy Pond Road (excluded street) marked in red and the
suggested suitable alternate routes marked in green.



E. Zoning of Street
See attached color keyed zoning map (map # 2)

F. Proximity of Proposed Alternate Route, Including Additional Distance Traveled
Westford Rd., Willow Rd., route 2A, alternate route to Central Ave., this would add
1.2 miles to the trip. All of the other alternate routes would add a similar distance to

a trip.

G. Types of Controls on Streets
The only control devises on the exclusion and alternate routes are stop and yield

signs.

H. Hours is which Exclusit_m is to be in Effect
24 hours.

L Written Statement from Municipality as to Need for the Exclusion
A “need for exclusion” statement would be needed if the Board of Selectmen voted

to request this Heavy Commercial Vehicle Exclusion.

Note:

Attached is a color keyed zoning map (2E above) . Iincluded a map of the excluded and alternate
streets (2B above) and axle class percentage (2A above) in my 8/27/03 memo. If you need another

copy, please let me know.

Sandy Pond Truck Exclusion memo-2/wp






must authorize a request be sent to the appropriate state official. This sign
is not currently funded in the DPW budget.

2. If allowed by Mass Highway, a sign similar to that shown in Attachment B should
be placed to notify trucks that use of Sandy Pond Rd is discouraged. This would
allow a truck to go around the rotary and get back to Rt. 2A again as an alternate
route. Placement of this sign would require MassHighway approval — the
BoS must authorize a request be sent to the appropriate state official. This
sign is not currently funded in the DPW budget.

3. There should be a informational sign of adequate size as allowed by any
regulatory measures on the outer edge of the rotary just at the comer by the new
car wash indicating which businesses can best be accessed by taking Sandy
Pond Rd. (Cains). Placement of this sign was denied by MassHighway.

Cannot be done. See attached memo from MassHwy.

4. Re-installation of a visible street name sign for Sandy Pond Road. To be
completed by DPW ASAP.

Sandy Pond Rd approaching Central Street:: NO signage was proposed.

Sandy Pond Road Approaching Westford Rd: There are two signs on the left just before
the intersection. One is a “dead” sign and should be removed. The other sign  should be

relocated to the right side of the road to be more visible. To be completed by DPW.

Willow Road\ Approaching Westford Rd: There are 2 informational signs directing trucks
as to businesses located on Westford Rd. These signs are out of date as some businesses

have moved. The sign should be removed and replaced further down Willow Rd. to allow
more time for Drivers to see and react to the signs. Preferably, the signs should be
redesigned to include better layout and font for easier reading. DPW shall move the signs
if needed, however, it was suggested by DPW that letters should be sent to the
affected businesses explaining the problem and ask that they replace the signs.

Westford Rd Approaching intersection with Willow and Sandy Pond Rd: _There is a
sign opposite the intersection ( see pg. 11 of photos) which is supposed to direct people to
take Willow Rd to access Rt. 495 and Rt. 2. This sign could be replaced with more standard
sign having directional arrow indicating Rt. 495 and Rt. 2 to the left.

5. More signs will be needed at the end of Willow indicating to take a left onto Rt.
2A to access Rt. 495 and a right to access Rt. 2A.  These signs will need
approval of the Town of Littleton to install.  This sign can be placed within the
Town of Ayer limits and would not need Littleton approval. This is not

currently funded in the DPW budget.

® Page 2



Additionally, if allowed by Mass Highway, we may ask to have a “Sign # 2" re Heavy
Commercial Trucks be placed on Rt. 2A heading toward Ayer to remind trucks to
avoid Sandy Pond Rd. This is NOT recommended by Chief Rizzo and Supt.

Madigan.
6. Central Ave Heading East Approaching Sandy Pond Rd: We may wish to

place a “Sign #2" just before the intersection to remind any trucks heading down
Central Ave from the town center to voluntarily not use Sandy Pond Rd. This is
not currently funded in the DPW budget.

7. We may also wish to place a sign just before this intersection which clearly
indicates the roadway, heading east, changes from Central Ave and becomes
Sandy Pond Rd. This is not currently funded in the DPW budget.

8. Sandy Pond Road Approaching the Town Beach Area: It may be advised to

place an ADVISORY speed limit sign on either side of Sandy Pond Rd to
encourage ALL traffic to reduce the speed limit to 35 MPH in this area. Advisory
speed signs are not enforceable but will act a s a visible reminder to traffic of the
public safety factor in that area. This advisory speed signage is
recommended even though is not enforceable. This is not currently funded

in the DPW budget.

L. Encourage Voluntary Truck Exclusion for Trucking Finms: We have sent
letters to local trucking firms asking that they participate in a voluntary truck exclusion. This
letter shall be followed up with a second letter that explains the four pronged approach we
intend to take to reduce the impact of truck traffic on Sandy Pond Road. This second letter
will be sent as soon as we have a more defined idea on signage improvements, etc. The
letter will also be sent to trucking firms located out of town that are noted to contribute to the
percentage of truck traffic. This has been done.

1. Devens Trucking: Selectmen Bresnahan continues to work with Meg Delorier of
MassDevelopment to seek voluntary participation of Devens trucking companies to avoid
use of the Sandy Pond Road area. We will be receiving an Update from Ms. Delorier shortly
on thisissue. This has been done.

IV. Joint Meeting with Littleton on Rt. 2A Intersection Improvements: | called
Littleton’s Town Administrator Tim Goddard and notified him that the Ayer Selectmen wish
to schedule a joint meeting with his board re jointly petitioning Mass Highway to make
intersection improvements (re-alignment and possible signalization) at Rt. 2A and Willow

® Page 3



Road. Mr. Goddard is polling his board to determine a list of dates and times that his board
members would be available to meet with you. Based on that list, once received, we can
schedule a joint meeting (assuming in Littleton) to begin discussion. This has been done.

® Page 4



T Tl R W T e T AL T A R R e

S

2 oA

AT ] ﬁiﬁﬁ%?’ Aitt Romne Kerry Heaigy Danigl A. Grabatiskas John Cogliano
Governor Lt. Governor Secretary Commissioner

March 10, 2005

Ayer - Traffic s —— : e

) RN Pt Lf ‘ é
Richard J. Rizzo 4 e i i T DD
Chief of Police g R
54 Park Street

Ayer, Ma. 01604

Re: Heavy Commercial Vehicle / Guide Signs Sandy Pond Road

Dear Chief Rizzo:

The following findings are in response to your above referenced correspondence of January 11
and in confirmation of some of the particulars discussed in a somewhat recent phone conversation

with the Assistant District Traffic Engineer.
Signs that would direct truck operators to avoid using Sandy Pond Road would be

inappropriate since a Heavy Commercial Vehicle Exclusion has not been approved for this roadway.
Also, the Department’s sign policy has no provision for the types of facilities noted in your
correspondence. Accordingly, the most appropriate way to address your concerns appears to be the use
of approved guide sign treatments to (as you have suggested) help truckers more easily find their
destinations. This would seem to involve improvements to Street Name Signs at Rt. 2A’s intersection
with Sandy Pond Road and Willow Road, and at Westford Road’s intersection with Sandy Pond and
Willow Roads; as well as, TO (495) and TO EAST (2A) (110) Trailblazer Assemblics on Westford
Road at Willow Road (MUTCD Sections 2D.38, 32). However, it is recommended that you interview
hcv roadway users so that you may better determine their reasons for traveling on Sandy Pond Road
prior to deciding which of the District’s recommendations might merit implementation. Local
communities may install warranted strect name signs at state highway locations through the
Department’s permit process.

Thank you for bringing this matter to my attention. If further information is desired, please feel
free to contact John Oksanish the Assistant District Traffic Engineer directly at 1 (508) 929-3818.

Sincerely,

Thomas J. Waruzila
District Highway Director

ENCL
JOfjo
C: JO BJL TC,MO FILE

Massachusetts Highway Department » District 3 » 402 Belmont Street, Worcester, MA 01604 - {508) 929-3800




Ayer Police Department

Richard J. Rizzo
Chief of Police

-
Sppef”

January 11, 2005 S

IS NI STy

o L :
Mr. Thomas Waruzila 2 :
District 3 Director - " JAN 132005 ¢ °
Massachusetts Department of Highways - ) 3

403 Belmont Street MHD‘M;“ _ES?&? :
Warcester, MA (01604

e
o RO §

Dear Mr. Waruzila:

The police department recently researched the feasibility of requesting a Heavy Commercial Vehicle
Exclusion on a street within our Community. As we attempted to gather the data required by Section
10A-9 of the Massachusetts amendment to the Manual on Uniform Traffic control Devices, we
discovered that two intersections on our only possible alternate route were not “suitable” as they would
not allow a tractor-trailer units lo make safe tuns. As we gathered this data, we also discovered
several locations on the state highway where additional signs would help direct truckers to their

destinations.

In an attempt to limit the heavy commercial vehicles on this street, we have asked companies who
operate these vehicles in Ayer to avoid using this road. In our effort to help remind truckers to
avoid this road and to help truckers more easily find their destinations, we are asking that we

be allowed to install the following signs in the following locations:

. o
/1./'/ A directional sign tc Westford Road businesses via Willow Road at the rotary entrance

— io Ri. ZA/i10 (#1 va aitech:cd skeicii).

2. Warning sign with “HEAVY COMMERCIAL TRUCKS AVOID USING SANDY
POND ROAD” (see attached example), or a similar noticed sign, on route 2A at the
rotary entrance to Sandy Pond Road (#2 on attached sketch).

3. A dircctional sign to the truck entrance to Cains at the rotary entrance to Sandy Pond
“ Rd. (off Sandy Pond Rd.) (# 3 on attached sketch).
-»:/
2, 1

54 Park Street = Ayer, Massachusetts 01432-1161
Tzl. (978) 772-8200 - Chief’s Office: Fax (978) 772-8202
Records and Dispatch Fax (978) 772-8237



Town of Ayer Sjgn‘fﬁequest, January 11, 2005, cont.

',.-” 4. A “Sandy Pond Road” street name sign at the rotary entrance to Sandy Pond Road (#

"4 on attached sketch).

T

5. Warning sign with “HEAVY COMMERCIAL TRUCKS AVOID USING SANDY
POND ROAD?” (see atiached example), or a similar noticed sign, on route 2A heading

west approaching Willow Road in Littleton.

1 thank you in advance for taking the time to consider this request. Ilook forward to hearing from you
on this important matter.




A\ R
i,;\’ ‘!"*-'\C.l"\ -'Y\a;\"t' ﬁ.

progones_Siaps

qiem

5 Ruswessel
Oinecne -

<316~ A N ‘-‘5\1\1 D I RS

é‘:‘."_’ ”\A gvaae D
er Yo/l

1

\ 2.
3. SgeCT0~ A gie~n oA cAvNg
L‘il

SoeeeT NAME LiG~






FROM Chief Richard J Ri
DATE: September 2, 1999
SUBJECT: Sandy Pond Road Truck Exch

Avyer Police Department

! 1] ormatlon

Attached to this memo is information regarding the process that we must follow to exclude heavy
trucks on roads in Ayer. It would appear that it may be difficult, if not impossible, to exclude
trucks from Sandy Pond Road.

I believe this because:

In the WARRANTS section of the attached copy of Section 10A-9 (highlighted), one or more of
the three justifications need to be met.

Justification A.

Justification B.

Justification C.

The volume of trucks on Sandy Pond Road is only 2.2% of the total (I have
also attached a traffic count conducted by MRPC ). One third of these trucks
were three axle single units which could be construction vehicles from
Calvin Street. 1 don’t know if the state would feel that this number is cause
for a substantial reduction in capacity or safety.

The road seems to be in pretty good shape. I believe this usually refers to a
washed out road or road is damaged by erosion or age and trucks are
excluded until the road is repaired.

The majority of the truck traffic was between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. Your
concern for the children at the beach is in the day. It would appear that we
can only request a truck exclusion for at night if it is for a residential
neighborhood reason.

We would also have to get written approval from Littleton to make Willow Road an alternate
route for re-routed trucks because Willow Road lies partially in their town (first paragraph,
condition #3 of Section 10A-9). T don’t know how agreeable to this request that they would be.

Please review this information and let me know how I should continue. Ilook forward to hearing
from you on this matter.

cc: Mr. James Kreidler









MONTACHUSETT

—-.-—(-\ ,.\\

REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION

R1 427 Water St., Fttchburg, Massachusetts 01420
(978) 345-7376 FAX (978) 345-9867 email: mrpc@mrpc.org

.- RECFIVE
T AUG24D99D ‘»\,

August 20, 1999

Richard J. Rizzo
Chief of Police

54 Park Street

Ayer. MA 01432-1161

Dear Chief Rizzo:

As per your request and our discussion, the Montachusett Regional Planning Commission has performed a
traffic count on Sandy Pond Road near Sandy Pond. The count was done for 24 Hours on Thursday and
Friday August 19" and 20" respectively.

Enclosed you will find a copy of the three reports generated by the traffic counter.

o Volume Counts: Representing a 24-hour period of traffic flow on the road, this count is broken into 15
minute intervals, is separated by AM and PM for each direction, and gives a summary of the Peak Hour
Volumes and Factors.

o  Vehicle Classification: Representing a 24-hour period, this count shows a breakdown of the type of
vehicles traveling on the road in each direction, in 1-hour intervals. A breakdown is generated for each
direction and a combined breakdown for both directions. Note: the “no class™ column represents errors
when vehicles cross the tubes in both directions at the same time, creating an error in the time stamping.

e Vehicle Speed Study: Represents a 24-hour period, this count shows a breakdown of the vehicle speeds
on the road, in 1-hour intervals. The report generates a breakdown for each direction and a combined
breakdown, with the speed statistics following each table.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. I can be reached at (978) 345-7376 ext.
2263. We look forward to assisting the Police Department in any way we can.

Sincerely,

Waleed B. Nagqi
Senior Project Planner

WNAwn

Enclosure 8 Pages






FHWA VEHICLE CLASSIFICATIONS A&

1 Molorcycies 2 Passenger  Cars 3 Two Axie, A Tire Singlo Units 4 Buses o )
] .
- o

O '

——

5 Two Axle,6 Tlre Single Units 6

P

9 Five Axle Single Trail

.."'/A_::.

Gk o—ar
12 Siv Asle Mulli-Trailers 13 ' More Axle Multi- Traile




Ayer Police Department
MIEMORANIDUMI

TO

: Anita M. Scheipers, Tiévh.k inistfato
FROM:  Chief Richard J. Rizzé J T

DATE: August 27, 2003 L
SUBJECT: Sandy Pond Road Heavy Commetc L¥eéhicle Exclusion Petition

I have done a preliminary investigation into the process and feasibility of limiting “Heavy Commercial
Vehicle” traffic on Sandy Pond Road. I did the following:

1.

Obtained a copy of the Massachusetts amendment to the Manual on Uniform Traffic control
Devices, which is Section 10A-9. This amendment explains the process required to exclude
Heavy Commercial Vehicle from a road. I have transposed this amendment into this memo.

Using our traffic counter, I conducted one week traffic counts by “axle class” on Sandy Pond
Road, Willow Road, and Westford Road.

In an effort to better determine which commercial vehicles were using Sandy Pond Road (e.g.,
local delivery truck, oil delivery truck, dump truck, etc.), I assigned an officer to identify the
company name and class of commercial vehicles using the road between the hours of 10:00 a.m.
and 2:00 p.m., on August 25, 2003.

I spoke with Mr. Barry Lorion, the District Traffic Engineer for MassHighway in Worcester to
clanify the process that needs to be followed before requesting an exclusion.

The filled boxes below contain a copy of Section 10A-9. Iwill explain the steps that I have already taken
in this process and list what steps would need to be taken if the BOS decides they want to request a
Heavy Commercial Vehicle Exclusion.

. pavemen? stracture shich can safedy accommodate the additonal truck rattic In
Cddirien the altorn e roule muast st one of the follaving conditions
. fio wheils wntinn the community making the appiication
S J Lie partially in un adiacent community bt oniv on @ stale kighnan or
R Lee partialis e an adrzcent commuraty bug have the ssdracent commun:?,

F Section 104-9 Heavy Commercial Vehicle Exclusion

DA ek cwcdusson from a municpei wav mas e authorized provided asustabie
cwlternuie rowte i asgrlable The aiterniate rote shall have an effecive width and

weritten approesd




. Suggested Suitable Alternate Routes

Traffic Circle end of Sandy Pond Road
» Heavy commercial vehicle traffic planning on turning west onto Central Ave. would be

allowed onto this portion of Sandy Pond Road.

» A sign at this intersection would warn that heavy commercial vehicle traffic is prohibited
eastbound on Sandy Pond Road at Central Ave. The alternate route to access Willow or
Westford Rds. would be Route 2A, to Willow Rd. The end of Willow Rd. lies within
Littleton so we would need Littleton’s approval to satisfy condition #3.

Willow Rd./Westford Rd. end of Sandy Pond Road
» The alternate route for southbound traffic on Westford Rd. to access Central Ave. (or roads

off Central Ave), Groton-Harvard Rd. (or roads off Groton-Harvard Rd.), would be Willow
Rd. to route 2A. The end of Willow Rd. lies within Littleton so we would need
Littleton’s approval to satisfy condition #3.

» We would attempt to catch and divert trucks before they turned north onto Willow Rd. to
access Central Ave. (or roads off Central Ave), Groton-Harvard Rd. (or roads off Groton--
Harvard Rd.). We would have to place a sign on route 2A and Willow Rd. telling truckers
that Sandy Pond Road has a truck exclusion. Advise them that their alternate route would be
route 24, to traffic circle, to sandy Pond Rd. Condition #1 would be satisfied.

Central Ave. at Sandy Pond Rd.
» We would allow trucks driving east on Central Ave. to turn right (south) onto Sandy Pond

Road.
. Section [04-9 Heavy Commercial Vehicle Exclusion, cont. !
1. ’
Anergineerire el gy cadlined in the Dat reguesied Balow, must beomsde I }
addinm, one or mere of fie tollowmg mas sutticien? pasilicatson Jor @ ik !
' ” ' !
e s i
|
! !
i . {
i d Barrants t
f
{
{ The volume of heans commercial sefscdes, which wxsaliy s an the i
parge of e i3 o gzt (R percent, reduces the wlilization of lay
d £
Jaciiy and os causy for substantial reducion v capraciny oF sdfen ‘

i

i
B The conditron of the paverment structure of the route to be ewcluled i
mdicates that furtker repeased Beay wheel doads wall recult on vvere
deserisinstion of the vogdwas :
C Nofwithstanding the 2regmng. 10 corhan indanees whete Land we s
promanids residenticlin vature and g mamespalin kasoregquesiadun
crcduriom onlv durny Bonrs of darknesy, a specific might cxciunion g
mas Beogransed j



Warrant
A. Criteria justification for exclusion

As you can see, the volume of heavy commercial traffic during the seven day period
(4.96%) may not sufficiently justify an exclusion.

If only the weekday traffic volume is considered, the truck volume may sufficiently
justify an exclusion (5.78%).

B. Condition of Pavement

Public Works Superintendent Michael Madigan feels that the road is in good shape
and heavy commercial vehicles will not severely deteriorate the condition of the

roadway.

C. Evening Exclusion

The focus of the petition is on neighborhood and beach safety. An evening exclusion
would probably not be appropriate. Additionally, evening heavy commercial vehicle

1s minimal.
_, . e S
| Section 104-9_Ueavy Commgrial Vehicle £ xclusion, cont.
f |
‘ : l’ rtg V

s Hetore the Depaniment cas consider an escwsion proposal tie foilowing duts mise |

| b subantted by the swnsciprality é

4 A twenty tour hawr consocative esung of all selscles wsanyg the

it 3 TYAhas e it

subyedt strect (0 the exclasion oy requesied for only tavive koues
twelve kour count wili satfice y The count will ke brofen into one-

Al hour intenals <hownyg

i Commerces! vebieles with g carmang capuety of aser 0

U by i g

reegy

.

» . K
(ner sencley

] Map of the area. with the excluded sireat marked in red. the

a2llvrnate roule in ereen

- . Iy o les . -
¢ P acdd charsclenstios of exciuded and alternate streetsin guesiien,

e denyth vdeh v and condition of surfee and sidcaaibs

i D Dpwes of budldings or propersy ahatting sireet (Residential, Rusines <
Schod, Plasground. et s







3. Route 2A
> Beginning at Littleton line, single family residential housing on both
sides to Snake Hill Rd..
> Snake Hill Rd. to Hatch St.-single family residential housing,
condominium project and used car dealership.

> Hatch St. to Willard St. - new car dealership, service station,
restaurant, travel trailer dealership, Pepsi, Cains, motel and single
family homes.
Zoning of Street
1. Sandy Pond Road (exclusion street)
> From Willow Rd. to Central Ave. is medium density residential,

from Central Ave. to rotary it is light industrial then general business.

2. Willow Road
> Beginning at Sandy Pond Rd., heavy industrial, then medium density

residential.
3. Route 2A
> Beginning at Littleton line, low density residential on north side, and

medium density residential on south side to Snake Hill Rd.

> Snake Hill Rd. to Hatch St.- Medium density residential on north
side and general business on south side.

> Hatch St. to Balchs Pond on north side is general business.

> Hatch St. to Willard St. on south side is general residential.

Proximity of Proposed Alternate Route, Including Additional Distance Traveled
Westford Rd., Willow Rd., route 2A, alternate route to Central Ave., this would add
1.2 miles to the trip. All of the other alternate routes would add a similar distance to

the trip.

Types of Controls on Streets
The only control devises on the exclusion and alternate routes are stop signs.

Hours is which Exclusion is to be in Effect
Probably 24 hours.

Written Statement from Municipality as to Need for the Exclusion
Will be provided if approved by BOS.



Other information to consider:

On August 25, 2003, I had an officer document heavy commercial vehicles on Sandy Pond Road
between 10:00 a.m. and 2:00 p.m. He discovered the following:

1. 80 heavy commercial vehicles used the road.

a.
b.

P PR Mo Aae

43 eastbound, 37 westbound

25 were 18 wheel tractor-trailers, 13 eastbound, 12 westbound

> 5 were from Cains, 2 eastbound, 3 westbound

> Other 20 were not local companies

4 were14 wheel tractor-trailers, 3 eastbound, 1 westbound

8 were Ayer Public Work’s dump trucks, 4 eastbound, 4 westbound
7 were local landscaping company trucks, 6 dump trucks, 1 box truck
4 other commercial dump trucks, 2 paving company, 1 pool company, 1 construction
13 were 6 wheel box trucks, 2 were Kleenit

2 were tractors without a trailer

3 were 6 wheel flatbed trucks, Ayer company

4 were roll-off rubbish container trucks

2 were FedEx/UPS trucks

2. Between Wednesday, August 13% and Tuesday, August 19™, I conducted a traffic study by
“axle class” on Willow Road. Addendums 2a & 2b.

a. The average volume of heavy commercial vehicle traffic for the seven days
was 14.79%.

b. The average volume of heavy commercial vehicle traffic for just weekdays
was 17.8%.

3. Between Wednesday, August 20" and Tuesday, August 26", I conducted a traffic study by
“axle class” on Westford Road. Addendums 3a & 3b.

a. The average volume of heavy commercial vehicle traffic for the seven days
was 13.5%.

b. The average volume of heavy commercial vehicle traffic for just weekdays
was 16.4%.

4. Trucks re-routed off the Willow/Westford Road end of Sandy Pond Road may end up trying to
turn onto Columbia Street or in downtown Ayer if the driver misses Sandy Pond Road at the

rotary.

5. Federal Highway Administration vehicle classes with definitions. Addendum 4.






AGENDA ITEM #6

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

St. Mary’s Church Request for One Day Beer/Wine License (See Attached)

G. W. Archer, Inc. MOBIL., Request to Amend Addendum — A of License to Sell
Wines and Malt Beverages which if amended would permit Minors (under age 21) to be

employed. Minors (under age 21) are still prohibited from selling, stocking, and/or
handling alcoholic beverages. The authority as to whether or not to amend this license is
the purview of the BOS as License Commissioners. Chief Murray will be present to
answer any questions. Mr. Gary Archer will also be present. (See Attached)

Appointment of BOS Representative to the Water and Sewer Rate Review
Committee

As a result of the resignation of Selectman Fay, the BOS needs to appoint a BOS
Representative to the Water and Sewer Rate Review Committee. The Committee meets
during the day at Town Hall. It is an annual appointment from July 1 to June 30",

Town Life Insurance Contract and Contribution Recommendation (See Attached)
The Town Administrator and Assistant Treasurer respectfully recommend that the BOS
maintain the 75-25 Contribution for Active Employees and the 50-50 Split for Retirees.
Upon approval of this contribution recommendation by the BOS, the Contract can then
me executed by the Town Administrator and the New Life Insurance Proposal will be
implemented.

RFT for BOS Secretary FY 2014 Budget Account for Retirement Buyback $8.140.80
(See Attached)

Town of Ayer Legal Update on Various Legal Matters and Town Counsel Budget
(See Attached). Additionally the Town Administrator will offer a brief oral update.

DRAFT #1 of the Annual Town Meeting Warrant (See Attached)

Note: This is a very rough first draft as presented to the Executive Bi-Board on 2-27-
2014. As subsequent drafts become available they will be transmitted to the BOS, Fin
Com, Department Heads, and Town Moderator. The deadline for all Warrant Articles
(including Citizens Petitions) is Spm on Friday, April 11, 2014 as previously set by the
BOS.

Recommendations for the Cover of the 2013 Annual Town Report

The 2013 Annual Town Report is currently being assembled. As is tradition, the BOS
have approved the cover design/photo(s) for the Annual Town Report. The BOS is asked
for recommendations/input.










-y
-

Lol o8 8 o

6.

Addendum A
Gary W. Archer-Archer’s Mobil

Approved by the Ayer Board of Selectmen on 2-1-0S with the following restrictions:

No selling of Beer & Wine without proper documentation of proof of age, which is stored in the
computer data base for each sale.

Minors (under age 21) are not allowed to be employed by this business.

All Alcoholic products to be sold from locations located closest to pay point.

Security cameras to cover area where alcohol beverages are displayed and on cashier.

All alcoholic beverages are not accessible by public during hours when alcohol is not for sale.
Internal displays, etc. with alcohol to be covered and secured with grommets when alcohol is not
available for sale.

No single/individual containers of beer, malt, or wine coolers to be sold, with the exception

of large (7S0ML) and up bottles of wine.

7. No external signs/displays advertising alcohol beverages.









APPLICATION FOR GROUP TERM LIFE INSURANCE
TO THE

- Over a Century of Service -

CANTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02021
(Herein called the Company) Policy Number G:-1163 Basic

Application is hereby made for the insurance coverages specified in Item(s) 15 Schedule of Basic Benefits and/or 23 Schedule of
Voluntary Benefits hereof, said coverages to be included, if permitted by the Company, with other coverages under any policy of the
applicant in force on the effective date of the coverages hereby applied for. The insurance applied for shall not take effect until this
Application has been approved by the Company at its Home Office. Any premium deposit shall be refunded in the event that the
Company declines to issue the policy or policies applied for.

1. Legal Name of Applicant: Town of Ayer

2. Address: P O Box 294
Ayer, Massachusetts 01432

3. Name of Correspondent: Melisa Doig Title: Assistant Treasurer
Telephone: 978-772-8216 Fax: 978-772-5968
4. Theapplicantisa [ JCorporation [ Partnership [ Proprietorship  [JTrusteeship [CJAssociation

Other [please specify]:  Municipal Government
5. Nature of Business: Municipal SIC Code: 9199
6. Subsidiary or Affiliated Companies also to be covered. (In case of trusteeship or association, list contributing Employers or
Employer-Members on the back of this application):
Name and _Address Relationship to Applicant/Policyholder Subsidiary or Affiliate

None

7. a) Effective Date: June 1,2014
b) Premiums will be paid Monthly O Quarterly [0 Semi-Annually [] Annually
8. Each insurance coverage hereby applied for is not to replace, nor is it in addition to, any such insurance now or previously in force,

except as stated below:
Insurance Coverage Date Discontinued Name of Insurance Company

b

Any change in amount of the employee’s insurance shall become effective:
on the first day of the insurance month coincident with or next following the date of change
[] upon the anniversary date of the group policy
[J or otherwise as indicated

Provided the employee is then not disabled; otherwise, on the date that he or she returns to active work.

GRTP-APP(4/99) 1




SCHEDULE OF BASIC GROUP INSURANCE

10. Group Eligibility:
a. Total Number of Eligible Employees 203 of whom 203 will be insured.
b. Total Number of Eligible Employees with Eligible Dependents  N/A of whom N/A will be insured

11. Eligible Employees: All full-time employees who devote a minimum of 20 hours each week to the service of the
Policyholder at their regular and customary place of employment, or at whatever place the Policyholder’s business requires them
to go, during the regular work week of permanent employees. Standard MGL Chapter 32B eligibility.

12. Employee’s contribution toward cost of insurance:

a. Employee: Life Insurance 25 % AD&D Insurance 25 %
b. Spouse: Life Insurance N/A % AD&D Insurance N/A %
c. Dependent Child(ren): Life Insurance N/A % AD&D Insurance N/A %

The Applicant shall furnish to the Company the information necessary for proper administration of the applied for insurance
program. The Applicant also agrees to make the payroll deduction authorized in writing by each employee of the required

premium contribution toward the cost of his or her insurance.
13. Waiting period for Eligible Employees:
a. Employees employed on or prior to the Effective Date
None
O day of the month following service.
b. Employees employed after the Effective Date to be eligible on
X None - eligible on date of hire
O day of the month following
Eligible Employees who are disabled on the date their insurance would otherwise become effective shall become insured on
the date they return to Active Work.

14. Specifications for Group Insurance. Complete only those items that apply to coverages requested:

a.[X Life Insurance: One year renewable term plan with Waiver of Premium.

b.[] Life Insurance: One year renewable term plan without Waiver of Premium.
c. X Accidental Death and Dismemberment Insurance: 24 hour coverage.

d.[J  Dependent Life Insurance:

Spouse

Dependent Children 14 days to 6 months

Dependent Children 6 months to 1 year

Dependent Children 1 year to age if full-time student to age

o )

e.[]  Dependent AD&D Insurance.

GRTP-APP(4/99) 2



15. Schedule of Insurance. Include Class Number(s), Description and Schedule of Benefits.

SCHEDULE OF BASIC BENEFITS

Class Classification Amounts of Life, AD&D, Dependent Insurance by Class
Div 1

Class 01 Eligible Active employees $5,000 Life & AD&D

Div 2

Class 02 Eligible Retirees $5,000 Life & AD&D

16. Rates are guaranteed for 2 years. If after the first policy year the total number of lives or volume of insurance changes by
25% or more, rates may be subject to revisions.

17. Please check one.
a) Upon Retirement  [] all insurance benefits shall terminate.
[[] amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall be reduced percent.
] amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall be reduced to $
(X Other [please specify]: Amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance remain at $5,000.

b) Upon the attainment of age:  N/A amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall be reduced percent.
N/A amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall be reduced to $
N/A amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall be reduced percent. Upon the
attainment of age the amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall be reduced
an additional percent to percent of the original amount.
N/A amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall terminate.
[ Other [please specify]:
¢) Spouse terminates at age: N/A

d) Child(ren) terminates at age:  N/A or age N/A if a full-time student.

18. Premium Deposit herewith of $ N/A, to be applied toward the payment of premiums under the basic group insurance policy or
policies hereby applied for.

GRTP-APP(4/99) 3



SCHEDULE OF VOLUNTARY GROUP INSURANCE

19. Total Number of Employees , of whom are eligible.

20. Eligible Employees: All full-time employees who devote a minimum of 20 hours each week to the service of the
Policyholder at their regular and customary place of employment, or at whatever place the Policyholder’s business requires
them to go, during the regular work week of permanent employees, Standard MGL Chapter 32B eligibility.

21. Employee’s contribution toward cost of insurance:

a. Employee: Life Insurance % AD&D Insurance %
b. Spouse: Life Insurance % AD&D Insurance %
¢. Dependent Child(ren): Life Insurance: % AD&D Insurance %

The Applicant shall furnish to the Company the information necessary for proper administration of the applied for insurance
program. The Applicant also agrees to make the payroll deduction authorized in writing by each employee of the required
premium contribution toward the cost of his or her insurance.

22. Waiting period for Eligible Employees. Amounts not requiring Evidence of Insurability are to be effective on:
a. Employees employed on or prior to the Effective Date:
None
O day of the month following service.
b. Employees employed after the Effective Date to be eligible on:
None

O day of the month following

Amounts requiring Evidence of Insurability will be effective on the date approved by Boston Mutual Life Insurance Company.
No premium is due or payable for such insurance until approved.

Eligible Employees who are disabled on the date their insurance would otherwise become effective shall become insured on
the date they return to Active Work.

23. Specifications for Voluntary Group Insurance. Complete only those items that apply to coverages requested.

a.[] Life Insurance: One year renewable term plan with Waiver of Premium.
b.[J Life Insurance: One year renewable term plan without Waiver of Premium.
c.d Accidental Death and Dismemberment Insurance: 24 hour coverage.

d.[J Dependent Life Insurance:

Spouse

Dependent Children 14 days to 6 months

Dependent Children 6 months to 1 year

Dependent Children 1 year to age if full-time student to age

@ HH N

e.[] Dependent AD&D Insurance.

GRTP-APP(4/99) 4



24, Schedule of Insurance. Include Class Number(s), Description and Schedule of Benefits.
SCHEDULE OF VOLUNTARY BENEFITS

Class Classification Amounts of Life, AD&D, Dependent Insurance by Class

25. Rates are guaranteed for years. If after the first policy year the total number of lives or volume of insurance changes by
25% or more, rates may be subject to revisions.

26. Please check one.
a) Upon Retirement: [] all insurance benefits shall terminate.
[C] amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall be reduced percent.
[C] amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall be reduced to $

[ Other [please specify]:

b) Upon the attainment of age: amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall be reduced percent.
amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall be reduced to $
amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall be reduced percent. Upon the
attainment of age the amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall be reduced
an additional percent to percent of the original amount.

[] Other [please specify]:

¢) Spouse terminates at age:

d) Child(ren) terminates at age: or age if a full-time student.

GRTP-APP(4/99) 5



27. (X Voluntary Life Insurance not chosen therefore Items 19 through 26 are voided and hereby removed from this Application.

28. If applicable, name and address of Third Party Administrator:

29. Remarks: Unless otherwise noted, salary schedules exclude bonuses and commissions.

Any person who knowingly and with intent to defraud any insurance company or other person files an application for
insurance or statement of claim containing any materially false information or conceals for the purpose of misleading,
information concerning any fact material thereto commits a fraudulent insurance act, which is a crime and subjects such
person to criminal and civil penalties.

Dated at:
CITY, STATE MONTH - DAY - YEAR
Eastern Insurance Group LLC/Eastern Benefits Group | Town of Ayer
Licensed Agent/Agency Name (type or print) [ Legal Name of Applicant
Signature of Agent or Authorized Agency Representative Full Name of Employer’s Authorized Representative (type or print)
Soc. Sec. # of Agent or F.LN. # of Agency Signature
Licensed Resident Agent (if required by law) Title

GRTP-APP(4/99) 6



APPLICATION FOR GROUP TERM LIFE INSURANCE
TO THE

- Over a Century of Service -

CANTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02021
(Herein called the Company) Policy Number G:-19130
Voluntary (closed)

Application is hereby made for the insurance coverages specified in Item(s) 15 Schedule of Basic Benefits and/or 23 Schedule of
Voluntary Benefits hereof, said coverages to be included, if permitted by the Company, with other coverages under any policy of the
applicant in force on the effective date of the coverages hereby applied for. The insurance applied for shall not take effect until this
Application has been approved by the Company at its Home Office. Any premium deposit shall be refunded in the event that the
Company declines to issue the policy or policies applied for.

1. Legal Name of Applicant: Town of Ayer

2. Address: P O Box 294
Ayer, Massachusetts 01432

3. Name of Correspondent: Melisa Doig Title: Assistant Treasurer
Telephone: 978-772-8216 Fax: 978-772-5968
4. The applicantisa [JCorporation [ Partnership (] Proprietorship [ ]Trusteeship [JAssociation

Other [please specify]: ~ Municipal Government
5. Nature of Business:  Municipal SIC Code: 9199
6. Subsidiary or Affiliated Companies also to be covered. (In case of trusteeship or association, list contributing Employers or
Employer-Members on the back of this application):
Name and  Address Relationship to Applicant/Policyholder Subsidiary or Affiliate

None

7. a) Effective Date: June 1, 2014
b) Premiums will be paid <] Monthly O Quarterly [0 Semi-Annually ] Annually
8. Each insurance coverage hereby applied for is not to replace, nor is it in addition to, any such insurance now or previously in force,

except as stated below:
Insurance Coverage Date Discontinued Name of Insurance Company

v

Any change in amount of the employee’s insurance shall become effective:
[0 on the first day of the insurance month coincident with or next following the date of change
X upon the anniversary date of the group policy
or otherwise as indicated

Provided the employee is then not disabled; otherwise, on the date that he or she returns to active work.

GRTP-APP(4/99) 1




SCHEDULE OF BASIC GROUP INSURANCE

10. Group Eligibility:
a. Total Number of Eligible Employees of whom will be insured.
b. Total Number of Eligible Employees with Eligible Dependents of whom  will be insured

11. Eligible Employees: All full-time employees who devote a minimum of 20 hours each week to the service of the
Policyholder at their regular and customary place of employment, or at whatever place the Policyholder’s business requires them
to go, during the regular work week of permanent employees. Standard MGL Chapter 32B eligibility.

12. Employee’s contribution toward cost of insurance:

a. Employee: Life Insurance % AD&D Insurance %
b. Spouse: Life Insurance % AD&D Insurance %
c. Dependent Child(ren): Life Insurance % AD&D Insurance %

The Applicant shall furnish to the Company the information necessary for proper administration of the applied for insurance
program. The Applicant also agrees to make the payroll deduction authorized in writing by each employee of the required
premium contribution toward the cost of his or her insurance.

13. Waiting period for Eligible Employees:
a. Employees employed on or prior to the Effective Date
None
O day of the month following service.
b. Employees employed after the Effective Date to be eligible on
None
O day of the month following
Eligible Employees who are disabled on the date their insurance would otherwise become effective shall become insured on
the date they return to Active Work.

14. Specifications for Group Insurance. Complete only those items that apply to coverages requested:

a.[] Life Insurance: One year renewable term plan with Waiver of Premium.

b. [ Life Insurance: One year renewable term plan without Waiver of Premium.
c.d Accidental Death and Dismemberment Insurance: 24 hour coverage.

d.[] Dependent Life Insurance:

Spouse

Dependent Children 14 days to 6 months

Dependent Children 6 months to 1 year

Dependent Children | year to age if full-time student to age

LRS- -]

e.[]  Dependent AD&D Insurance.

GRTP-APP(4/99) 2



15. Schedule of Insurance. Include Class Number(s), Description and Schedule of Benefits.
SCHEDULE OF BASIC BENEFITS

Class Classification Amounts of Life, AD&D, Dependent Insurance by Class

16. Rates are guaranteed for years. If after the first policy year the total number of lives or volume of insurance changes by
25% or more, rates may be subject to revisions.

17. Please check one.
a) Upon Retirement  [] all insurance benefits shall terminate.

[J amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall be reduced percent.
] amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall be reduced to $
[ Other [please specify]:
b) Upon the attainment of age:  N/A amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall be reduced percent.

N/A amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall be reduced to $ .

N/A amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall be reduced percent. Upon the
attainment of age the amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall be reduced
an additional percent to percent of the original amount.

N/A amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall terminate.

[J Other [please specify]:

¢) Spouse terminates at age: N/A

d) Child(ren) terminates at age:  N/A or age N/A if a full-time student.

18. Premium Deposit herewith of $ N/A, to be applied toward the payment of premiums under the basic group insurance policy or

GRTP-APP(4/99) 3



SCHEDULE OF VOLUNTARY GROUP INSURANCE
19. Total Number of Employees 66, of whom 66 are eligible.

20. Eligible Employees: All full-time employees who devote a minimum of 20 hours each week to the service of the
Policyholder at their regular and customary place of employment, or at whatever place the Policyholder’s business requires
them to go, during the regular work week of permanent employees, Standard MGL Chapter 32B eligibility.

21. Employee’s contribution toward cost of insurance:

a. Employee: Life Insurance 100% AD&D Insurance 100%
b. Spouse: Life Insurance 100% AD&D Insurance N/A%
¢. Dependent Child(ren): Life Insurance:100% AD&D Insurance N/A%

The Applicant shall furnish to the Company the information necessary for proper administration of the applied for insurance
program. The Applicant also agrees to make the payroll deduction authorized in writing by each employee of the required
premium contribution toward the cost of his or her insurance.

22. Waiting period for Eligible Employees. Amounts not requiring Evidence of Insurability are to be effective on:

a. Employees employed on or prior to the Effective Date:
None
O day of the month following service.

b. Employees employed after the Effective Date to be eligible on:
None — eligible on date of hire
O day of the month following

Amounts requiring Evidence of Insurability will be effective on the date approved by Boston Mutual Life Insurance Company.
No premium is due or payable for such insurance until approved.

Eligible Employees who are disabled on the date their insurance would otherwise become effective shall become insured on
the date they return to Active Work.

23. Specifications for Voluntary Group Insurance. Complete only those items that apply to coverages requested.

a.[X Life Insurance: One year renewable term plan with Waiver of Premium.
b. Life Insurance: One year renewable term plan without Waiver of Premium.
c. Accidental Death and Dismemberment Insurance: 24 hour coverage.

d. Dependent Life Insurance:

$ 5,000 Spouse

$ 400 Dependent Children 14 days to 6 months

$ 2,000 Dependent Children 6 months to 1 year

$ 2,000 Dependent Children 1 year to age 19; if full-time student to age 25

e. [ Dependent AD&D Insurance.

GRTP-APP(4/99) 4



24. Schedule of Insurance. Include Class Number(s), Description and Schedule of Benefits.

SCHEDULE OF VOLUNTARY BENEFITS

Class Classification Amounts of Life, AD&D, Dependent Insurance by Class
Departments by Class
01 Eligible Active Employees $ 5,000 Life & AD&D & Dependent Life (if elected)
02 Eligible Active Employees $10,000 Life & AD&D & Dependent Life (if elected)
03 Eligible Active Employees $15,000 Life & AD&D & Dependent Life (if elected)
04 Eligible Active Employees $20,000 Life & AD&D & Dependent Life (if elected)
05 Eligible Active Employees $25,000 Life & AD&D & Dependent Life (if elected)
06 Eligible Active Employees $30,000 Life & AD&D & Dependent Life (if elected)
07 Eligible Active Employees $35,000 Life & AD&D & Dependent Life (if elected)
08 Eligible Active Employees $40,000 Life & AD&D & Dependent Life (if elected)
09 Eligible Retirees $ 5,000 Life & AD&D & Dependent Life (if elected)

Guarantee Issue $40,000

Dependent Life (Only)

$5,000 Spouse

$ 400 Dependent Children 14 days to 6 months

$ 2,000 Dependent Children 6 months to 1 year

$ 2,000 Dependent Children 1 year to age 19; if full-time student
To age 25

All Guarantee Issue

25. Rates are guaranteed for 2 years. If after the first policy year the total number of lives or volume of insurance changes by
25% or more, rates may be subject to revisions.

26. Please check one.

a) Upon Retirement: [ all insurance benefits shall terminate.

[ amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall be reduced percent.

[0 amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall be reduced to $

Other [please specify]:
Amounts of Life & AD&D reduces to $5,000, Dependent Life (if elected) continues to age 75
at which time all benefits terminate

b) Upon the attainment of age: amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall be reduced percent.

amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall be reduced percent. Upon the
attainment of age the amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall be reduced
an additional percent to percent of the original amount.

70 amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall be reduced to $5,000.

Other [please specify]:

75 all benefits terminate for Active Employees and Retirees

¢) Spouse terminates at age: 70.

d) Child(ren) terminates at age: 19 or age 25 if a full-time student.

GRTP-APP(4/99)



27. [ Voluntary Life Insurance not chosen therefore Items 19 through 26 are voided and hereby removed from this Application.

28. If applicable, name and address of Third Party Administrator:

29. Remarks: Unless otherwise noted, salary schedules exclude bonuses and commissions.

Any person who knowingly and with intent to defraud any insurance company or other person files an application for
insurance or statement of claim containing any materially false information or conceals for the purpose of misleading,
information concerning any fact material thereto commits a fraudulent insurance act, which is a crime and subjects such
person to criminal and civil penalties.

Dated at:
CITY, STATE MONTH - DAY - YEAR
Eastern Insurance Group LLC/Eastern Benefits Group | Town of Ayer
Licensed Agent/Agency Name (type or print) | Legal Name of Applicant
Signature of Agent or Authorized Agency Representative Full Name of Employer’s Authorized Representative (type or print)
Soc. Sec. # of Agent or F.LN. # of Agency Signature
Licensed Resident Agent (if required by law) Title

GRTP-APP(4/99) 6



APPLICATION FOR GROUP TERM LIFE INSURANCE
TO THE

- Over a Century of Service -

CANTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02021
(Herein called the Company) Policy Number G:
Issue Age Voluntary

Application is hereby made for the insurance coverages specified in Item(s) 15 Schedule of Basic Benefits and/or 23 Schedule of
Voluntary Benefits hereof, said coverages to be included, if permitted by the Company, with other coverages under any policy of the
applicant in force on the effective date of the coverages hereby applied for. The insurance applied for shall not take effect until this
Application has been approved by the Company at its Home Office. Any premium deposit shall be refunded in the event that the
Company declines to issue the policy or policies applied for.

1. Legal Name of Applicant: Town of Ayer

2. Address: P OBox 294
Ayer, Massachusetts 01432

3. Name of Correspondent: ~ Melisa Doig Title: Assistant Treasurer
Telephone: 978-772-8216 Fax: 978-772-5968
4. The applicantisa [] Corporation [J Partnership [ Proprietorship [ Trusteeship [JAssociation

Other [please specify]: ~ Municipal Government
5. Nature of Business: Municipal SIC Code: 9199
6. Subsidiary or Affiliated Companies also to be covered. (In case of trusteeship or association, list contributing Employers or
Employer-Members on the back of this application):
Name and  Address Relationship to Applicant/Policyholder Subsidiary or Affiliate

None

7. a)Effective Date: June 1, 2014
b) Premiums will be paid Monthly [J Quarterly [ Semi-Annually O Annually
8. Each insurance coverage hereby applied for is not to replace, nor is it in addition to, any such insurance now or previously in force,

except as stated below:
Insurance Coverage Date Discontinued Name of Insurance Company

o

Any change in amount of the employee’s insurance shall become effective:
X] on the first day of the insurance month coincident with or next following the date of change
[J upon the anniversary date of the group policy
or otherwise as indicated:

Provided the employee is then not disabled; otherwise, on the date that he or she returns to active work.

GRTP-APP(4/99) 1




SCHEDULE OF BASIC GROUP INSURANCE

10. Group Eligibility: ) )
a. Total Number of Eligible Employees of whom will be insured.
b. Total Number of Eligible Employees with Eligible Dependents of whom  will be insured

11. Eligible Employees: All full-time employees who devote a minimum of 20 hours each week to the service of the
Policyholder at their regular and customary place of employment, or at whatever place the Policyholder’s business requires them
to go, during the regular work week of permanent employees, Standard MGL Chapter 32B eligibility.

12. Employee’s contribution toward cost of insurance:

a. Employee: Life Insurance: N/A% AD&D Insurance: N/A %
b. Spouse: Life Insurance: N/A% AD&D Insurance: N/A%
c. Dependent Child(ren): Life Insurance: N/A% AD&D Insurance : N/A%

The Applicant shall furnish to the Company the information necessary for proper administration of the applied for insurance
program. The Applicant also agrees to make the payroll deduction authorized in writing by each employee of the required
premium contribution toward the cost of his or her insurance.

13. Waiting period for Eligible Employees:
a. Employees employed on or prior to the Effective Date
None
O day of the month following service.
b. Employees employed after the Effective Date to be eligible on
None
(] days following of service.
Eligible Employees who are disabled on the date their insurance would otherwise become effective shall become insured on
the date they return to Active Work.

14. Specifications for Group Insurance. Complete only those items that apply to coverages requested:

a.[] Life Insurance: One year renewable term plan with Waiver of Premium.

b.(J Life Insurance: One year renewable term plan without Waiver of Premium.
e Accidental Death and Dismemberment Insurance: 24 hour coverage.

d.d Dependent Life Insurance:

Spouse

Dependent Children 14 days to 6 months

Dependent Children 6 months to I year

Dependent Children 1 year to age if full-time student to age

L - IR

e.[] Dependent AD&D Insurance.

GRTP-APP(4/99) 2



15. Schedule of Insurance. Include Class Number(s), Description and Schedule of Benefits.
SCHEDULE OF BASIC BENEFITS

Class Classification Amounts of Life, AD&D, Dependent Insurance by Class

16. Rates are guaranteed for years. If after the first policy year the total number of lives or volume of insurance changes by
25% or more, rates may be subject to revisions.

17. Please check one.
a) Upon Retirement  [] all insurance benefits shall terminate.
[ amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall be reduced percent.

[J amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall be reduced to $
[J Other [please specify]:

b) Upon the attainment of age: amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall be reduced
amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall be reduced to $
amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall be reduced percent. Upon the
attainment of age the amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall be reduced

an additional percent to percent of the original amount.
amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall terminate.
[ Other [please specify]:

percent.

c) Spouse terminates at age:

d) Child(ren) terminates at age: Or age if a full-time student.

18. Premium Deposit herewith of $ N/A, to be applied toward the payment of premiums under the basic group insurance policy or
policies hereby applied for.

GRTP-APP(4/99) 3



SCHEDULE OF (ISSUE AGE) VOLUNTARY GROUP INSURANCE

19. Total Number of Employees 69, of whom 69 are eligible.

20. Eligible Employees: All full-time employees who devote a minimum of 20 hours each week to the service of the
Policyholder at their regular and customary place of employment, or at whatever place the Policyholder’s business requires
them to go, during the regular work week of permanent employees, Standard MGL Chapter 32B eligibility.

21. Employee’s contribution toward cost of insurance:

a. Employee: Life Insurance: 100% AD&D Insurance: 100%
b. Spouse: Life Insurance: 100% AD&D Insurance: 100%
¢. Dependent Child(ren): Life Insurance: 100% AD&D Insurance: N/A%

The Applicant shall furnish to the Company the information necessary for proper administration of the applied for insurance
program. The Applicant also agrees to make the payroll deduction authorized in writing by each employee of the required
premium contribution toward the cost of his or her insurance.

22. Waiting period for Eligible Employees. Amounts not requiring Evidence of Insurability are to be effective on:
a. Employees employed on or prior to the Effective Date:
None
O day of the month following service.
b. Employees employed after the Effective Date to be eligible on:
X None - Eligible on date of hire
(| day of the month following

Amounts requiring Evidence of Insurability will be effective on the date approved by Boston Mutual Life Insurance Company.
No premium is due or payable for such insurance until approved.

Eligible Employees who are disabled on the date their insurance would otherwise become effective shall become insured on
the date they return to Active Work.

23. Specifications for Voluntary Group Insurance. Complete only those items that apply to coverages requested.

a ¥ Life Insurance: One year renewable term plan with Waiver of Premium.
b.[] Life Insurance: One year renewable term plan without Waiver of Premium.
c. ¥ Accidental Death and Dismemberment Insurance: 24 hour coverage.

d. X Dependent Life Insurance:

$ 5,000 to $100,000 Spouse

$ 1,000 Dependent Children 14 days to 6 months
$ 1,000 Dependent Children 6 months to 1 year
$ 10,000 Dependent Children 1 year to age 19; if full-time student to age 25

e. X Dependent AD&D Insurance, Spouse Only

GRTP-APP(4/99) 4



24. Schedule of Insurance. Include Class Number(s), Description and Schedule of Benefits.

SCHEDULE OF (ISSUE AGE) VOLUNTARY BENEFITS

Class Classification Amounts of Life, AD&D, Dependent Insurance by Class

All Eligible Active Employees An employee may choose up to $500,000 of Life Insurance and
Accidental Death & Dismemberment Insurance in multiple units of
$10,000. There is a minimum of $10,000 and a maximum of S times

salary.

All Eligible spouse A spouse may choose up to $100,000 of Life and AD&D Insurance in
multiple units of $5,000. The benefit amount may not exceed 50% of
the Employee’s amount, with a minimum benefit of $5,000

Guaranteed Issue Amounts

Age Under 60 Employee: $100,000 Spouse: $ 30,000
Age 60-69 Employee: $ 50,000 Spouse: $ 20,000
Age 70 & Over Employee: $ 10,000 Spouse: Not Eligible

All Eligible Dependent Children Dependent Life (Only)
$ 1,000.00 Dependent children 14 days to 1 year
$10,000.00 Dependent children | year to age 19; if fulltime student

age 25
Dependent Child(ren) coverage all guarantee issue
25. Rates are guaranteed for 2 years. If after the first policy year the total number of lives or volume of insurance changes by
25% or more, rates may be subject to revisions.

26. Please check one.
a) Upon Retirement:  [X] all insurance benefits shall terminate.

(] amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall be reduced percent.

] amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall be reduced to $

[ Other [please specify]:

b) Upon the attainment of age: amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall be reduced percent.

amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall be reduced to $
amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall be reduced percent. Upon the
attainment of age the amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall be reduced
an additional percent to percent of the original amount.

amounts of Life and AD&D Insurance shall terminate.
Other [please specify]:
Upon the attained age 70 the amounts of Life/AD&D Insurance shall be reduced to 65% with
an additional 15% at age 75; 15% at age 80; 10% at age 85; 5% at age 90 and another 5% at
age 95 of the amount of insurance in force prior to age 70.

c) Spouse terminates at age: 70.

d) Child(ren) terminates at age: 19 or age 25 if a full-time student.

GRTP-APP(4/99) 5



27. [0 Voluntary Life Insurance not chosen therefore Items 19 through 26 are voided and hereby removed from this Application.

28. If applicable, name and address of Third Party Administrator:

29. Remarks: Unless otherwise noted, salary schedules exclude bonuses and commissions.

Any person who knowingly and with intent to defraud any insurance company or other person files an application for
insurance or statement of claim containing any materially false information or conceals for the purpose of misleading,
information concerning any fact material thereto commits a fraudulent insurance act, which is a crime and subjects such
person to criminal and civil penalties.

Dated at:
CITY, STATE MONTH - DAY - YEAR
Eastern Insurance Group LLC/Eastern Benefits Group | Town of Ayer
Licensed Agent/Agency Name (type or print) [ Legal Name of Applicant
Signature of Agent or Authorized Agency Representative Full Name of Employer’s Autharized Representative (type or print)
Soc. Sec. # of Agent or F.LN. # of Agency Signature
Licensed Resident Agent (if required by law) Title

GRTP-APP(4/99) 6









Estimated unused vacation to be paid upon retirement - Janet Lewis

Vacation days remaining on the vooks as of February 24, 2014 (This includes accruals through May 31, 2014 - retirement date)
Less vacation days to be taken in May 2014
Less other vacation days to be taken prior to retirement
Estimated unused vacation days remaining at retirement date

Estimated hours of unused vacation at retirement date {maximum carryover per personnel policies = 2 x 160 hours)

Janet's hourly rate
Estimated unused vacation to be paid upon retirement

64.33
(21.00)
(3.33)

40.00
X8
320

$25.44
$8,140.80










e The Fire Union has filed an unfair labor practice with the Joint Labor Relations
Council. The Contract is not resolved at this time. The next date in the process
will be in early June 2014.

e The Superiors Contract remains unresolved with the Town. This may or may not
result in additional legal costs extending into FY 2015.

In light of these recent developments, I still maintain and recommend the amount of $85,000.00
be budgeted for Town Counsel in FY 2015.

The Fin Com has raised concerns recently about Town Counsel expenses. I would like to offer
the following information for your edification.

Attached is a 10-year history of Town Counsel Expenses as prepared by the Town Accountant
(See Attached). As you can see the Town Counsel Budget was as high as $100,000 in FY 2004
and $150,000 in FY 2007. This was in large part due to the Waters and Maher Lawsuits against
the Town which were ultimately resolved in 2010.

However, since my arrival in FY 2010, you can see that the Town Counsel Budget was
beginning to be lowered. In FY 2012, a Reserve Fund Trausfer in the amount of $8,668 was
required for unforeseen legal costs incurred by Gintner v. Town of Ayer;, Town of Ayer v. Federal
Insurance Company (of which the Town prevailed and recovered all legal costs which went back
into the General Fund) and various OML and Public Records Issues (BOS Related).

In FY 2013, I had further reduced the recommended Town Counsel Budget to $66,400.00.
However Reserve Fund Transfers in the amount of $32,201 were required as a result of the |
following unforeseen legal costs: APPOA Police Contract Arbitration; King v. Town of Ayer;
and legal costs incurred resulting from the Medical Marijuana Facility including the Special
Town Meeting for consideration of a Moratorium. Additionally, Gintner v. Town of Ayer
remains an open legal matter.

In FY 2014, based on FY 2013, I increased the Town Counsel Budget to $78,000.00. As of
December 31, 2013, the FY 2014 Town Counsel Budget is running approximately 2% over as
reported by the Town Accountant. This does not include January and February 2014 bills. This
also does not include the above mentioned issues which have developed since January 2014 as
well as the open Gintner v. Town of Ayer and any costs that may be incurred by the contract
negotiations for the Clerical Union Contract which expires June 30, 2014.

For your information please see the attached documentation of the unforeseen costs of several
significant legal matters from August 2011 to the present. Some of these matters are closed :
while others remain open and/or ongoing. (See Attached)




In addition to the attached Town Counsel 10 Year History, I have also consulted with my
colleagues in neighboring communities regarding their proposed FY 2015 Town Counsel
Budgets. They are as follows:

Proposed FY 2015 Town Counsel Budgets of Surrounding Towns:

Ayer $85,000.00
Boxborough $53,000.00
Groton $90,000.00
Harvard $36,000.00
Lancaster $50,000.00
Lunenburg $125,000.00
Shirley $25,000.00

As the Fin Com can see based on the Ten Year history; the ongoing legal matters; and the
comparison of surrounding Towns, the FY 2015 request of $85,000.00 for Town Counsel for the
Town of Ayer is not only a realistic and reasonable request but a conservative one.

Finally, as the Fin Com is aware the Board of Selectmen have requested that Town Counsel
(Kopelman and Paige) review its current rates and provide the Town with an analysis of those
rates as well as a request to discuss reducing some of those rates. Furthermore, the Board of
Selectmen has not ruled out issuing a formal Request for Proposals (RFP) for legal services.
This is in no way a reflection of the quality of legal services provided by Kopelman and Paige
but an effort to obtain the most competitive/best rates for legal services possible.

As always, I remain available to answer any further questions regarding this matter.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Attachment: Town Counsel — 10 Year History of Total Expenses (Prepared by Town Accountant)
Town Counsel Legal Bills Analysis from August 2011 thru February 2014 (Prepared by TA)



Town Counsel - 10 year history of total expenses

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
{6 months)

Budget

Original $78,000 $66,400 $68,400 $72,000 $72,500 $90,000 $110,000 $150,000 $150,000 $100,000 $100,000

Reserve Fund Transfers $32,201 $8,668 $8,105 $3,721

Revised Budget $78,000 $98,601 $77,068 $72,000 $72,500 $90,000 $110,000 $150,000 $158,105 $103,721 $100,000
Expenses $66,054 $97,389 $76,875 $66,054 $64,151 $49,362 $93,557 $78,848 $158,105 $103,707 $83,973
Special Article - Litigation Defense (wrongful incarceration suits)
Article 22 -2007 ATM

Orginal Appropriation $100,000

Feb 2007 STM $200,000

Total Appropriation $300,000
Expenses $123,072 $176,928



Town Counsel Legal Bills Analysis from August 2011 thru February 2014
(Prepared by Robert A. Pontbriand, Town Administrator, 2/26/2014)

Gintner v. Ayer. $18,920.60 (Estimated Costs from Sept. 2011 to Nov. 2013) OPEN

Kingv. Ayer: $4,082.00 (Estimated Initial Costs before Case was Assigned to Town’s
Insurer) CLOSED

OML and Public Records Issues (BOS Related): $4,200.00 (Aug. 2011 thru Oct. 2013)
CLOSED

Properties Enforcement: $9,200 (Jan. 2013 to Present) OPEN/ONGOING
APPOA Contract Arbitration: $18,300.00 (2012 to Oct. 2013) CLOSED
Medical Marijuana Issue/Moratorium: $4,000 (2013 and potentially on-going) OPEN

Firefighters Contract JLMC: No legal bills as of 2/1/2014. OPEN
Police Superiors Contract: Unresolved. OPEN (Potential Costs)
Town Hall Clerical Union Contract: Expires 6/30/2014. OPEN (Potential Costs)

Bolduc v. Town of Ayer: (Summons Issued on February 12, 2014) OPEN




*+*DRAFT #1 Prepared by R. Pontbriand, TA, 2-26-2014

Town of Ayer

—

ANNUAL TOWN MEETING
WARRANT

Ayer Shirley Regional High School
Laura S. Leavitt Auditorium
May 12, 2014 @ 7:00 p.m.

Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Middlesex, ss.

GREETINGS:

In the name of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts you are hereby directed to notify and
warn the inhabitants of the Town of Ayer qualified to vote in Town Elections and Affairs to meet at
the Laura S. Leavitt Auditorium in the Ayer Shirley Regional High School on Monday, the Twelfth
day of May, 2014, at seven o’clock in the evening (7:00 p.m.) then and there to act on the following
articles:

Hereof fail not and make due return of this warrant with your doings thereof to the Town
Clerk before the date appointed for said meeting.

Given under our hands this " day of April AD 2014.

Gary J. Luca, Chairman

Christopher R. Hillman, Vice Chairman

Jannice L. Livingston, Clerk

Pauline Conley, Member
AYER BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Any persons needing disability related assistance (such as signing, etc.) at the town meeting please

contact the Selectmen’s Office at 978-772-8220 before May _, 2014. We shall make every
reasonable effort to assist you.

DRAFT #1 May 2014 Annual Town Meeting
Ayer, Massachusetts
Page I of 12



ARTICLE 1: TOWN ELECTIONS
The Town Elections are the first article of business and were held Monday, April 28, 2014.

ARTICLE 2: REPORTS
To see if the Town will vote to hear and act on the reports of the several Town of Ayer Officers and
Committees that may be ready to report, or take any action thereon or in relation thereto.

1. Finance Committee
2. Town Accountant

NOTE: Town Moderator has indicated that he will only hear reports from the Finance
Committee and Town Accountant as they pertain to the Budget.

Sponsor: Board of Selectmen Simple Majority Vote Required

ARTICLE 3: COMPENSATION PLAN FOR FY15

To see if the Town will vote to or take any action thereon or in relation thereto.

NOTE: The issue of the FY 2015 Compensation Plan has yet to be determined/resolved

Sponsor: Simple Majority Vote Required
Finance Committee:

ARTICLE 4: SALARIES OF ELECTED OFFICIALS

To see if the Town will vote to fix the salary and compensation of elected officers of the Town of
Ayer, as provided by Section 108, Chapter 41 of the General Laws, as amended, or take any action
thereon or in relation thereto.

FY-14 SALARY  FY-15 SALARY % OF CHANGE

Moderator $ $ 0.0%
Selectmen: Chair $ $ 0.0%
Selectmen: Members (2) $ $ 0.0%
Assessors: Chair $ $ 0.0%
Assessors: Members (2) $ $ 0.0%
Treasurer: $ $ 0.0%
Town Clerk $ $ 0.0%
Tax Collector: $ $ 0.0%
Tree Warden: $ $ 0.0%

Note: This article is required — Town Meeting sets the salaries of elected officials pursuant to MGL c. 41, § 108.

Simple Majority Vote Required

DRAFT #1 May 2014 Annual Town Meeting
Apyer, Massachusetts
Page 2of 12



ARTICLE 5: OMNIBUS BUDGET

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or transfer from other available funds, the
following sum or sums of money for the Omnibus items, assuming passage of Article 3 above, such
Omnibus not to include any appropriation for step increases for fiscal 2013 for employees subject to
the compensation plan approved as Art. 10 at the May 13, 1996 Annual Meeting and modified by
Art. 3 at the May 13, 2002 Annual Meeting, or take any action thereon or in relation thereto:

Dept. 100:
Dept. 200:
Dept. 300:
Dept. 400:
Dept. 500:
Dept. 600:
Dept. 700:

Sponsor:
Board of Selectmen:
Finance Committee:

General Government
Finance

Public Safety

Public Works
Human Services
Public Schools
Management Support

Simple Majority Vote Required

DRAFT #1 May 2014 Annual Town Meeting
Ayer, Massachusetts
Page 3 0of 12



DRAFT #1 May 2014 Annual Town Meeting
Ayer, Massachusetts
Page 4 0f12



ARTICLE 6. FY 2015 REGIONAL SCHOOL ASSESSMENT

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or transfer from available funds the sum of
$ required to fund the FY 2015 assessment for the Ayer-Shirley Regional School
District, or take any action thereon or in relation thereto.

Sponsor: Ayer Shirley Regional School Committee Simple Majority Vote Required
Board of Selectmen:
Finance Committee:

ARTICLE 7. FY 2015 NASHOBA VALLEY TECHNICAL VOCATIONAL
SCHOOL ASSESSMENT

NOTE: NVTHS to Provide Warrant Article Language and Amounts

Sponsor Simple Majority Vote Required
Board of Selectmen
Finance Committee

ARTICLE 8. FY2015 NASHOBA VALLEY TECHNICAL VOCATIONAL
SCHOOL - AYER’S PORTION OF THE ACCELERATED
ROOF REPAIR PROJECT BORROW

Article . To see if the Town will approve the sum of borrowing
authorized by the Nashoba Valley Technical School District, for the purpose of paying costs of the
Accelerated Roof Repair Project at the Nashoba Valley Technical High School, located at 100
Littleton Road, Westford Massachusetts, including the payment of all costs incidental or related
thereto (the “Project”), which proposed repair project would materially extend the useful life of the
school and preserve an asset that otherwise is capable of supporting the required educational
program], and for which the District may be eligible for a school construction grant from the
Massachusetts School Building Authority (“MSBA”), said amount to be expended at the direction
of the Nashoba Valley Technical School Committee. The MSBA’s grant program is a non-
entitlement, discretionary program based on need, as determined by the MSBA, and any Project
costs the District incurs in excess of any grant approved by and received from the MSBA shall be
the sole responsibility of the District and its member municipalities. Any grant that the District may
receive from the MSBA for the Project shall not exceed the lesser of (1) fifty-two point twenty six
percent (52.26%) of eligible, approved project costs, as determined by the MSBA, or (2) the total
maximum grant amount determined by the MSBA.

Sponsor Two-Thirds Vote Required
Board of Selectmen
Finance Committee

DRAFT #1 May 2014 Annual Town Meeting
Ayer, Massachusetts
Page 50of 12



ENTERPRISE FUND ARTICLES

Handouts will be provided at Town Meeting with further detail on Articles No. 9 - 13.
ARTICLE 9. SOLID WASTE

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or transfer from available funds the following
funds to operate the solid waste department:

Direct costs of $ of which § is to come from solid waste revenue, of which

$ is to come from solid waste surplus (free cash) and $ is to come from the tax
levy, and indirect costs of $ to come from the tax levy, or take any action thereon or in
relation thereto.

Sponsor: Board of Selectmen Simple Majority Vote Required
Finance Committee:

ARTICLE 10. AMBULANCE

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or transfer from available funds the following
funds to operate the ambulance department:

Direct costs of $ is to come from ambulance revenue, and indirect costs of $
of which $ is to come from ambulance revenue and $46,369.00 from ambulance surplus,
or take any action thereon or in relation thereto.

Sponsor: Board of Selectmen Simple Majority Vote Required
Finance Committee:

ARTICLE 11. SEWER
To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or transfer from available funds the following
funds to operate the sewer department:

Direct costs of $ of which § is to come from sewer revenue and

$ is to come from the tax levy, and indirect costs of $ of which §

is to come from sewer revenue and $50,000.00 is to come from sewer surplus (free cash), or take
any action thereon or in relation thereto.

Sponsor: Board of Selectmen Simple Majority Vote Required
Finance Committee:

ARTICLE 12. WATER

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or transfer from available funds or from
retained earnings the following funds to operate the water department:

Direct costs of $ of which $ is to come from water revenue and $
is to come from tax levy, and indirect costs of $ of which $ is to come

DRAFT #1 May 2014 Annual Town Meeting
Ayer, Massachusetts
Page60of 12



from water revenue and $30,000.00 is to come from water surplus (free cash), or take any action
thereon or in relation thereto.

Sponsor: Board of Selectmen Simple Majority Vote Required
Finance Committee:

ARTICLE 13. STORMWATER
To see of the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or transfer from available funds or from
retained earnings the following funds to operate the stormwater department:

Direct costs of $ of which $ is to come from the tax levy, or take any action
thereon or in relation thereto.

Sponsor: DPW Simple Majority Vote Required
Board of Selectmen:
Finance Committee:

REVOLVING FUND ARTICLES
Recommend Moving Articles 13 through 18 together by consent.

ARTICLE 14. COMMUNICATIONS FUND

To see if the Town will vote to reauthorize a Revolving Fund, pursuant to G.L. Chapter 44, Section
53E 1/2, for the purpose of supporting the town website, printing and mailing various newsletters,
and other town-wide informational mailings from the Communication Committee. Receipts to be
credited to the account shall be revenues from ads placed in said mailings and on the Town website.
The Communication Committee is authorized to expend monies from this fund. In no event shall
total expenditures from the Communications Revolving Fund exceed twenty thousand dollars
(820,000) in Fiscal Year 2015, and provided further that no Board, Department or Officer shall be
authorized to expend in any one fiscal year from all Revolving Funds under its direct control more
than one percent of the amount raised by taxation by the Town in the most recent fiscal year for
which a tax rate has been certified under Section Twenty Three of Chapter Fifty Nine, or take any
action thereon or in relation thereto.

Sponsor: I.T. /Communications Committee Simple Majority Vote Required
Finance Committee:

ARTICLE 15. FIRE ALARM FUND

To see if the Town will vote to reauthorize a Revolving Fund, pursuant to G.L. Chapter 44, Section
53E 1/2, for the purpose of Fire Alarm Repairs and Replacement. Receipts to be credited to the
account shall be Fire Alarm Box Assessment Fees and Fines for Needless and False Alarms. The
Fire Chief is authorized to expend monies from this fund. In no event shall total expenditures from
the Fire Alarm Revolving Account exceed thirty-five thousand dollars ($35,000) in Fiscal Year
2015, and provided further, that no Board, Department or Officer shall be authorized to expend in
any one fiscal year from all Revolving Funds under its direct control more than one percent of the
amount raised by taxation by the Town in the most recent fiscal year for which a tax rate has been

DRAFT #1 May 2014 Annual Town Meeting
Ayer, Massachusetts
Page 7 of 12



certified under Section Twenty Three of Chapter Fifty Nine, or take any action thereon or in relation
thereto.

Sponsor: Fire Chief Simple Majority Vote Required
Finance Committee:

ARTICLE 16. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS FUND

To see if the Town will vote to reauthorize a Revolving Fund pursuant to G.L. Chapter 44 Section
53E 1/2, for the purpose of Hazardous Materials Expense Replacement. All receipts from a Haz-
Mat incident shall be from billed services, and will be used for replacement of supplies and
expenses. The Fire Chief will be authorized to expend monies for this fund. In no event shall total
expenditures from the Haz-Mat Revolving Account exceed ten thousand dollars ($10,000) in Fiscal
Year 2015, and provided further, that no Board, Department or Officer shall be authorized to
expend in any one fiscal year from all Revolving Funds under its direct control more than one
percent of the amount raised by taxation by the Town in the most recent fiscal year for which a tax
rate has been certified under Section Twenty Three of Chapter Fifty Nine, or take any action
thereon or in relation thereto.

Sponsor: Board of Selectmen Simple Majority Vote Required
Finance Committee:

ARTICLE 17. FOURTH OF JULY FUND

To see if the Town will vote to reauthorize a Revolving Fund pursuant to G.L. Chapter 44, Section
53E 1/2, for the purpose of a 4th of July Revolving Fund. Receipts to be credited to the Account
shall be from vendor fees, and shall be used for purchasing and promoting the event. The 4th of
July Committee, with the approval of the Board of Selectmen, is authorized to expend money from
this fund. In no event shall total expenditures from the 4th of July Revolving Fund exceed twenty
five thousand dollars ($25,000.00) in Fiscal Year 2015 and provided further, that no Board,
Department or Officer shall be authorized to expend in any one fiscal year from all Revolving
Funds under its direct control more than one percent of the amount raised by taxation by the Town
in the most recent fiscal year for which a tax rate has been certified under Section Twenty Three of
Chapter Fifty Nine, or take any action thereon or in relation thereto.

Sponsor: Board of Selectmen Simple Majority Vote Required
Finance Committee:

ARTICLE 17. DPW INSPECTION FEES FUND

To see if the Town will vote to reauthorize a Revolving Fund pursuant to G.L. Chapter 44 Section
53E 1/2, for the purpose of a Department of Public Works Inspection Revolving Fund. Receipts
to be credited to the fund shall be from development fees or contributions, and shall be used for the
purpose of funding inspections of road construction, drainage facilities, and water and sewer line
installations. The Superintendent of Public Works shall be authorized to expend money from this
fund. In no event shall total expenditures from the Department of Public Works Inspection
Revolving Fund exceed one-hundred thousand dollars ($100,000) in Fiscal Year 2015 and provided
further, that no Board, Department or Officer shall be authorized to expend in any one fiscal year
from all Revolving Funds under its direct control more than one percent of the amount raised by

DRAFT #1 May 2014 Annual Town Meeting
Ayer, Massachusetts
Page 8 of 12



taxation by the Town in the most recent fiscal year for which a tax rate has been certified under
Section Twenty Three of Chapter Fifty Nine, or take any action thereon or in relation thereto

Sponsor: DPW Simple Majority Vote Required
Finance Committee:

ARTICLE 18. TOWN HALL MAINTENANCE FUND

To see if the Town will vote to reauthorize a Revolving Fund pursuant to G.L. Chapter 44 Section
53E 1/2, for the purpose of a Town Hall Maintenance Fund. Receipts to be credited to the fund
shall be from fees assessed for use of Town Hall facilities and may be used for costs related to
operation, maintenance, repair and/or reconstruction at Town Hall and its grounds. The Board of
Selectmen shall be authorized to expend money from this fund. In no event shall total expenditures
from the Town Hall Maintenance Fund exceed ten thousand dollars ($10,000) in Fiscal Year 2015
and provided further, that no Board, Department or Officer shall be authorized to expend in any one
fiscal year from all Revolving Funds under its direct control more than one percent of the amount
raised by taxation by the Town in the most recent fiscal year for which a tax rate has been certified
under Section Twenty Three of Chapter Fifty Nine, or take any action thereon or in relation thereto

Sponsor: Board of Selectmen Simple Majority Vote Required
Finance Committee:

BORROW ARTICLES

ARTICLE 19. CAPITAL BUDGET REQUESTS

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Treasurer, with the approval of the Board of Selectmen, to
borrow the sums set out in the Warrant and hereby listed for the purposes of funding the following
equipment, services and public works projects as contained in the Capital Budget, each sum hereafter to be
voted on separately, or take any action thereon or in relation there to.

NOTE: FY 2015 Capital Recommendations have been made by the Committee subject to
review and approval by BOS/Fin Com and will be inserted

Department Item Amount

General Fund

DPW —Water Enterprise

DPW-Sewer Enterprise
DPW Solid Waste

Sponsor: Capital Planning Committee; Board of Selectmen Two-Thirds Vote Required
Finance Committee: Recommends

DRAFT #1 May 2014 Annual Town Meeting
Ayer, Massachusetts
Page 9of 12



ARTICLE 20. UNEXPENDED BALANCE TRANSFER

To see if the Town will vote to transfer the unexpended balance of $ from the
Reserve for Special Borrowing Account of the General Fund and to authorize the Treasurer, with
the approval of the Board of Selectmen, to borrow the additional sum of $ for the
purchase of _, or take any action thereon or in relation thereto.

Sponsor: Board of Selectmen
Finance Committee: Simple Majority Vote Required

RAISE AND APPRORIATE ARTICLE

ARTICLE 21. FIRST-YEAR BORROW INTEREST AND EXPENSE
To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $24,014 required to provide for the
first year’s interest charges and associated administrative expenses on all General Fund
borrowing/bonding authorized by this Town Meeting, or take any action thereon or in relation
thereto.

Simple Majority Vote Required

ARTICLE 22. FOURTH OF JULY FIREWORKS (Placeholder)

NOTE: The 4™ of July Committee is requesting $10,000.00 for FY 2015 for the July 4"
Fireworks. Previous years the amount has been $5,000.00

ARTICLE 23. DEMOLITION OF EXISTING WATER TANKS ON
WASHINGTON STREET (Placeholder)

NOTE: Superintendent Wetzel has requested a placeholder for the demolition of two obsolete
water tanks on Washington Street. He is to provide a monetary figure by March 7, 2014.

TRANSFER ARTICLES

ARTICLE 24. TRANSFERS FROM CAPITAL STABILIZATION

To see if the Town will vote to transfer the following amounts from the Capital Stabilization Fund
for the equipment listed below as per the Capital Plan, each sum hereafter to be voted on separately,
or take any action thereon or in relation there to.

NOTE: Placeholder

Sponsor: Board of Selectmen Two-Thirds Vote Required
Finance Committee:

DRAFT #1 May 2014 Annual Town Meeting
Ayer, Massachusetts
Page 10 of 12



ARTICLE 25. STABILIZATION FUND

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $ or such other sum or
sums of money, to the Stabilization Fund under the provisions of Chapter 40, Section 5B of the
General Laws, and to transfer 10% of said sum to capital stabilization per the Town’s Financial
Policies or take any action thereon or in relation thereto.

Sponsor: Board of Selectmen Two-Thirds Vote Required
Finance Committee:

ARTICLE 26. GASB-45/ OPEB (Post Employment Benefits) FUND
To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of § for GASB-45 OPEB
(Employee Post-Employment Benefits) or take any action thereon or in relation thereto.

Sponsor: Board of Selectmen Simple Majority Vote Required
Finance Committee:

COMMUNITY PRESERVATION ACT ARTICLES

ARTICLE 27. COMMUNITY PRESERVATION ACT

To see if the Town will hear and act on the report of the Community Preservation Committee on the
Fiscal Year 2015 Community Preservation Act budget, and appropriate from the estimated FY 2015
Community Preservation Fund revenues:

« A sum of money equal to five percent, and not-to-exceed five thousand dollars ($ ), to
meet the administrative expenses and all other necessary and proper expenses of the
Community Preservation Committee for Fiscal Year 2013.

And further, to reserve for future appropriation from the estimated FY2013 Community
Preservation Fund revenues the following sums of money, as recommended by the Community
Preservation Committee, for each of the following purposes:

« A sum of money equal to $ , more or less, for acquisition, creation and
preservation of open space excluding land for recreational use, and

« A sum of money equal to $ , more or less, for acquisition, preservation, restoration
and rehabilitation of historic resources, and

« A sum of money equal to $ , more or less, for acquisition, creation and preservation
and support of community housing.

Or take any action thereon or in relation thereto.

Sponsor: Community Preservation Committee Simple Majority Vote Required
Finance Committee: Recommends

ARTICLE 28. CPAC - TRANSER OF FUNDS
To see if the Town will vote to transfer from Community Preservation Fund FY 2015 estimated
annual revenues the sum of $ more or less, and reserve said sum for future appropriation

DRAFT #1 May 2014 Annual Town Meeting
Ayer, Massachusetts
Page 11 0f 12




by the Community Preservation Act Committee for general open space purposes; or take any action
thereon or in relation thereto.

Sponsor: Community Preservation Committee Simple Majority Vote Required

Board of Selectmen:
Finance Committee:

ARTICLE 29.  ACQUISITION OF KOHLER PLACE PROPERTY USING
CPC OPEN SPACE FUNDS

NOTE: Placeholder for the potential acquisition of approximately 23 acres of open space land

known as Kohler Place using CPC Funds under the Open Space Designation. CPC has
authorized appraisal of land and Town Counsel is confirming legal access issues.

GENERAL BUSINESS ARTICLES

ARTICLE 30. BOARD OF ELECTION REGISTRARS

NOTE: On Feb. 26,2014, the Town Clerk requested a place holder for a Warrant Article on
behalf of the Board of Election Registrars but he would not say why and no language has been
transmitted yet?

CITIZEN PETITION ARTICLES

**NOTE: CITIZENS PETITIONS DUE BY SPM FRIDAY, APRIL 11, 2015

A True Copy Attest:

As directed in the foregoing warrant, I have this day posted three attested copies in three public
places, one of which was the Town Hall at least seven days before said meeting, all as herein
directed.

Date:

- Constable

DRAFT #1 May 2014 Annual Town Meeting
Ayer, Massachusetts
Page 12 of 12



AGENDA ITEM #7
GENERAL REVIEW and DISCUSSION of the DRAFT FY 2015 BUDGET

As discussed at the Feb. 18, 2014 BOS Meeting, the general review and discussion of the
DRAFT FY 2015 Budget would be on the BOS Agenda for March 4, 2014 and will
remain a standing agenda item until the finalization of the Budget and Warrant.

In addition to DRAFT #1 of the ATM Warrant and DPW Superintedent Wetzel’s Memo
regarding his request for a Town Engineer Position, attached is also a memo from Chief
Pedrazzi requesting a full-time Deputy Chief Position (See Attached).

Furthermore, to facilitate this conversation, attached are the following documents which
were presented and discussed at the 2-27-2014, 7am Executive Bi-Board Meeting:

Revenue Projections (Updated 1-30-2014 by Town Accountant)

Preliminary DRAFT FY 2015 Omnibus Budget (Prepared by Town Accountant)
FY 2015 Capital Recommendations by the Capital Planning Committee 12-11-2013

Additionally, Fin Com Chairman Scott Houde and Fin Com Vice-Chairman John
Kilcommins will be present for this discussion as will the Town Accountant/Finance
Manager. Chairman Houde will have additional budget documents but not until Mon.
March 3, 2014. When received they will be transmitted to the BOS.

Finally, the Town Administrator did invite the Department Heads to this portion of the
BOS Meeting in the event that the BOS has any specific questions.

As the BOS is aware, the Budget and Warrant are an on-going, evolving process leading
up to Town Meeting. As much information and/or guidance decisions that can be offered
by the BOS greatly facilitates the process.









Updated January 30, 2014

State Aid
vocational ed transportation reimb

Property Tax Base

Statutory Increase - 2.5%

New Growth

Unused levy capacity
Subtotal

Debt Exclusion Overrides
New debt exclusion - schools
Capital Exclusion

Total Levy

Local Receipts

SBA reimbursement

Free Cash

Transfer from Capital Stabilization

Overlay Surplus

Total Operating Revenues
State Charges(Cherry Sheet)

State Charge - School Choice
& Charter School

Overlay Account

Overlay Deficits
Debt and interest charges (prior year)

Appropriation Deficits

Available for Appropriation

Cherry Sheet my first
Recap Recap Recap Recap Recap pass
FY2010 FY2011 FY2012  FY2013 FY2014 FY2015
4,932,977 4,687,624 1,000,592 1,152,850 819,284 829,696
29,000 29,000 37,500 12,000
14,014,584 14,667,604 15,467,685 16,225,124 17,077,983 17,940,301
350,365 366,680 386,692 405,628 426,950 448,508
302,655 433,000 370,747 447,231 435,368 350,000
(57.098) (83.000) {2,449) {130,896) (388,319)
14,610,506 15,384,294 16,222,675 16,947,087 17,551,982 18,738,808
1,417,502 1,361,041 1,201,208 1,263,322 1,219,613 1,138,322
186,573 1,015,018
193,039 0 0
16,028,008 16,745,335 17,616,922 18,210,409 18,958,168 20,892,148
1,316,000 1,396,000 1,263,641 1,100,000 1,281,000 1,441,000
27,808 27,808 27,808 27,808 27,808 27,808
269,023 1,119,975 439,161 0 790,870 1,695,426
36,000 49,000 10,000
40,634 34,573 156,214 183,779 90,641 0
22,643,450 24,040,315 20,541,838 20,722,846 22,016,771 24,896,078
(80,075) (86,212) (80,288) (85,953) (84,329) (89,414)
0 (545,172) 0 ] 0 0
(262,922) (300,000) (293,161) (300,000) (312,940) (300,000)
(1,436) 0
(160,817) (62,931) (214,426) (14,311) (130,286) (120,000)
22,139,636 23,046,000 19,953,863 20,322,582 21,487,780 24,386,664

Notes to Projections

Govemor's Proposed budget
this now goes to NVRTHS

past 5§ year average is $398,000 for now use $350,000
memo to BOA for estimate on growth

there will be offset costs related to the debt exclusion overrides:
includes $38,000 estimated for short-term debt on Fire rescue truck (new d/e)

per ASRSD DRAFT FY2015 budget from Mock 1/22/14
NVTRHS Debt exctusion for roof project 7?72

FY2020 is the final year of recognition
$1,695,426 certified as of 6/30/13

Library microfilm scanner (Capital Planning Committee vote)

past § year average is $101,000 for now use $0 since this fluctuates based on balances

memo to BOA for release of overlay

Govemor's Proposed budget

past 5 year average is $294,000 for now use $300,000
memo to BOA for release of overlay

none known as of 1/30/14

use 5 year average deficit for now (snow removal is not in deficit at 1/30/14)
6 year average = $117,000; use $120,000



Town of Ayer

v .1

*FY2015 OmnibusBudget
tm
FY 2014 Required
Account Description [

Moderator

01114 51100  Stipend s00
ol114 Total Moderztor 500 -
Board of

0112251100  Stipend 11,447 47

0112251110 Secretery Wages 53,180 and)

0112251120  Administrator 91,241 1,288

0112251140  Longevity %0 {750)

0112251300  Overtime 2,000

0112251500  Clesical Support 800

0112252000  Services 1,000

0112254000  Supphes 1,000

0112257000  Other Charges & Expense 2,600
o1 Total Board of Selectmen 164018 (11,857
Reserve Fund

0113257800  Reserve Pund Appropriation 150,000
oni Tote! Reserve Fund 150,000 -
Town Accocatant

0113551100  Salery 92,983

Ol13S SHIIO  Assizert Salary 432m

0113551140 Longevity 1270 60

01135 51150 College Incentive 4638

0113552000  Services 400

0113553000  Professions! Services -

0113553200  Audit Services 20,000 1,000

0113554200  Office Supplics 400

01135 57000 Other Cherges & Expense 200
olI3s Tota! Town Accocntant 165,736 1060
Computer Suppart

01136 51000  Stipend 4,615

01136 53040  Software MaintenanceMUNIS 3837

01136 53041 Hardware Replacements 646

01136 52000  Supplies 500
01136 Tota! Computer Support 44,152 -
Board of Asseszors

01141 51100 Stipend 6,900

01141 SI110  Secretery Wages 19,941

01141 S1120  Assistent Selery 89,880 30

O1141 52000  Services 1,365

0114153010  Mzp Update 1136

01141 53020 ing Services 14,000 5,000

01141 34000  Supplies 416

01141 54200  Office Supplies 678

01141 57000  Other Cherges & Expense 2,500
at141 Totzl Bozrd of Assessors 157013 5030
Tawn Treasurer

0114551100  Selary 60,019

01145 51110 Assitent Tressurer 48,190 lo

0114552000  Services 1,447 500

01145 54000 Supplics 2,178

0114554200  Office Supplics sas

0114557000  Other Charpes & Expense 1,262
oL14S Totel Town Treasurer 113,598 530
Tax Collector

01146 51100  Selery 33,010

O1146 51110  Assistent Wages 41,946

01146 52000  Services 7650

01146 54000 Supplies 1,000 50

01146 57000  Other Charges & Expenss. 300 %2
01146 Total Tax Collectar 86,306 832
Finznce Committee

0114752000  Services -

0114757000  Other Charges & Expense 00
01147 Total Fipzace Committee 700 -
Parling Tickets

01148 52000  Services 950

Noa Union Steps  Union Contracts

0.00%
Cost of Living
Adjustement

PRAFT.

Langevity

Permaneat
Adjustmrent  Oae Time Expenses

2,500

Revised FV201S
Budget

Tewn Mesting
Adjustments

500
- 500

6976
43,436
92,529

2,000

1,000
1,000

- 152,361

150,000
- 150,000

92,953
4527
1330
4,638

21,000

400

300

- 166,796

4,633
837N
646

- 4,152

6,900
39,941
29,910

1,565

L136
19.000

416
675

- 162,043

60919
48,220
1,947
2,178

1,262
- 116528

1,010

41,946

7,630

1,050

1282

- 85,938

Note

reduce from $ 103 selectmen
Secretary tedising in FY 14, replacement a1 lower wage

decrease duo t secretary retining

Membership 10 MMA end MMPA
1%

0.00%

contract expéres 6I0/14
derica] wnicn contract expires 6/30/14

clerical union contract expires 6/30/14; this position dso included in HR study
Toen's contract expires 6/30/15 znd has an czcalator of 1%
for ed inceative {about $900) that ke did not include

Stete mendemory cyclical re-inspection of condos

$30 longevity increate

desk for Treasurer

267%

clerical umion contract expires 630014

includes increase of $757 for MCTA Annuel Educationst Conference
0.97%






FY 2014 Required Cost of Living Permancat Town Meeting  Revised FY01S
A 1

Account Description i MNon Union Steps ~ Unlon Contracts Adjustment Langevity Adjustment  One Time Expenses  Adjustments Budget Note
01176 Tatal Zoning Bozrd of Appeals 17881 - - - - - - - - . 17,881 0.00%
Urban Development DRAFT
01181 56600  Regionsl Planning Assesment 2,165 4 2219 Per Aszessment received 2/19/14
(1311 Total Urbea Development 2,165 £ - - . - - . - - 1219 249%
Ecealmic Development
01188 51000  Director na7 - nz
0112851100  Conservstion Agemt - -
01188 52000  Services 25 (239) -
Gl188 53400  Postege 100 100 200
01188 54000  Supplies 100 150 250
01128 55803 ConsCom Public Hearings - -
01128 57000  Other Cherges & Expense - -
OlISBS7300  Dues end Membershipd - -
otss Tota! Econimic Development 31,562 15 - - - - - - - - nsn 0.05%
Pubilc Buildings and Property Mzintenance
©1192 51000  Drrector 59,034 - 39,034
01192 51100 3299 - 32,983 clerical urion contract expires 630/14 -
01192 51300 4,000 4,000 for both non-exempt posinoas
01192 52000 1,800 3,800
01192 52000F - 1,500 1,500 pest contol
01192 52000P 900 900
01192 52100 16,000 . 16,000 .
01192 52100F 13,400 13,400
01192 52100P 11,000 11,000
01152 52200 21,000 21,000
01192 $2200F 30,000 30,000
600 600
01192 $2200P 126,500 26,500
01192 52400 7800 1800
01192 52400F 4,500 500 5,000
01192 52400P  Repeiry & Maint - PD 5,000 7,000 12,000 Polica statson HIVAC 2 heat exchanges
01192 52400W  Repairs & Mtint - Old Pire 500 500
01192 52420  Meint Service - TH 3,000 5,000
01192 52420F  Muint Servico - Fire 6,500 (1,000) 5,500
01192 52420P  Meint Service - Police 3,500 3,500
0319252600  Grounds Keeping TH 2,200 2,200
0119252600  Grounds Keeping PD 1,500 100 1,600
0119252900  Wests Removal . -
01192 52900P  Westo Removal Police 1,200 100 1,300
0119253041  Telepbone - TH 5,900 (460 5,540 reduce by $610 per director; increate by $250 for long disctance phone services
0119253400  Communication 650 6350 cell phone
01192 54000  Supplies - TH 3,000 200 3,200
01192 5400CF  Suppties - Fire 300 500 1,000
01192 S4000P  Supplies - Police 4200 200 4,400
0119254200  Oftics Supplies 175 28 200
0119254320  Bldg Repeirs - TH 500 100 600
0119254320F  Bldg Repsirs - Fire 500 100 00
01192 54120P  Bldg repairs - Police 300 100 60
0119257000  Other Cherges & Expense 500 200 700 increazo for milerge
011925800  meeting room eudience cheirs 2,000 2,000 per TA request
01192 Total Public Buildings and Property Maintenznce 268,162 1A1S - - - - - - 9,000 - 284,57 6.12%
Bulling Insurence
01193 57430 Fire, Casualty & Lish 11,46 13,108 - 144,151
01193 Total Builing Inturance 131,046 13,108 - - - - - . - 144,151 1000%
Police Accident Insurance
01195 57410  Police & Fire Accident 106,622 5331 thould this be higher due to HIIF - 111,953
01198 Total Police Accident Inturence 106,522 533 - - - - - - - - 111,953 500%
Communications Commitiee e .
01199 53410  Printing Services 700 700
01199  Toisl Communieations Committee 700 - - - - - - - - - 700 0.00%
Police Department
0121051100  POLICE DEPT-SALARIES 1,513,625 45,658 1,579,287 see my analysis, which backs out non-unlon and non-negotiated union increxses
0121051300  POLICE DEPT-OVERTIME 146,440 60,260 206,700 41.15% soems to b in line with past 2ctual expenaes; may be reduced once 1 11F issue resotved
0121051310  POLICE DEPT-COURT TIME 29216 (13276) 16,000 seerns to be in line with past actua) expenses
0121051900  CLOTHING 00 (50) 750
0121051901  CLOTHING-CRUMPTON 950 9350
0121051902  CLOTHING-WILSON 950 . 950
0121051903  CLOTHING -CHIEF 950 950
0121051964  CLOTHING-HADLEY 350 350
01210 51905 CLOTHING-RESOURCE 950 950
0121051906  CLOTHING-KULARSKI 1188 1188
0121051907  CLOTHING-CUNNINGHAM 950 930
0121051509  CLOTHING-BRISSETTE 150 150
0121051910  CLOTHING-CALLAHAN 930 950



FY 2014 Required Cost of Living Permaneat Town Mexting  Revised FY2015

Appropriation Adjustment 1 noa-unlen Non Unilon Steps~ Unilon Cantraces Adjustment Longevity Adjusteent One Time Expenses Adjistments Budget Nate
950 930
950 9350
1188 DRAFT 1188
950 950
950 950
950 950
300 30 350
950 950
350 150
950 950
0121051922  CLOTHING-PART-TIMERS 150 150
0121051923  CLOTHING-GILL 950 950
0121051925  CLOTHING-EDMONDS 950 9350
0121052000  Services .
0121052400  POLICE-VEHIC MAINT/REPA 13,000 13,000
0121052440  VEHICLE REPAIR 7,000 7,000
POLICE-PHYSICAL EXAM 1,000 1,000
POLICE-TRAINING 12,000 12,000
POLICE-COMMUNICATIONS 13,000 13,000
POLICE-RADIO REPAIR 1,000 1,000
POLICE-MAINT AGREEMENT 21,000 5,250 26,250 most of the increase fix mei on radi
POLICE-EQUIP REPAIR . -
POLICE-PHOTOGRAPHY 1,000 1,000
SUPPLIES 13886 13,886
OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,800 3,800
0121054800  VEHICLE SUPPLIES 3,000 3,000
01210 54900  PRISONER FOOD 300 200
01210 55821  DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS 2500 5,500 3,000 $3,000 £ join North East Mass Law Enforcement Council
0121055890  CONFERENCES 2,000 2,000
0121057000  Other Charges .
0121057410  COLLEGE REIMBURSEMENT 14,400 14,400
0121058590  CRUISER 35,000 3,000 33,000 $3,000 reflects increass in cost
01210 Totzl Police Department 1572557 106392 - - - - - . - - 1979049 5.68%
Fire Department
0122051000 CALL PAY 43218 - 43215
0122051100  FIRE DEPT-SALARIES 958,046 75.630 1,002,676 789% $75,000 increxse for Deputy Chief (new pozition) ead $630 kongevity
0122051300  FIRE DEPT-OVERTIME 238,028 6,407 244,432 increase for edded vacation coverage $16407; Loss new Ling for training
FIRE DEPT -TRAINING OT 10,000 10,000
0122051310  CALL OVERTIME 39,256 39,256
0122052000  SERVICES 2517 6,000 35,517 network services contrect
0122054000  SUPPLIES 23,108 3,000 31,108 computer switch
0122054200  OFFICE SUPPLIES - .
0122054500  FLOOD REPAIRS & REPLACE
01220 55000  Ambulznce Services - -
0122057000  OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSE 11,663 500 12,163 $300 to join Eszex County Mututal Aid
0122058000  TURN OUT GEAR 10,000 10,000
01220 Tots) Fire Depertment 1357327 98537 - - - - . . 3,000 - 1,459,364 TA%
Building Commissioner 65,000 (38,107) - - - 23,893 clerical union contract expires 63014
Assigt [nspector 300 18,500 19,000 clerical union contract expires &30/14
Administrative Assistant 6,000 6,000 clesice] union contract expires &IOV14
Services-Alternate Building Comm 2,000 2,000
Services 84 216 . 1,000
Supplics 100 1,400 1,500
Office Supplies 300 1,000 1,500
Weights end Mexsures 5,000 5,000
01241 57000  Other Charges & Expense 1,800 200 2,000
01241 58°**  MicroFiche work - 6,191 6,791
01241 Tote Bullding Inspection 73,684 - - - - . - - - - 73,5634 0.00%
Bam Inspector
0124751000  Stipend 1,000 . 1,000
01247 Totz) Barn Enspector 1,000 - - - . . - - - . 1,000 0.00%
Emergency Mensgement
01291-51100  Salery 2,500 2,500
01291 52000  Services 6330 6,330
0129) 54000  Supplies 595 595
01291 57000  Other Cherges & Bxpense [ 2] 85
01291 Totsl Emergency Management 9,510 - - . . - . - - - 9,510 0.00%
Acimal Contro! Officer .
0129251100  Salury 11330 - . 11330 lerical union contract expires &10/14
0129252000  Services 908 908
0129254000  Supplies I 3%
0129257000  Othes Cherges & Expense 200 200
01292 Totz] Asimal Control Officer 12812 - . - . - - - - - 12812 0.00%
Tree Warden



Account Description
01294 51100 Satery
0129451100  Wages
01294 32000  Services
01294 54000 Supplies
01294 57000  Other Charges & Expense
01294 Tots$ Tree Warden

DPW - Administration
0141051100 SALARY, PERMANENT

0141052100  UTILITIES

01410 52400  REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

0141052440  Vehicle Repeirs

0141052700  RENTALS

0141053000  PROF/TECH SERVICES

0141053400 COMMUNICATIONS

01410 34200  OFFICE SUPPLIES

0141054)200  Bldg & Equip Meint

0141034500  CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

0141054600  SAFETY SUPPLIES

0141054800  VEHICULAR SUPPLIES

0141057000  TRAINING, DUES MEMEBERS
01410 Tote) DPW - Administration

DPW - Highrway Dept.
0142051100  WAGES
0142051300  OVERTIME
0142051900  CLOTHING REIMBURSEMENT
0142052000  RAIL TRAIL MAINTENANCE
0142052200  LINE PAINTING
0142052300  CATCH BASIN CLEAN & DIS
0142052310  STREET SWEEPING
0142052410  ROAD MAINTENANCE
0142052420 CROSSWALKS
0142053000  PROF/TECH SERVICES
0142033100  POLICE DETAILS
01420 54000  Rail Trzil Supplies
01420 54200  Office Supplies
01420 34600  SAFETY SUPPLIES
01420 34800 Vchiculer Supplies
01420 54900  Food for Comm Sve
01420 53400  PUBLIC WORKS SUPPLIES
01420 57000  TRAINING,DUES MEMEBERSH
01420 Totz) DPW - Highway Dept.

Soow Removal
OVERTIME

0142254300  VEHICULAR SUPPLIES
0142254810  FUEL

01422 35400  PUBLIC WORKS SUPPLIES
0142255410  SALT & SAND
ol422 Total Snow Removal

Street Lighting
0142452100  STREET UIGHTS
01424 33000  MISC PROF/TECH SERVICES
0142455400  PUBLIC WORKS SUPPLIES
01424 Total Street Lighting

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
FUEL-DPW
FUEL-POLICE
FUEL-FIRE
01425 54840  FUEL-AYER HOUSING
01425 54850  FUEL-PARK

01425 Totzl BPVV - Fuel

DPW - Equipment repsir
0142951100  WAGES
01429 51300  OVERTIME
01429 31900  CLOTHING REIMBURSEMENT
01429 52400  REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

FY 2014 Regulred
P 1
3,616
3,000
4947
1,000
1322
17885
188,428 72,845
1,500 )
633 15
9,000
2,500
2,000
3,000
3,000 1,500
4,000 1,000
650
250 (30)
500
3,500
229010 5370
27581 10
21258 150
3378 123
9,200
6,500
2,500
2,000
6,000 1,000
500
500
1,000 1,200
1,000
15,000 1600
1,000
30354 17.9%
45237 1,899
10,000
10,000
3,000
22,000
18,000 3,800
10,000
750
70,000 5,000
198,987 23,609
70,000 1,000
3,000
2,400
75490 1,000
1,000
35,000 4,500
38,500 (8.500)
8,000 4,000
82,500
52980 1,060
824 3
2

675

Cost af Living

Non Unioa Steps  Unlon Contracts Adjusteent Laagevity

DRAFT

Mark wants te increzte even more 2t 2/26/14

Permanent Town Meeting Revised FY2018
Adjustment One Time Expenses  Adjustments Budget

0.00%

38.65% added 2% increase for clerice! nd aon-union Hlus $70K for engineer

291%

2% incresse plus $5,204 unused vacetion retiring Assist Foreman
actuals about $14,000

21 $5000 for 2014 end considered a one time charge

523%

12.05%

133%

0.00%



FY 1014 Required Cost of Living Permanent Town Meeting  Revised FY201$

Accaant Deseription Non Union Steps  Union Coatracts Adjustment Loagevity Adjustment  Ooe Time Expenses  Adjustments Badget Note
5,000

0142932440  VEHICLE REPAIR 4,500 500 10,000 truxck body repaitirepeict (2014 hed $3500 repsis to sweeper for one-time chrg

0142952900  WASTE REMOVAL 500 500

0142953000  Mizc PrifTech Services 1,000 DRAFT 1,000

01429 54200  Office Supplies -

01429 54320  BLDG & EQPT REP/MAINT 1,000 1,000

01429 54600  SAFETY SUPPLIES 500 300

01429 54800  VEHICULAR SUPPLIES 14,000 14,000

01429 55400  PUBLIC WORKS SUPPLIES - -

01429 57000  OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSE - .
01429 Tatal DPW - Equipment repsir ki) 1518 - - - - . - 5000 - nsn 871%
Cemetery Department

01491 52000  Services 2,500 . 2,500
o149l Totzl Cemetery Department 2,500 - - - - - - - - . 2,500 0.00%
Bozrd of Health

0151251100  Selery 14,023 - - 14,023 clerical uion contrect expires 630/14

0151252000  Services 400 400

01512 54000  Supplies 100 100

0151254200  Office Supplies 400 400

0151257000  Other Charges & Experse $so 300 350 incresse for public hezrings expeases
o1512 Total Board of Health 15473 300 - - - - - - - - 1513 1%
Nashoba Board of Health

0151253050  Nuring Service 7300 7,300

015125105S  Nachoba BOH 16,306 16306
01513 Total Nashoba Board of Health 23,506 - - - - - - . . . 23406 0.00% stfl pending Nashoba Aszac BOH a1 12/19/13
Diszhility Commission

01540 52000 Services 500 s00

01540 53400 Portege 70 0

0154057000  Other Cherges & Expenso 130 130
c15¢0 Total Disahility Commission 700 - - - - - - - - - 700 0.00%
Council on Aging

01541 31100 Salery 103,634 103,634 clericel union contract expires 6/30/14

01541 52000  Services 17,600 17,600

01541 54000  Supplies 2,000 2,000

01541 54200  Office Supplics 200 200

01541 54900  Food Supplies 200 29

01341 57000  Other Cherges & Expense 600 600
1841 Total Council an Aging 124,834 - - - - - - - . - 124,834 0.00%
Veterans Agent

01543 51100 Selery 17,294 . - 172

01543 52000  Services 500 (100) 400

01543 S4000  Supplies 800 (200) 800

01541 54200  Office Supplies 100 100

01541 57000  Other Charges & Expense 300 (200) 300
01543 Total Veterans Agent 19,194 (500) - - - - - - . . 18,694 -260%
Veterans Benefits

01547 53170 Services 168,000 168,000
01547 Totzl Veterens Benefits 168,000 - - . - - . - - - 163,000 0.00%
Librery

0163051100  Salary 277,561 [e)] - - - - - 277,558

0161052000  Services £3,025 3275 - 93,300

0161054000  Books, Periodicals, ANV 90,000 . 90,000

0161054000  Supplies 10,520 (320) - 10,300

0161057000  Other Charges & Expense 1,550 - - - 1,550
01610 Total Library 467,716 4991 - - - - - - . - 471,708 1.07%
Peria Department

0165051000  LIFEGUARD WAGES 29,734 - 29,734

0165051100  DIRECTOR WAGES asu au

01650 S1110  ASSISTANT WAGES 11,444 11,444

0165052000  SERVICES 10,146 (2,000) 8,146

0165052400  BLDGS & GROUNDS UPKEEP 2,000 2,000

0165052440  VEHICLE REPAIR 1,000 1,000

01650 54000  SUPPLIES 3,000 2,000 10,000

01650 54103  SWIMMING EQPT/SUPPLIES 1,000 1,000

01650 57000  OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSE 1,000 1,000
01650 Total Peric Depertment 1168 - . - - . . . . R 113,163 0.00%
AyerfStiriey Football

0165252000  Suppties 4,000 4,000
01652 Total AyerShirley Pootball 4,000 - . - - - - - - . 4,000 0.00%
Little League

01683 52000  Supplies 4,000 4,000



Fvo14 Required Cast of Living Permenent Town Meeting ~ Revised FY2015

Account Description 1 i Noa Unica Steps ~ Union Coatracts Adjustment Longeviry Ad]ustment Ooe Time Expenses  Adjustments Budget Note

01653 Totel Little League 400 . - . - - - - . . 400 0.00%
Historiexl Commission

0163132000  Services 250 DRAFT 20

0163] 57000  Other Charges & Expente 500 500
01691 Tot Historical Commistion 50 - - - - - . - - - %0 0.00%

.

Public Celebrations Dept

01692 35840  Memocisl Day 2,000 2,000
01692 Tota! Public Celebrations Dept 1,000 - - - - - - . - - 1,000 0.00%
American leglon

01695 55870  Amcricen Legion 600 600
01695 Tota! American legion 600 . . - - - . . - . 600 0.00%
4th of July - Fireworks

01697 52000  Memorial Day 5,000 . 5,000
01697 Total 4th of July - Fireworks 500 - - . - . . . - - 5,000 0.00%
Retirement of Debt

0171059100  Principal Paymenss 1,003,815 (56,295) 549,520
01710 Tatal Retiremneat of Debt 1,005 818 (56,295) - - - . - - - - 949,520 -5.60%
Retirement of Debt

0171559150 Long Term Interest 259,285 (26,552) 232,73
o178 Totzl Retirement of Debt 259285 (26,552) . - - . . . - . 32,7133 -10.24%
State Assessments

01820 56330  Special Educetion - . .

01820 36340 State - MV Excise - .

01820 56390 Mesguid Cord - :

0182056400 Air Pollution Caerl - )
01820 Total State Aszessraents - - . - - - - . - . - SDIVI!
Other latergov't Assess

01840 56630  MART - -

01840 36640  MBTA . )
01840 Total Other Intergov't Assess - . - - - - . - - - - #DIVI!
Retirement and Penrioa Comp

01911 51730 County Retirement Assess. 1,262,630 107,637 1,370,267 per Finance Manager, Town takes advantage of discount
01911 Tota!l Retirement and Pension Comp 12625630 107,607 . - - - . - - - 1370267 8.52% by paying »fl at beginning of fiscal year; recommend

reduce by $26,812, for tetal Fyl4 51,344,158

‘Waorker's Compensation

0191251720  Workmzn's Comp 43,867 4,886 - 53,753
01912 Totz! Worker's Compensation 48857 4386 - - - - - - - . 53,753 $0.00%

per Finznce Mgr discussion with MIIA rep, uce 5%

Unemploynient Compensation

01913 31710 Unemployment Compensation 25,511 Note from Finance Menager, Joch Goodman of UTM Corp recommends budgeting between $5,000 - $10,000 for Y2015 (due to change from Insursnce rate to actal paid clzlms) 25,511
oI Totzl Unemployment Compensation 25511 - - - - - - . 25,511 0.00%

The change was epproved by the state on 12/3/1)

Other Employee Benefits

0191951740 FICA Medicare 75,000 3,887 73187
o199 Total Other Employee Benefits 75,000 3287 - . - - . - . - 78,287 S.18%
Group Hezlth tnasurance

0194037420 Group Heatth Ins 1,311,433 (128.684) 1182,751

01940 37425 Lifolns 4350 7,908 12255 increases coversge from $2,000 to $5,000

01940 57446  PSA Admin 10,080 {3,460) 4,620

01940 57447  FSA Benefits 17,650 (10,930) 6,670

01940 57460 Growp Health WH 32,000 (m1) 218

‘Weilness Coordinetor 3,000 3,000
01940 57480  Medicare Penalties 1,764 (3m™ 1,386
01940 57490 Healtheare Buyout 74,800 74,300
- FSA seed money o

01940 Totad Group fleaith Insurznce 14520719 (135379) - - - - - - - - 131610 9%
Indirect Cest Relmbursement

01960 57600  Sewer - .

01960 57610  Water - .

01960 57620  Solid Waste - .

01960 57630  Ambulence - N
01960 Total Indirect Cost Reimburzement - - wDIVR!
Transfers

01991 59950  G/P Subsidy Solid Waste - R

01991 59960  Trensfer to Sewer - -

01991 59970 Trensfer to Water . .

01991 59980 Trensfer to UDAG . . .

01991 59990 Trensfer to Stabilizesion - .

Tatal Transfers



FY 1014 Required Cost of Living Permeneat Town Mesting Revised FY2018
Actount Description A A 1 Non Usnion Steps  Union Contrects Adjustment Loagevity Adjustment  One Time Expenses  Adjastments Budget Note
Total Operating Badget 11,189,030 266,236 D —un_- 10530 10,000 11,485,796 265%
ASRSD  ASRSD Scheol Assetsment 8,919,330 680,836 9.600216 763%
ASRSD Debt Allocation 195396 319,622 1015018 419.47%
NVTHS Assessment 600,928 (17,369) 583,059 “297%
NVTHS Debt Allocztion m
OPEB Funding 170,000 m 170,000 0.00% Allocate meals tzx for OPEB & 100K freo cath
Stabilization 136,57 m 136,337 0.00% 10CK increass for possible NSS>RLC adjustments($94,8%0 © ASRSD)
Capitas Stabilizetion Funding D442 m A2
Year | Boad Interest & Admin for berrow 19,591 @511 10,030 -48.55%
Ruise Articles 17,780 (37,461) . N9 <99.16% Priar year bills
21,292,084 22,993,937 21,993,937 12,993,937 21,993,937 33,993,937 3.14%
Revenue (Appropriztion) se rvane tab 20,908,423 3478241 .
Revenue (Enterprise) 398,318 91,678 estimzted es of 2/25/14
21,306,738 11,306,738 21,306,738 11,306,738 21,306,738 21,306,738 24876657
14, 1,687,198 :m-e_.-u— A_mw_u.— :n.-__o- -mq_—g_ :mu_-ow_ \:LR-«_-:-“ :.qs_ﬂu— :.:Hﬂ_-u _‘-bu_-e_




The Capital Planning Committee voted D ber 11, 2013 to r d the following capital projects for FY15:

1st year interest (3%) & bond admin (S%) estimated 13t year
recommended total 8% first year cost impact on taxes
funding sources
GENERAL FUND:
tnfromation Technology new servers (Town Hall, Fire, DPW $15,000 each) 45,000.00 45,000.00 regular borrow 3,600.00
Ubrary microfilm scanner 10,000.00 from capital stabilization
Potice replace Chief car 31,000.00 31,000.00 regular borrow 2,480.00
Fire replace heavy rescue truck 475,000.00  475,000.00 debt exclusion 38,000.00
DPW highway East Main Street Design $0,000.00 $0,000.00 regular borrow 4,000.00
10,080.00 gen fd
AMBULANCE:
cardiac monitor 35,000.00 35,000.00 ambulance enterprise borrow 2,800.00
WATER:  meter radio read system 50,000.00 50,000.00 water enterprise borrow 4,000.00
Spec Pond WTF 4 trol equi §0,000.00 50,000.00 water enterprise borrow 4,000.00
annual water main replacements 250,000.00 250,000.00 water enterprise borrow 20,000.00
East Main Street Water Main Replacements 1,000,000.00 895,088.69 $104,911.31 from reserve for borrow 71,607.10
$895,088.69 as water fund barrow
SEWER meter radio read system 50,000.00 50,000.00 sewer enterprise borrow 4,000.00
East Main Street Sewer Main Replacements 750,000.00 639,147.66 $110,852.34 from reserve for borrow 51,131.81
$639,147.66 as sewer borrow
total borrowing 2,570,236.35
Total Capital Projects Approved 2,796,000.00 i 167,618.91 38,000.00

Note: Amount orginally submitted and voted by CPC for the Fire rescue truck was $400,000; on Jan 29, 2014, the Chief submitted a revised cost of $475,000.



Robert Pontbriand

_
From: shoude@ayer.ma.us
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2014 3:24 PM
To: Robert Pontbriand
Subject: Tue BOS meeting
Hi Robert-

Do you have an estimated time I will be scheduled for the BOS meeting on Tuesday. The vice
chair will be joining me. I won't have documents for the BOS until Monday. I need to update
the budget model over the weekend. Please extend my apologies for this.

Thank you.

Scott Houde
Chairman

Finance Committee
Town of Ayer, MA



AGENDA ITEM #8

POLICY FOR REMOTE PARTICIPATION OF PUBLIC MEETINGS

The BOS has reviewed and discussed this potential policy extensively in 2013.

The Town Administrator has recommended adoption of remote participation for public
meetings in accordance with OML with the EXCEPTION of Executive Sessions.

Selectman Luca has asked the BOS to review this proposed policy and would like the
BOS to render a policy decision on whether or not to implement. (See Attached)



+22*PROPOSED DRAFT POLICY****
[REVISED: Nov. 8, 2013 by R. Pontbriand]
[ALL Executive Sessions EXEMPT from Remote Participation]

DATE: September 26, 2013
TO: All Town of Ayer Boards, Commissions, Committees, and Employees
FROM: Robert A. Pontbriand, Town Administrator

SUBJECT: Town of Ayer Remote Participation Policy for all Public Meetings
(Proposed Draft)

The Attorney General’s Office has issued regulations providing direction to municipalities with
regard to remote participation at public meetings regulated by the Open Meeting Law 940 CMR
29.10 (see attached).

On (insert date), the Ayer Board of Selectmen voted as follows in accordance with 940 CMR
29.10:

To allow remote participation in accordance with the requirements of 940 CMR
29.10, with the authorization applying to all public meetings of all Town of Ayer
Public Bodies in the Town of Ayer.

In addition, the Board voted on (insert date), to approve the type of technology to be used in
remote participation, as follows.

To allow remote participation by means of telephone, the Internet, satellite enabled
audio and/or video conferencing, and/or any other technology which enable the
remote participant and all persons at the meeting location to be clearly audible to
one another.

Note that the Ayer Board of Selectmen may also revoke its approval of remote participation in
the same manner as it has approved it. The Ayer Board of Selectmen will monitor remote

participation at meetings, and so instructs each public body that uses remote participation
to inform the Town Administrater of each such remote participation, providing the details

of the remote participation, and its assessment of such use. Please contact the Town
Administrator if you have any questions about remote participation at meetings.



[PROPOSED DRAFT POLICY]

Eacl.l Publ.ic body using remote participation must be aware of the requirements of remote
participation, as detailed below. Every effort should be made by the public body to avoid the
use of remote participation at meetings when possible.

Members of a public body may participate remotely only if physical attendance is ‘“unreasonably
difficult”, as determined by the Chair or the person acting as Chair (in the Chair’s absence) of the
meeting. Attendance that is “unreasonably difficult” is limited to the following:

Personal illness;
Personal disability;
Emergency,
Military service; or,
Geographic distance

DW=

During a meeting at which a member(s) is remotely participating, the member who is
participating and all others present at the meeting must be clearly audible to each other: a

quorum of the public body must be physically present; and the Chair, or person acting as
Chair, must be physically present.

If the technology that is being used to allow the member(s) to remotely participate fails during
the meeting, the Chair is encouraged to suspend the meeting while the failure is being fixed. If
the failure cannot be fixed, the failure and the departure of the remote articipatin

member(s) must be noted in the meeting minutes.

The mand_atog- procedures for remote participation are as followé:

1. Any member(s) of a public body who wishes to remotely participate must notify the Chair as
soon as reasonably possible, and include in the notification the reason for, and facts
supporting the request.

2. When feasible, the Chair must distribute to the remote participant(s) in advance of the
meeting all materials to be used in the meeting.

3. At the start of the meetihg the Chair must announce the names of the members who are

remotely participating. and the reasons for their remote participation. This information
must be recorded in the minutes of the meeting.

4. All votes taken while any member(s) is remotely participating must be by roll call vote and
recorded as such in the meeting minutes.



[PROPOSED DRAFT POLICY]

Each public body using remote participation must be aware of the requirements of remote
participation, as detailed below. Every effort should be made by the public body to avoid the
use of remote participation at meetings when possible.

Members of a public body may participate remotely only if physical attendance is “unreasonably
difficult”, as determined by the Chair or the person acting as Chair (in the Chair’s absence) of the
meeting. Attendance that is “unreasonably difficult” is limited to the following:

1. Personal illness;

2. Personal disability;

3. Emergency;

4. Military service; or,
5. Geographic distance

During a meeting at which a member(s) is remotely participating, the member who is
participating and all others present at the meeting must be cléarly audible to each other; a

uorum of the public body must be physic reseit; and the Chair, or person acting as
Chair, must be physic resent.

If the technology that is being used to allow the meniber(s) to remotely participate fails during
the meeting, the Chair is:encouraged to suspend the meeting while the failure is being fixed. If
the failure cannot be fixed, the failure and the departure of the remotely participating
member(s) must be noted in the meeting minites. .

The mandatqg;_- . procedures for i'emote .garﬁcinaﬁop are as foﬂowé:

1. Any member(s) of a public body who wishes to remotely participate must notify the Chair as
soon as reasonably possible, and include in the notification the reason for, and facts
supporting the request.

2. When feasible, the Chair must distribute to the remote participant(s) in advance of the
meeting all matérials to be used in the meeting.

3. At the start of the méetiiig the Chair must announce the names of the members who are
remotely participating, and the reasons for their remote participation. This information
must be recorded in the minutes of the meeting.

4. All votes taken while any member(s) is remotely participating must be by roll call vote and
recorded as such in the meeting minutes.



[PROPOSED DRAFT POLICY]

5. Town of Ayer Public Bodies CANNOT use remote participation for Executive Sessions
under any and all circumstances.

6. Any cost for and/or associated with the remote participation shall be borne by the remote
participant(s).

7. Failure to adhere to all of these mandatory procedures is a violation of 940 CMR 29.10 and
the Town of Ayer’s Policy on Remote Participation at Meetings.

Violations:

e Violations of 940 CMR 29.10 and/or the Town’s Policy will result in the remote
participation meeting being deemed illegal and all actions and/or votes to be illegal (null
and void).

o Furthermore any violations of 940 CMR 29.10 are subject to investigation and
enforcement by the Attorney General which may include fines and penalties to the

individual(s) involved; the public body involved and/or the Town of Ayer. Such

violations may also result in an order of revocation from the Attorney General’s Office
for the remote participation at meetings in the Town of Ayer.

Revocation of Policy:

e The Ayer Board of Selectmen reserves the right at any time to revoke the adoption of
Remote Participation at Public Meetings Policy by a simple majority vote of the Ayer
Board of Selectmen in a posted, Open Meeting.

Again, if you have any questions or concerns, please contact the Town Administrator.

Attachment: 940 CMR 29.10

Cc: Attorney General of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Town Counsel



#2+*PROPOSED DRAFT POLICY****

DATE: September 26, 2013
TO: All Town of Ayer Boards, Commissions, Committees, and Employees
FROM: Robert A. Pontbriand, Town Administrator

SUBJECT: Town of Ayer Remote Participation Policy for all Public Meetings
(Proposed Drafit)

The Attorney General’s Office has issued regulations providing direction to municipalities with
regard to remote participation at public meetings regulated by the Open Meeting Law 940 CMR
29.10 (see attached).

On (insert date), the Ayer Board of Selectmen voted as follows in accordance with 940 CMR
29.10:

To allow remote participation in accordance with the requirements of 940 CMR
29.10, with the authorization applying to all public meetings of all Town of Ayer
Public Boedies in the Town of Ayer.

In addition, the Board voted on (insert date), to approve the type of technology to be used in
remote participation, as follows.

To allow remote participation by means of telephone, the Internet, satellite enabled
audio and/or video conferencing, and/or any other technology which enable the
remote participant and all persons at the meeting location to be clearly andible to
one another.

Note that the Ayer Board of Selectmen may also revoke its approval of remote participation in
the same manner as it has approved it. The Ayer Board of Selectmen will monitor remote
participation at meetings, and so instructs each public body that uses remote participation
to inform the Town Administrator of each such remote participation, providing the details

of the remote participation, and its assessment of such use. Please contact the Town
Administrator if you have any questions about remote participation at meetings.



[PROPOSED DRAFT POLICY]

Each public body using remote participation must be aware of the requirements of remote

participation, as detailed below. Every effort should be made by the public body to avoid the
use of remote participation at meetings when possible.

Members of a public body may participate remotely only if physical attendancg is “unreasonably
difficult”, as determined by the Chair or the person acting as Chair (in the Chair’s absence) of the
meeting. Attendance that is “unreasonably difficult” is limited to the following:

1. Personal illness;

2. Personal disability;

3. Emergency;

4. Military service; or,
5. Geographic distance

During a meeting at which a member(s) is remotely participating, the member who is
participating and all others present at the meeting must be clearly audible to each other: a

gquorum of the public body must be physically present; and the Chair, or person acting as
Chair. must be physically present.

If the technology that is being used to allow the member(s) to remotely participate fails during
the meeting, the Chair is encouraged to suspend the meeting while the failure is being fixed. If

the failure cannot be fixed, the failure and the departure of the remotely participating
member(s) must be noted in the meeting minutes.

The mandatory procedures for remote participation are as follows:

1. Any member(s) of a public body who wishes to remotely participate must notify the Chair as
soon as reasonably possible, and include in the notification the reason for, and facts

supporting the request.

2. When feasible, the Chair must distribute to the remote participant(s) in advance of the
meeting all materials to be used in the meeting.

3. At tart of the meeting th air must announce the names of the members who are

remotely participating, and the reasons for their remote participation. This information
must be recorded in the minutes of the meeting.

4. All votes taken while any member(s) is remotely participating must be by roll call vote and
recorded as such in the meeting minutes.



[PROPOSED DRAFT POLICY]

5. Public body members may participate remotely in Executive Session, but the Chair must
state their name(s) and reason(s) for remote participation in Open Session prior to entering
Executive Session. This information must be recorded in the minutes of the meeting. Once
in Executive Session the remote participant(s) must state that no other persons are present
and/or able to hear the discussion at the remote location(s), unless presence of such person(s)
is approved by a simple majority vote of the public body.

6. Any cost for and/or associated with the remote participation shall be borne by the remote
participant(s).

7. Failure to adhere to all of these mandatory procedures is a violation of 940 CMR 29.10 and
the Town of Ayer’s Policy on Remote Participation at Meetings.

Yiolations:

e Violations of 940 CMR 29.10 and/or the Town’s Policy will result in the remote
participation meeting being deemed illegal and all actions and/or votes to be illegal (null
and void).

o Furthermore any violations of 940 CMR 29.10 are subject to investigation and

enforcement by the Attorey General which may include fines and penalties to the
individual(s) involved; the public bedy involved and/or the Town of Ayer. Such

violations may also result in an order of revocation from the Attorney General’s Office
for the remote participation at meetings in the Town of Ayer.

Revecation of Policy:

e The Ayer Board of Selectmen reserves the right at any time to revoke the adoption of
Remote Participation at Public Meetings Policy by a simple majority vote of the Ayer
Board of Selectmen in a posted, Open Meeting.

Again, if you have any questions or concerns, please contact the Town Administrator.

Attachment; 940 CMR 29.10

Cc: Attorney General of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Town Counsel



29.10: Remote Participation

(1) Preamble. Remote participation may be permitted subject to the following procedures and
restrictions. However, the Attorney General strongly encourages members of public bodies to
physically attend meetings whenever possible. By promulgating these regulations, the
Attorney General hopes to promote greater participation in government. Members of public
bodies have a responsibility to ensure that remote participation in meetings is not used in a
way that would defeat the purposes of the Open Meeting Law, namely promoting
transparency with regard to deliberations and decisions on which public policy is based.

(2) Adoption of Remote Participation. Remote participation in meetings of public bodies is
not permitted unless the practice has been adopted as follows:

(a) Local Public Bodies. The Chief Executive Officer, as defined in M.G.L. c. 4, sec, 7
must authorize or, by a simple majority, vote to allow remote participation in accordance
with the requirements of these regulations, with that authorization or vote applying to all
subsequent meetings of all local public bodies in that municipality.

(b) Regional or District Public Bodies. The regional or district public body must, by a
simple majority, vote to allow remote participation in accordance with the requirements of
these regulations, with that vote applying to all subsequent meetings of that public body
and its committees.

(c) Regional School Districts. The regional school district committee must, by a simple
majority, vote to allow remote participation in accordance with the requirements of these
regulations, with that vote applying to all subsequent meetings of that public body and its
committees.

(d) County Public Bodies. The county commissioners must, by a simple majority, vote to
allow remote participation in accordance with the requirements of these regulations, with
that vote applying to all subsequent meetings of all county public bodies in that county.

(e) State Public Bodies. The state public body must, by a simple majority, vote to allow
remote participation in accordance with the requirements of these regulations, with that
vote applying to all subsequent meetings of that public body and its committees.

(f) Retirement Boards. A retirement board created pursuant to M.G.L. c. 32, sec. 20 or
M.G.L. c. 34B, § 19 must, by a simple majority, vote to allow remote participation in
accordance with the requirements of these regulations, with that vote applying to all
subsequent meetings of that public body and its committees.

(3) Revocation of Remote Participation. Any person or entity with the authority to adopt
remote participation pursuant to 940 CMR 29.10(2) may revoke that adoption in the same
manner.

(4) Minimum Requirements for Remote Participation.



(2) Members of a public body who participate remotely and all persons present at the
meeting location shall be clearly audible to each other;

(b) A quorum of the body, including the chair or, in the chair’s absencg, the person
authorized to chair the meeting, shall be physically present at the meeting location, as
required by M.G.L. c. 30A, sec 20(d);

(c) Members of public bodies who participate remotely may vote and shall not be deemed
absent for the purposes of M.G.L. c. 39, sec. 23D.

(5) Permissible Reasons for Remote Participation. If remote participation has peen adopted in
accordance with 940 CMR 29.10(2), a member of a public body shall be permlt_ted to
participate remotely in a meeting, in accordance with the procedures described in 940 CMR
29.10(7), if the chair or, in the chair’s absence, the person chairing the meeting, determines
that one or more of the following factors makes the member’s physical attendance
unreasonably difficult:

(a) Personal illness;

(b) Personal disability;

(c) Emergency;

(d) Military service; or

(e) Geographic distance.
(6) Technology.

(a) The following media are acceptable methods for remote participation. Remote
participation by any other means is not permitted. Accommodations shall be made for any
public body member who requires TTY service, video relay service, or other form of
adaptive telecommunications.

(i) telephone, internet, or satellite enabled audio or video conferencing;

(ii) any other technology that enables the remote participant and all persons present at
the meeting location to be clearly audible to one another.

(b) When video technology is in use, the remote participant shall be clearly visible to all
persons present in the meeting location.

(c) The public body shall determine which of the acceptable methods may be used by its
members.



(d) The chair or, in the chair’s absence, the person chairing the meeting, may .dec.ide how.
to address technical difficulties that arise as a result of utilizing remote participation, but is
encouraged, wherever possible, to suspend discussion while reasonable efforts are made to
correct any problem that interferes with a remote participant’s ability to hear or be heard
clearly by all persons present at the meeting location. If technical difficulties result in a
remote participant being disconnected from the meeting, that fact and the time at which the
disconnection occurred shall be noted in the meeting minutes.

(e) The amount and source of payment for any costs associated with remote participation
shall be determined by the applicable adopting entity identified in 940 CMR 29.10(2).

Q) res fi mote Participation.

(a) Any member of a public body who wishes to participate remotely shall, as soon as
reasonably possible prior to a meeting, notify the chair or, in the chair’s absence, the
person chairing the meeting, of his or her desire to do so and the reason for and facts
supporting his or her request.

(b) At the start of the meeting, the chair shall announce the name of any member who will
be participating remotely and the reason under 940 CMR 29.10(5) for his or her remote
participation. This information shall also be recorded in the meeting minutes.

(c) All votes taken during any meeting in which a member participates remotely shall be
by roll call vote.

(d) A member participating remotely may participate in an executive session, but shall
state at the start of any such session that no other person is present and/or able to hear the
discussion at the remote location, unless presence of that person is approved by a simple
majority vote of the public body.

(e) When feasible, the chair or, in the chair’s absence, the person chairing the meeting,
shall distribute to remote participants, in advance of the meeting, copies of any documents
or exhibits that he or she reasonably anticipates will be used during the meeting. If used
during the meeting, such documents shall be part of the official record of the meeting, and
shall be listed in the meeting minutes and retained in accordance with M.G.L. c. 30A, sec.
22,

(8) Further Restriction by Adopting Authority. These regulations do not prohibit any person
or entity with the authority to adopt remote participation pursuant to 940 CMR 29.10(2) from

enacting policies, laws, rules or regulations that prohibit or further restrict the use of remote
participation by public bodies within that person or entity’s jurisdiction, provided those
policies, laws, rules or regulations do not violate state or federal law.

(9) Remedy for Violation. If the Attorney General determines, after investigation, that 940
CMR 29.10 has been violated, the Attorney General may resolve the investigation by ordering
the public body to temporarily or permanently discontinue its use of remote participation.






AGENDA ITEM #9

NEW BUSINESS / SELECTMEN’S QUESTIONS

March 2014 BOS Meeting Schedule (Selectman Luca)

e Selectman Luca is recommending that the BOS not meet on Tuesday, March 18, 2014 so
that many Selectmen, Town Administrator, BOS Secretary and Department Heads, and
other Town Officials and residents can attend the 13" Annual Taste of Nashoba. If
agreed to, then the BOS would meet on Tuesday, March 25, 2014 and the following week
on Tuesday, April 1, 2014.

JBOS Update (Selectman Luca)

Devens Excess Sewer Capacity Issue (Selectman Hillman)

Future Staff of Bldg. Dept. (Selectman Hillman)

AGENDA ITEM #10

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES

e January 21, 2014 (See Attached)
e February 4, 2014 (See Attached)
e February 18, 2014 (See Attached)

ADJOURNMENT



TOWN OF AYER SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, January 21, 2014-7:00P.M.
1st Floor Meeting Room, Town Hall, Main Street, Ayer, MA

Chairman Luca called the meeting to order at 7:00p.m. Present: Chairman-Gary J. Luca, Christopher

R. Hillman, Vice-Chairman, James M. Fay Clerk, Members: Pauline Conley and Jannice Livingston. Janet
Lewis, Secretary. Town Administrator Robert A. Pontbriand absent

Chairman Luca requested if there were any amendments to the Agenda. None. Chairman Luca called for
a motion to approve the Agenda. Ms. Livingston moved to approve the agenda 2nd by Mr. Fay, VOTE:
unanimous, so moved.

Chairman Luca requested if there was anyone present wishing to meet with the Board under Public
Input. No one stepped forward. Ms. Conley requested from the Board's delegates to the Curbside
Study Working Group if they held their first meeting. Ms. Livingston advised to the first meeting of the
working group is Thursday, January 30, 2014 at 5:00p.m. at the DPW Office.

Anncuncements: Chairman Luca called for a Moment of Silence for the "Town's First Lady of Ayer*-
Zelda L. Moore, who passed away on Monday, January 20, 2014. Mr. Luca reflected on Mrs. Moore
love and vision for the Town documenting, restoring and maintaining the Town's historic treasures
through her library in the Page Moore Building. The Board sent along their sincerest condolences to the
Moore family.

National Grid-Washington Street Easement-The Board met with Iris Harris from National Grid re the
Granting of Easement on the southwest side of Washington Street and westerly side of Groton Harvard

Road -Town of Ayer Assessors Map Parcel 019/020.00000-0001.0 described in a deed dated April 30,
1883 recorded at Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 1653, Page 213 for underground
electric distribution system for the ASRHS construction project. Ms. Conley moved the vote to approve
the National Grid -Washington Street Easement as presented, 2nd by Mr. Hillman, VOTE: unanimous, so
moved.

Police Chief William Murray -Appcintment Police/Fire/EMS Per Diem Bispatcher-Chief Murray

introduced and recommended the appointment of Christopher M. Herrstrom, of Ayer, MA to the on-call
Per Diem Dispatcher position to augment his dispatch staff (no benefits, not covered by CBA and
compensated at Step One Full Time Dispatcher/no conflicts with Fire Dept. per 1-9-14 Memo) Ms.
Conley moved the Board vote to approve the Chief's recommendation and appoint Christopher M.
Herrstrom as a Police/Fire/EMS Per Diem Dispatcher to the Ayer Police Dept. as discussed, 2nd by Mr.
Hillman, VOTE: unanimous, so moved.

Cultural Council Appointments-rescheduled to Board's 2-4-14 Meeting

DPW Superintendent's Report-the Board met with Mark Wetzel

1 Old Groton Road- Supt. Wetzel advised to only one interested party submitting request re plowing
Old Groton Rd.- Matthew Womble, of Lunenburg, MA at $75 for every 4" of snow or $150 for 8" of snow
advising the Board to Mr. Womble the person who plowed Old Groton Rd the last storm as test run.
Discussion followed re concern re other roads, contracts, liability insurance etc. Mr. Fay stating at the
last meeting the Board agreed Town would plow road, that should be it-plow road, he is not
comfortable giving to private contractor DPW should plow road, don't treat any different than any other
road. Ms. Conley agreeing with Mr. Fay but suggesting DPW get at least one pass done with backhoe
early in storm, if significant storm, to allow residents some accommodation re access. Supt. Wetzel
urging Board to get something in writing from residents re plowing and advising to Fire Dept. having
emergency access from Washington Street entrance if needed as well as requesting residents of Old
Groton Rd. not to park on road. The Board requested number of new streets/private roads requiring
similar consideration Mr. Hillman advising to Pingrey Hill, Mountain Laurel having issues as well. Mr.
Hillman advising to Board settling issue this Spring.



e N

—,

2. Industrial Pretreatment Program Contract with Hoyle Tanner (HTA)-Supt. Wetzel presented HTA

Agreement for Professional Engineering services for the Town's four (4) Significant Industrial Users (SIU)
for twelve months January 2014 to December 2014 with an option for two additional years, effective
12-21-14 in the amount of $42,500.00. Mr. Fay moved the Board's approval of HTA's Pretreatment
Program as presented and recommended by Supt. Wetzel for a one year contract not to exceed
$42,500.00. Ms. Conley requesting to strike limitations of their responsibilities paragraph #10 and
clarify paragraph #9 limits coverage, 2nd by Mr. Hillman VOTE: unanimous, so moved. Mr. Wetzel to

have HTA modify Agreement and report back.
3. Street Light Contract Time Extension-Blais Electrical Corp. Contractor present for the discussion

Supt. Wetzel advising Board to Blais Electric requesting time extension for the Main Street Light
improvement Project due to being delayed in completing the work due to deliveries from the vendor.
Supt. Wetzel advising to the light poles delivered on 12-30-13 and expecting delivery on the decorative
bases on 1-21-14. Supt. Wetzel advising to contractor preparing hole locations in October and
November 2013 and installing poles and light fixtures as soon as the materials were delivered even
under polar vortex weather conditions and recommending the Board's approval of the time extension.
The Board applauded work effort; Blais advising to shutdown in NY out of their control holding up
delivery. Ms. Conley thanked Mr. Blais for all his effort and moved to approve Change Order #1. to Blais
Electrical Corp. modifying final date of delivery/installation of the decorative light pole bases (payment)
to 1-31-14 and authorize the Chairman's signature, 2nd by Mr. Hillman, VOTE: unanimous, so moved.
Board of Selectmen's Minutes and Meeting Packets-The Board after a brief discussion amended the
Board's Policies & Procedures 99-24 Minutes -from fourth (4) day of circulation of Meeting minutes to
ten (10) days (the Board to remit electronic edit to the minutes within 4-5 days of meeting and minutes
to be re-circulated with all edits electronically back to the Board). Board to approve minutes once a
month. Motion to approve made by Mr. Fay, 2nd by Mr. Hillman VOTE: unanimous, so moved.

Town Administrator's Report-Mr. Pontbriand absent

1 .Public Disclosure of 1-20-14 Executive Session Acts per OML (if applicable)

Mr. Luca advised to the Board voting and approving a RFT in the amount of $4,067.04 re medical bills for
Police Officer under 111F and sending RFT to Fin-Com for approval.

2. 2014 MMA Annual Meeting Voting Delegate - Mr. Fay nominated Mr. Luca as delegate to the 2014
MMA Annual Mtg., 2nd by Ms. Conley, VOTE: unanimous, so moved.

3. The Board reviewed the revised Selectmen's Office Fy-15 Budget and expressed concern re impact to
legal budget and Ms. Conley requesting spread sheet re legal costs to date.

4. 0id Central Fire Station RFP-Ms. Conley requesting to amend Page one #1. Introduction 2nd word
second line change sale to purchase- of property. Mr. Fay moved the Board vote to approve
amendment, 2nd by Ms. Conley VOTE: unanimous, so moved.

5. Town-wide Life Insurance Policy Proposal- The Board reviewed their vote of 1-7-14 raising the Town-
wide Life Insurance Policy from $2K to $5K contingent upon Fin-Com's review & approval. The Board
reviewed coverage changes, amending the Bargaining Agreements too include 75-25 split. Ms. Conley
offered to break out changes in the old and new coverage. The Board requested to have Ms. Doig come
before the Board to explain/clarify policies at their 2-4-14 meeting.

6. Willows Demand for payment update-Mr. Hillman stated he stands by decision of 12-17-13 to send
out letter asap demanding the $250K and hold all permits until settled. Ms. Livingston requesting this is
run by Town counsel re bankruptcy concerns.

New Business/Selectmen’s Questions-

Mr. Hillman-

1. recommending the Board put Town Counsel/Legal Services out to bid, get quotes, wouldn't hurt-
competition is good.




~~—~

2. Excess Sewer Capacity/Devens-suggesting the Board needs a more accurate study done to reduce
contract on a as need basis rather than have to basis. The Board requested to receive a preliminary

recommendation from Supt. Wetzel for the Board's 2-4-14 meeting.

3. GPS in Town Vehicles Mr. Hillman stating he doesn't want to use re tracking, or use by supervisors as
a disciplinary tool but to utilize re assistance in example with break-ins to see where officers are to be
able to get them there quick and patrol checks. Mr. Luca agreeing to great tool if departments buy into.
Mr. Fay advising to impact bargaining necessary, Mr. Hillman disagreeing stating there is no impact re
working conditions. The Board requested to get materials back from Ms. Knox and Mr. Wetzel to have
something the Board could look at. Mr. Fay offering to invite Lowell Company in for demonstration.

4. Economic Plan-need -Town needs portfolio_outlining schools, businesses, recreational areas, need to
promote more looking to promote/encourage potential new businesses to Town

5. Business Certificates-requesting update.

Ms. Livingston-

requested update to Town Auditors recommendation/s of 8-22-13 re closing Tax Collector's bank
account and billing/reimbursement other municipalities re retirees healthcare and as of today no
confirmation bills have been paid. Ms. Livingston read Chapter 32B Section 9A 1/2 into the record
advising Town of Ayer is receiving bills and they are not being paid stating it is the law, something is
wrong. Mr. Luca advising to his public information request being redacted by Treasurer and Town
Administrator unable to get information. Mr. Fay stating Board needs to require Treasurer comply with
request it is the law, if need be take our own officials to court. Ms. Livingston stating she doesn't
understand the attitude, Treasurer doesn't have to answer the question. A simple request for
information Board can't get. Mr. Hillman stating position should be appointed not elected. Ms. Conley
requested where we stand re Financial Policies tc get information-exhibits being prepared by the Fin-
Com, and questioning if other communities were billing us and advised yes.

Minutes 12-17-13- The Board requested to add line re Doug Jasperson being present re plowing history
of Old Groton Road.

9:35p.m. Ms. Livingston moved to adjourn the meeting 2nd by Mr. Hillman VOTE: Unanimous so moved.
9:35 meeting adjourned.



N

E @ E ﬂ W E m . Town of Ayer
- JAN 16 2014

3PN

Board of Selectmen
/% Ayer Town Hall - 1* Floor Meeting Room
7 /) Ayer, MA 01432

TOWN OF AYER | - Tuesday, January 21, 2014, 7:00pm

6:00pm

6:05pm

*+7.00pm
7.05pm

7:15pm
7:30pm
7:45pm
8:00pm
8:30pm

8:45pm

9:30pm

10:00pm
10:15pm

Executive Session quting Agenda (6:00pm)

Call to Order in Open Session

Executive Session pursuant to MGL Chapter 30A, Section 21A:

Exemption #1 (111F Statns and Medical Bills Re: Police Officer Matthew Power)
Exemption #1 (Charges/Complaints against a Public Official) Complaint(s) against Treasurer
Exemption #3 (Collective Bargaining Strategy) DOLR Fire Contract Update

*Open Session Meeting Agenda (7:00pm)

Reconvene/Call to Order in Open Session — Review and Approve the Agenda;
Amnouncements

PUBLIC INPUT

" Grant of Easement to National Grid at Washington Street and Groton Harvard Road

For Underground Electric Distribution System for the ASRSD High School Project .

Police Chief William Murray .
o  Appointment of Police/Fire/EMS Per Diem Dispatcher

Appointment of Ayer Cultural Council Members

Mr. Mark Wetzel — DPW Superintendent’s Report
e Old Groton Road Snow Removal Update
¢ Industrial Pretreatment Program Contract with Hoyle Tanner $42,500.00
e  Street Light Contract Time Extension

Policies and Procedures Re: BOS Meeting Minutes and BOS Meeting Packets _

Town Administrator’s Report
o  Public Report of 1/21/2014 Executive Session Actions per OML (if applicable)
Selection of MMA Conference Voting Delegate
DRAFT (Revised) FY 2015 BOS Office Budget Requests
01d Central Fire Station RFP
Town~Wide Life Insurance Policy Proposal Update
Willows Demand for Payment Update

New Business / Selectmen’s- Questions

e Town Counsel RFP; Excess Sewer Capacity, GPS in Town Vehicles; Economic Development,
Business Certificates Update (Selectman Hillman)

»  Update on Town Audit Recommendations; Closing of Tax Collector’s Account; Implementation of
Section 9A ¥ Billing/Reimbursement of Healthcare (Selectman Livingston)

Approval of Meeting I\)Iinutes: Nov. 19, 2013; Dec. 17, 2013; Jan. 7, 2014
Adjournment ’ .



TOWN OF AYER SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, February 4, 2014-7:00P.M.
1st Floor Meeting Room, Town Hall, Main Street, Ayer, MA

Chairman Luca called the meeting to order at 7:00p.m. Present: Chairman-Gary J. Luca, Christopher

R. Hillman, Vice-Chairman, Members: Pauline Conley and Jannice L. Livingston. Janet Lewis, Secretary,
Town Administrator Robert A. Pontbriand, Mr. Fay absent.
Chairman Luca requested if there were any amendments to the Agenda:
Ms. Conley requested MMA Meeting Update, Curbside pick-up update be placed under Town
Administrator’s Report. Town Administrator's Report-Mr. Pontbriand added the two (2) requested
items under his report
- Public Input-Mary Spinner questioning status of Storm Water Enterprise Fund -advising to Town
Meeting creating Storm Water Fund 7-1-12.
Ms. Conley-requesting Public Input Matrix be updated.
- Announcements- Chairman Luca took this opportunity to advise all to fundraiser being sponsored by
the Ayer Police Department for Public safety Dispatcher Terri Fuhs to help defray cost associated with
loss of wages and medical treatment on February 23, 2014 from 4-7p.m. at the Billiard’s Cafe, 39 Main
St., Ayer, MA. Chairman stating for those who can't attend but wish to make a donation a Gofundme
account has been set up.
-Mark O'Hagan-The Willows-present for the discussion Bruce Wheeler, Manager, Willow Rd. Dev. LLC.
The Board reviewed with Mr. O'Hagan their 1-24-14 demand for payment letter per the Town's
Comprehensive Permit issued by the ZBA -approved on 10-18-05 and filed with Middlesex South
Registry of Deeds -Book 47446-Page 284. A lengthy discussion followed re Mr. O'Hagen giving the Board
a brief background of the project to date.
working through difficult economic environment
tentative Agreement proposed with Supt. Wetzel re $10K/per unit for 25 units
DPW has no legal authorization to enter into agreement-Board of Selectmen only authority
no permits to be issued until issue resolved-no permits have been issued since 12-17-13
$250K cost of construction for Water Tank Tower-time line Fall of 2014 Bid out Oct/Nov.2014
Town needs money to construct tower.
Performance Bond balance to be transmitted to Town Administrator by 2-5-14
Agreement to be drawn up by Town Counsel to protect Town of Ayer.
Total number of homes remaining to be built: Market Value 34 -Affordable 3
Willows has $48K in escrow set-a-side-5 Building Permits needed (4 Market-1 Affordable) to
keep everything going; will come back in two (2) weeks to update Board.

e O'Hagan to provide build out schedulé to Board of Selectmen and name of Attorney re escrow

To Town Administrator for Town Counsel.

Ms. Conley moved the Board authorize Gabe Vellante-Building Commissioner to issue five (5) Building
Permits for Willow Road Dev., LLC in exchange for $48K by Willow Road Dev., LLC to be held in Escrow;
and authorize Mr. Vellante to release Building Permits in exchange for Mr. O'Hagan to provide Town
Administrator closing schedule within sixty (60) days re -$12K for each unit closing, in addition the
Department of Public Works to release water connection for marketing trailer on site, 2nd by Selectman
Hillman VOTE: unanimous, so moved.
Cultural Council Appcintments-Mr. Pontbriand updated the Board to Tony D'Amico submitting the
following candidates for appointment to the Ayer Cultural Council and advising to Mr. D'Amico highly
recommending their appointments. The Board met with Sheila Schwabe, Deborah Kay and Jane Morriss.



The Board reviewed the role & responsibilities of the Council with the candidates and thanked each of
the candidates for volunteering their service to the Town. Selectman Livingston moved the
appointments of Sheila Schwable, Deborah Kay and Jane Morriss to the Ayer Cultural Council effective
July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2016, 2nd by Mr. Hillman VOTE: unanimous, so moved.

64 Westford Road-Present for the discussion-Ralph McNiff, Heather Haas, Chairman of the Ayer Board
of Health, Gabe Vellante, Building Commissioner, Police Chief William Murray and Fire Chief Robert
Pedrazzi. Mr. Pontbriand opened the discussion by advising the Board to letter/s received re condition
of 64 Westford Rd. property to which this issue comes up periodically. Mr. Pontbriand advising Board
to Town Officials invited to attend re update/status report/s. Ms. Haas advising to no heaith violations,
animal inspector finding no violation re live stock and no complaints to date. Mr. Vellante advising Board
to main house in reasonable condition regarding its age, barn showing age not going to
collapse/concrete-wood structure. Chief Murray advising to vehicles in compliance having Farm PLATE
which is inter-changeable between vehicles. Vehicles all in running condition. Fire Chief Pedrazzi no
issues. Mr. Mango originator of letter stating lack of consistency of Board feeling friendship blocking
action. i.e. 37 Willard St. The Board correcting stating Willard Street property fire having asbestos-
health concerns as well as many other serious problems and declared a Nuisance under Town's By-law
after conducting a Public Hearing. Ms. Conley stating there are no violations with Westford Rd. property
the Board can't help the way the property looks. Ms. Livingston questioned how to solve the problem.
Mr. Hillman suggesting to clean up front of house stating Mr. McNiff started to clean up property then
stopped. Questions came up re if Mr. McNiff mined out property and then filling with junk questioning
if there were environmental concerns. Mr. McNiff advising to gravel taken for foundation for O'Ryan
Building. Mr. Paddenton questioning definition of farm property to which Mr. McNiff clarified re
Chapter 61A-Farm. Ruth Maxant requesting to leave property owner alone, no violations and no legal
argument . Ms. Livingston requesting if Mr. McNiff needed help with clean up. Mr. McNiff advising to
sorting out materials problem, hay building to be taken down and he will take down himself. Ms Haas
taking exception to picking & choosing properties re enforcement advising to Boards working very well
on this sensitive issue and referring DEP as appropriate resource re evidence of contamination buried
on property, if any. Mr. Hillman stating primary problem is lack of communication no one is trying to
drive people off farm issue is about clean-up, property is unsightly Board got off track, want to see
some progress. Clean up front of property move clutter/debris into barn improve area, it is a reasonable
request. The Board to revisit issue in May (90 days).

Alicia Hersey--CDBG Loan Forgiveness Request-Present for discussion-Robert E. Vear property owner 19
Oakridge Drive, Ayer, MA. and Loan advisor for American Title Service, re short sale of 19 Oakridge
Drive property. Ms. Hersey advised to owner a 35 year resident of Town having to give up property.

Mr. Vear stated he is unable to maintain his property as he is presently living in another state and is
requesting loan forgiveness on $15,991.52 balance of original lien of $25,250.00 to allow for a short sale
of his property. Mr. Hillman stated his concern re setting a president re loan forgiveness. Ms. Conley
moved the Board vote to approve a discharge of mortgage-Loan Forgiveness for Robert Vear -19
Oakridge Drive, Ayer, MA in the amount not to exceed $15,991.52 funded through the Town's CDBG
Grant Program, 2nd by Ms. Livingston, VOTE: Ms. Conley aye, Ms. Livingston aye, Chairman Luca aye,
Mr. Hillman no, 3-1 Motion passes.

Police Chief William Murray-Full-Time Dispatcher Appointment-Chief Murray introduced Casey Scott
to the Board. Chief Murray advising to Mr. Scott employed by the Town since August 2010 as a Part-
Time Dispatcher and recommended him to be promoted to the vacant Full-Time Dispatcher's position at
Step 2. Mr. Hillman moved the Board vote to approve Chief Murrays request and promote Casey Scott
to the full-time dispatcher's position at Step Ii and waive probationary period, 2nd by Ms. Conley, Ms.
Conley praised the selection of Mr. Scott having heard and known good things about him and his work
VOTE: unanimous, so moved.



Town-wide Life Insurance-The Board met with Melisa Doig, Asst. Treasurer. Mr. Pontbriand updated
the Board to their vote on 1-27-14 authorizing the increase of the Town's life insurance from $2K to $5K.
Ms. Doig advised the Board to the Life Insurance benefit not being updated since the late 50's and the
voluntary program in the early 2000's. Ms. Doig reviewed with the Board a sample policy, the group -
insurance proposal, the enhanced voluntary life plan and the break out re the cost between the town
and the employee. Ms. Conley advising to proposal presented two years old. Ms. Doig handed out
more recent proposal for the Board's review. The Board requested proposal is run by the Fin-Com for
their review and approval re increasing the life insurance from $2K to $5K. Ms Conley requested
analyses be done of the two policies re changes in policy increasing to $5K and report back for the
Board's 2-18-14 Meeting.
Town Administrator's Report-
1. Mr. Pontbriand announced the Executive Session Action taken on 1-28-14 per OML.

* The Board approved a Reserve Fund Transfer in the Amount of $2,568.26 subject to Fin-Com

approval for Officer Matt Power-111-F Medical Bills.

The Board approved Personnel Board recommendation to transfer the supervisory authority of
the Asst. Treasurer to be placed under the Town Administrator for an indefinite period of time
a 3-1 vote, Ms. Livingston absent. Ms. Conley voting against. Ms. Conley requesting the Board
" review the job responsibilities at their next meeting.
2. 2014 Annual Town Meeting Warrant-The Board opened the May 12, 2014 Annual Town Meeting
Warrant and closed the warrant for articles on April 11, 2014 at 5:00p.m.
3. Business Certificates-Present for the discussion David Maher-EOCD Director and John Canney, Town
Clerk/Tax Collector
e Final list established
¢ mailing out of letters (fee/bill) by 3-1-14 by David Maher's Office
e fee base upon cost of service-MGL Chapter 20,534 C202
o fee to be developed-continued to 2-18-14
e Estimated completion date 6-1-14
4. Shut Off Policy-Mr. Pontbriand updated the Board re unpaid water/sewer accounts and process
taken before water is shut off (see memo dated 1-30-14) in Supt. Wetzels's absence due to prior
commitment. Mr. Hillman questioned property owner who is continuously on delinquent list having
HUD tenants and questioning if their water can be shut off. Discussion included requesting Rep.
Harrington look into and notify both Supt. Wetzel and property owner in for the Board's next meeting.
5. GPS Transponders-Mr. Pontbriand updated the Board to a Working Group put together consisting of
Police & Fire Chiefs, DPW Supt., IT Coordinator to put together a formal proposal for the Board on
March 4, 2014 by a professional Public Sector GPS/Transponders Firm. Mr. Pontbriand reviewing any/all
contractual legal issues. Mr. Pontbriand advising to the Town's Sludge Hauling Truck will have
GPS/Transponder placed on it for safety tracking reasons, in the event of an accident the vehicles exact
location must be known for first responders this to be placed in the Working Group's proposal due to
the significant distances this large sludge vehicle travels on interstate highways in MA and R.I.
6. Curbside Pick-Up Working Group-Ms. Livingston updated the Board to the Working Group's 1st
meeting held on looking at options, best way to present to Town i.e. Public forums, no decisions
made clearly up to voters, does not need bid process-trash/energy not under procurement. Mr.
Pattenden requested placing this issue on ballot and advised to it not meeting criteria.
7. 76 central Ave. Property-Mr. Pontbriand advising to Central Register bumping out notification date
two weeks and award ready for Board's 2-18-14 meeting.




4BOS - Chairman Luca advising to non-binding referendum being prepared re DREZ for upcoming Spring
Town Meeting. Ms. Conley requesting to see questions and advised by Chairman Luca to need to be
able to go forward with vote before questions can be developed. Frank Maxant urging the JBOS to allow
Devens residents the opportunity to vote.

10:10p.m. Ms. Livingston moved the Board adjourn, 2nd by Ms. Conley VOTE: unanimous, so moved.

10:10 meeting adjourned.



TOWN OF AYER SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, February 18, 2014-7:00P.M.
1st Floor Meeting Room, Town Hall, Main Street, Ayer, MA

Chairman Luca called the meeting to order at 7:00p.m. Present: Chairman-Gary J. Luca, Members:

Pauline Conley and Jannice Livingston. Mr. Hillman running a few minutes late.

Chairman Luca requested if there were any amendments to the Agenda.

Mr. Pontbriand requested the Board's permission to add a Reserve Fund Transfer (RFT) for the Fire Dept.
in the amount of $12,400.00 re purchase of new Turn- out Gear. Chairman Luca advising to his speaking
with the Chief and this item being taken up first on the Agenda.

Mr. Pontbriand requested the Board take up the resignation of Selectman Fay. Chairman Luca advising
to his taking this up under Announcements.

Ms. Conley requested to address Old Groton Road snow plowing to be taken up under Supt. Wetzel's
report. '
Announcements- Chairman Luca advised the Board's to the receipt of a letter of resignation from
Selectman James Fay on 2-10-14 announcing his resignation effective immediately due to family medical
situation requiring his full attention. Chairman Luca thanked Mr. Fay for his many years of service to the
Town of Ayer and on the Board as well as many other committees i.e. Memorial Garden, Capital Plan
Fire Station Re-Use, etc. and wished him well.

Public Input-Ed Kelley

Mr. Kelley read a prepared statement into the record re his dismay re snow not removed from in front
of businesses along Main Street from the past three storms. Mr. Kelley stated his frustration re
customers not being able to access stores due to huge piles of snow blocking their passage especially
during one of the biggest consumer days of the year Valentine’s Day. Mr. Kelley closed with noting the
Ayer Town Hall was cleared and the businesses who pay twice the amount in taxes in Town were not.
Ms. Conley concurred with Mr. Kelley stating she observed 3' of snow in Depot Sq. area forcing her to
walk into street, south side of Main Street completely snow blocked and north side clear of snow,
stating we expect property owners to clear snow we should too by setting example. Ms. Conley thanked
Mr. Kelley for coming forward. Supt. Wetzel stated the DPW does clear Town Hall but at the end of
storm. Supt. Wetzel advising to Police Chief not allowing snow removal operations during the day and
he has been trying to schedule removal but unable to get Police detail and getting one storm right after
another, and crews exhausted. Supt. Wetzel stating men working around the clock to keep roads open,
still out working this evening-men are exhausted, not safe to work. ‘Supt. Wetzel advising to looking to
scheduling removal Saturday with required Police Detail. Ms. Livingston also feeling something must be
done to clear snow on Main St., stating it should have been taken care of, cant' leave Main St. where no
one can park or access stores. Supt. Wetzel advising to looking into other options, using loaders along
Main St. and stockpiling near 63 Main St. with problem getting bigger each year with additional new
streets being accepted by Town five this year six next year. Supt. Wetzel stated he is looking at
contracting out stating there were six plow-able storms this month.

Reserve Fund Transfer-Fire Department-The Board met with Fire Chief-Robert Pedrazzi

Chief Pedrazzi advised the Board to turn out gear ten (10) years old and no longer serviceable per
National Fire Protection Standard #1851. Gear older than ten years can no longer be used for classes at
the State Fire Academy. Chief Pedrazzi stating the purchase of this gear will get the department back on
schedule to keep the gear within the ten year limit. Chief Pedrazzi produced a spread sheet depicting
age of each members gear with a replacement schedule. Chief Pedrazzi advising to meeting with the
Fin-Com on 2-12-14 and receiving their approval of the Reserve Fund Transfer for the turn out gear. Mr.
Hillman moved to approve the RFT in the amount not to exceed $12,400.00, 2nd Ms. Conley, VOTE:
unanimous, so moved.



Nashoba Valley Technical School District Fy-15 Budget-The Board met with Supt. Judith Klimkiewicz,
Jeannie Savoie, Business Manager, and Ted Januskiewicz, Town of Ayer's Representative to District.

Dr. Klimkiewicz ran through the Regions Fy-15 Budget, School program/s offered and proposed
assessment for 2014-2015 school year-Ayer $586,955.00 (49 students) voted on 2-4-14 by NVTSD School
Committee. Dr. klimkiewicz also reviewed proposed warrant article being approved by the MSBA re
Nashoba's Accelerated Roof Repair Project to each of the member's Towns advising to the increase
projected at approximately $400-425K. The Board thanked Dr. Klimkiewicz for coming in to meet with
the Board. Supt. Klimkiewicz closed with reminder to Board to submit podium design requested by
Board from Carpentry/Woodworking Program and advising to Council on Aging catering services also
available from Culinary Arts Program for Ayer seniors. (see NVTSD FY-15 Budget-Programs presentation
attached).

Ayer Shirley Regional School District-The Board met with Supt. Carl Mock, Pat Kelly, Chairman-Ayer
Shirley School Committee and Evan Katz, Business Manager re the preliminary Fy-15 ASRSD Fy-15
Budget. Supt. Mock opened with dilemma re Town of Shirley struggling to pay its share of the regional
school budget projected at $6,290,823.00 and how it will play out re funding, adding Ayer is in a
favorable position having the ability to support its assessment for Fy-15 projected at $10,615,234.00.
Supt. Mock advised to $1.2 million that was not factored into the draft budget and for district to
continue as is, the district will need an additional $700-800K from the two towns. Supt. Mock stated
the problem being the assessment formula is wrong which is based upon the number of students
instead of the Town/s ability to pay. Mr. Kelly stated the District has been treading water instead of
improving the program and need to begin thinking long term. (see ASRSD FY-15 proposed Budget
attached). The Board thanked Supt Mock, Mr. Kelly and Mr. Januskiewicz for coming in to meet with the
Board.

Supt. Mark Wetzel-Dept. of Public Works-

Deficit Spending-Snow Removal-Supt. Wentzel updated the Board to Fy-14 Snow Removal Budget
having a balance of $596.00 of $195,987.00 appropriated which does not include all of the snow and ice
removal related to last week's storm, and need for additional salt to be able to continue with upcoming
storms. Supt. Wetzel reported the Department had 13 plowing and 22 salting events this season. Supt.
Wetzel requested the Board's permission to Deficit Spend this account. Ms. Conley moved the Board
approve Deficit Spending for the Snow Removal Fy-14 Budget, 2nd by Mr. Hillman VOTE: unanimous, so
moved.

Old Groton Road-Ms. Conley reported that as of 4:30p.m. today road was plowed twice, thank you
extended to DPW. Mr. Wetzel advising to residents clearing cars from road helped greatly, and private
pick-up truck plowed earlier, only one end of road not plowed and DPW went right up and cleared.
Supt. Wetzel advising to policy to be developed re plowing of all private roads for Town Meeting.

Supt. Wetzel stating DPW very responsive to citizens.

Alicia Hersey, EOCD Financial Manager-Collaborating and Supporting new grant submission for
Advocates-the Board met with Ms. Hersey and Hilary Curtis, Program Director Advocates, Inc. Ms.
Hersey advised to the Town being approached to again act as host for a $300K grant to administer a
Drug Court Enhancement Grant through the Bureau of Justice Assistance and would complement the
current SAMSHA Grant the Town & Advocates is currently running. Ms. Curtis advising to services to be
provided would be substance abuse treatment, recovery and sustainability. Ms. Hersey advising to only
needing approval to administer grant at this time she will be back later with documentation. Ms.
Livingston moved the Board vote to approve the Drug Court’s new $400K Grant submission for Drug
Enhancement, 2nd by Mr. Hillman VOTE: unanimous, so moved.

Town-wide Life Insurance Update-Mr. Pontbriand updated the Board to Fin-Com approving increase of
Town-wide Life Insurance from $2K to $5K. Mr. Pontbriand advising to contract being readied for the
Board's 3-4-14 meeting with increase going into effect on 6-1-14. Ms. Conley advised the Board to her



review reflecting upgrade in premium and last bullet on new policy reflecting a significant impact to
retirees premium rate/being age factored. Mr. Pontbriand advising the Board to their not voting split
rate/percentage share of new policy i.e. employees and retirees. After a short discussion the Board
requested Mr. Pontbriand place both of these items: the new contract and percentage share to be
borne by the employee/retiree before the Board for their March 4, 2014 meeting.
Town Administrator's Report-The Board officially welcomed back Mr. Pontbriand from his vacation.
1. Business Certificates- Mr. Pontbriand updated the Board to survey being conducted re fees charged
for business certificates by neighboring towns averaging from $20.00 to $40.00 for four (4) years. The
Town of Ayer currently charges $15.00 for four (4) years. Ms. Livingston moved the Board vote to
approve Town charge $30.00 for Business Certificates for four (4) years, 2nd by Mr. Hillman VOTE: Ms.
Livingston aye, Ms. Conley aye, Mr. Hillman aye, Chairman Luca no 3-1- motion passes.
2. RFP-76 Central Ave., Ayer, MA-Affordable Housing Unit and transfer of property -Mr. Pontbriand
advising to only one inquiry and request for RFP from North Central MA Habitat for Humanity. RFP
closing date is 2-21-14 this award to be placed before Board on 3-4-14.
3. RFP-Fire Station Re-use- Mr. Pontbriand advising to two_proposals taken out -closes 3-7-14.
4. Assistant Treasurer's Management Plan-taken off the Agenda due to Board reviewing in Executive
Session on 2-3-14,
5. Public Input- Mr. Pontbriand advised to the Public Input updated and placed on Web.
6. Clerk Appointment for Board of Selectmen-Mr. Pontbriand advising with the resignation of Jim Fay
from the Board the Clerk's position needs to be filled. Ms. Livingston volunteered to take the Clerk's
position. Mr. Pontbriand also advising to calling a Special Election re filling Mr. Fay's seat not required
until next election in April 2014. Regulation requires calling a Special Election if vacancy exists for six
months or more.
7. Irrevocable Fund Trust- requesting clarification from Treasurer.
8. Mr. Pontbriand advising to Bi-Board next meeting on 3-4-14 re Fy-15 budget.
Chairman Luca re MMA Meeting Report
Chairman Luca advising to his voting yes to three policy resolutions on three key issues:

e Local Aid

e zoning and land use reform

e post employment benefits
Town Counsel solicitations- Chairman Luca advising to his speaking with Kopelman & Paige re Town
Counsel services re providing a list of services and cost to be broken-out. Urging them to provide two
annual legal updates as previously provided. Rates competitive. Mr. Pontbriand advising to Town
Counsel budget over this year by 6% and meeting with Fin-Com re dedicated line for Fy-15 budget.
10:00p.m. Ms. Livingston moved the Board extend the meeting by five minutes, 2nd by Ms. Conley,
VOTE: unanimous, so moved.
New Business/Selectmen’s Questions-
Mr. Hillman-Truck Traffic-Sandy Pond Rd.
Mr. Hillman requested the Board have the DPW and Police Chief present for the 3-4-14 meeting.
Discussion included exploring truck exclusion before beach opens, noting DPW signs up helping and
corner Westford Rd. easier for trucks and cars. Mr. Pontbriand advising to Rep. Benson holding office
hours on Monday the 25th and good time to speak with her re Chapter 90 funding.
Selectman Hillman took this opportunity to congratulate Town on two events:
Special Needs Basketball Tournament At the Page/Hilltop School having 51 kids participating and
thanking Park Dept. especially Jeff Thomas for coordinating such a successful event.
Father/Daughter Dance held at the Town Hall on Friday, Feb. 7, 2014 wonderful use of the Town Hall
everyone had a great time hearing nothing but praises/accolades.
10:10p.m. Ms. Livingston moved to adjourn the meeting 2nd by Mr. Hillman VOTE: unanimous.



	packet 1
	packet 2

